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4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Gavel).

We shall bring the Council's

2

Committee on Budget and Finance to order.

3

the 23rd of April 2003.

4

Mr. Carroll, Mr. Kane, Ms. Johnson, Mr. Mateo,

5

Mr. Molina, Mr. Nishiki, Mr. Pontanilla, and

6

Ms. Tavares present.

7

ITEM NO.1:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

This is

This morning we have

FISCAL YEAR 2004 BUDGET

Members, we are on Budget and Finance 1,

the Fiscal Year 2004 Budget consideration.

We will

10

continue the decision-making process, which we are

11

scheduled to complete sometime Friday.
Before we start our day's deliberations,

12

13

we'll provide for public testimony.

14

interested, should make themselves known to the

15

Staff at this time.

16

your name.

17

also list that.

18

the podium.

19

testimony, please provide your name, and if

20

representing an organization, that organization's

21

name.

22

Anyone

Please fill out a form listing

If you are representing an organization,
You'll be called one at a time to

We will ask before you start your

You will have three minutes, at which time

23

the Staff will notify you and you will have one

24

minute to conclude and that is all you will have

25

before this Committee.

We ask that you turn off any
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1

pager or cell phone.

2

Chair will ask you to leave the chambers.

3

everyone knowing how we shall proceed this morning,

4

we'll start with Georja Skinner.

Okay,

.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

5

6

And if it does go off, the

MS. SKINNER:

Aloha and good morning.

I'm Georja Skinner.

7

I'm the Executive Director of the Hawaii Filmmakers

8

Initiative and proud to bring the USC film school to

9

Maui.

Chair, Mr. Hokama, and the rest of the

10

Committee, it's a pleasure to be here today, and

11

really in support of the program that I think this

12

body and the Administration should be very proud of.

13

Because of your support, this program is the most

14

unique in the State.

15

the only County that took a leadership role in

16

bringing intensive five-week course training in

17

digital film production to Hawaii.

18

University of Hawaii thought it was a good idea as

19

well and finally has embarked on a program, and we

20

work in association with Chris Lee, who is the new

21

co-director, along with Glenn Cannon, of the

22

university program.

Maui is the -- Maui County is

Obviously the

23

We -- if you're not familiar with the

24

program, we offer five-week courses every summer at

25

Maui Community College, and we have been very
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1

fortunate in that partnership because utilizing

2

their facilities and their equipment has really

3

brought to our community the power to be able to

4

have the native people here tell their own stories

5

and have those marketed around the islands.

6

long-term goal

7

mass

8

here in Hawaii

9

our own stories and be able to market those through

however

l

an army
I

I

I

Our

is to really assemble a

if you will -- of digital warriors
especially in Maui CountYI to tell

10

the Discovery Channel and other places worldwide.

11

We feel that with the democratization of medial with

12

more digital capabilities coming to us every daYI it

13

now offers a unique opportunity that never existed

14

before.

15

There is written testimony that I e-mailed to

16

you which you will probably not receive until later

17

todaYI but I did want to note some very important

18

moments over the last two years that we've been able

19

to receive the funding from the County.

20

goals is to become a self-sustaining organization

21

and to that end we have added a number of other

22

partners that are significant this year.

23

Tourism AuthoritYI through a County grant

24

the matching promotion grant

25

offer a digital summit in November in conjunction

I

524-2090

I

INC.

l

The Hawaii
l

through

we will be able to
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7

with the Hawaii International Film Festival.
This will bring opportunities for our people

2
3

to sell their work! learn better how to protect

4

their intellectual property rights! and more address

5

the business side of the film and entertainment

6

industries.

7

that perhaps our more creative people in the

8

marketplace are not as familiar with the business

9

acumen that they need to not get ripped off and make

As with any arts industry! you know

10

sure that they're stories are told in an efficient

11

and compelling way.

12

The second most important thing for us is

13

that the University of Hawaii Cinema and Digital

14

Arts program has agreed to grant credit to our

15

courses! as specifically the beginning digital

16

production course! which is a real God send.

17

students don't have to leave Maui in order to take a

18

course that would allow them to earn a degree in

19

this field.

20

So

The other compelling I think result of our

21

program is that a number of students have incre,ased

22

their own acumen to the point where --

23

MR. TAGUCHI:

Three minutes.

24

MS. SKINNER:

- - we are now working with - - thank you --

25

with businesses and non-profits within our
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1

community.

For example, Tiffany Taira and Michael

2

Moore, two of our students for two semesters took a

3

beginning and intermediate course.

4

produced a documentary for Moku'ula which is used in

5

their assist in fund-raising.

6

another real coup with one of our other students who

7

is working with Sony Pictures on the controversial,

8

yet important, feature film on Kamehameha.

They have now

Most recently we had

The third most important and exciting thing

9

10

I'd like to bring up today is that we feel that this

11

program through new partnerships will be able to go

12

deeper into the community in the secondary and high

13

school level.

14

Hawaii bringing a full-term program to be a feeder

15

program- for that by starting in the junior high and

16

high schools.

17

Kamehameha Schools here on Maui and we are fortunate

18

to be able to move forward on a program with them

19

for their secondary students.

20

The other very

It is our goal with the University of

We have been in discussions with

21

MR. TAGUCHI:

Four minutes.

22

MS. SKINNER:

Thank you.

The other very exciting thing is

23

our program has also been able to post a website,

24

and you can visit that at www.hawaiifilmmakers.org

25

and that site will then offer as a portal to not
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1

only inform you about programs that are coming uPr

2

but allow our filmmakers in the community to have a

3

central voice and a way to post their work so that

4

other people around the world can see what they're

5

doing.
If you are familiar with the HBO program

6
7

Project Green Light --

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

MS. SKINNER:

You need to concluder please.
OkaYI thank you.

Project Green Light is

10

another important projectr and it was similar in

11

in working in this way.

12

Council for listening to us today.

13

important we offer something that isn't offered

14

anywhere else in the communitYr and through our

15

partnerships this will probably be the last time we

16

will be coming before you for grant funding.

17

you very much.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

19

MS. SKINNER:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Susan Bradford.

21

MS. BRADFORD:

Good morning.

I would like to thank the

Questions?

I think it's

OkaYr

Thank

thank you.

Thank you.

I'm Susan Bradford.

I'm

22

here representing the Maui Coastal Land Trust

23

I'm here to talk about Waihee.

24

would be great.

25

difficult decisions to maker and I want to really

Thank you.

I

and

That

I know you have a lot of very
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encourage you to make the decision to really support

2

the Waihee project.

3

the $1 million funds that had been earmarked for

4

this project and through no fault of the Maui

5

Coastal Land Trust lapsed, evidently from the

6

previous Administration it got locked up in Corp.

7

Counselor something and hadn't been -- we signed

8

it.

9

are really important because they are part of the

The -- I'm here to talk about

They hadn't, and so it's lapsed.

These funds

10

matching funds for the $2 million that we've raised

11

from the Federal government.

12

lose the whole project.

Without that, we may

As you know, Waihee is an incredible project,

13
14

and it would be a real addition to Maui.

15

300 acres of pristine sand dunes that -- you can't

16

see them on that picture, but behind that it's a

17

whole amphitheater of sand dunes, the only untouched

18

sand dunes in a sand dune project that used -- in a

19

sand dune area that used to go all the way to

20

Waikapu.

21

most of those have been destroyed to varying

22

degrees.

23

There are

You know, sand hills and all of those,

These are pristine.

fhe wetland that you see there is no longer

24

there.

It's been drained by the previous owners,

25

but it used to house and nest many endangered
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species.

There are archeological sites in the area,

2

two, perhaps three heiaus, village sites -- excuse

3

me -- dating back to 800 A.D.

4

there.

5

raised 2 million from the Federal government, and we

6

have been promised another million dollars from the

7

Federal government for the wetland restoration, and

8

werre very sure that we would get that money.

9

have not spent much for wetlands restoration in

Itrs chicken skin out

As I said, Maui Coastal Land Trust has

10

Hawaii and werve been working with them very

11

closely.

They

So this would be a great investment for Maui

12

So there will be 2 million from the Federal

13

County.

14

government.

15

initiated a 1.8 million capital campaign project

16

where we would raise from the community $1.8

17

million, which would complete the process and set

18

aside a million for stewardship in perpetuity.

19

we would be putting in 2 million from the Federal

20

government, another 1 million from the Federal

21

government for wetlands restoration, $1.8 million

22

from our -- our raise -- you know, fund-raising, so

23

thatrs $4.8 million for the Countyrs 2 million, the

24

one thatrs already been designated and this one.

25

Without this we cannot -- we may lose the

The Maui Coastal Land Trust has just
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project.

2

because it's a partnership.

3

MR. TAGUCHI:

4

MS. BRADFORD:

It's

it's incredible for Maui County

1

Three minutes.
You no longer have -- would have a

5

responsibility for this land.

It's not going to

6

Parks.

7

responsible for this.

8

this project in the past, but we need this $1

9

million in matching funds to make it work.

The Maui Coastal Land Trust would be
You know, you've supported

We ask

10

that you go forward with this project, perhaps from

11

the 1.1 million from the Open Space fund.

12

continue to support this legacy.

13

will be able to go out there in the future and learn

14

about the geology, the sand dunes, the wetlands,

15

about the history of the Hawaiian culture.

16

of Maui now and for future generations are going to

17

thank you for having the courage and the vision to

18

step forward right now, and so please fund this 1

19

million.

20

Please

Maui's children

People

On just a quick aside, this is not from the

21

Maui Coastal Land Trust, personally I really believe

22

that it's the time to maybe be -- think about

23

raising taxes.

24

maybe not for people that are at

25

level, to maybe exclude those people, but for the

Maybe not for fixed income people,

a

certain economic
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rest of us/ we pay so many fewer taxes here --

2

MR. TAGUCHI:

3

MS. BRADFORD:

Four minutes.
-- than anyplace else in the nation.

So

4

that would be another way, but please fund this

5

project.

6

your money, we may lose it.

It's a really important project.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

Thank you/ Ms. Bradford.

Without

Any questions?

Question.

Ms. Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, Susan, in your opening

11

statement you said something about a contract wasn't

12

signed and the money lapsed.

13

MS. BRADFORD:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15
16

Uh-huh.

approved as a Council?
MS. BRADFORD:

Well/there was the first million.

17COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
18

Was this the money that we

MS. BRADFORD:

Yes.

And then there was -- and I -- it -- I know

19

it came from the Mayor's Office, and I don't

20

was what I'm not clear about, whether it had been

21

approved before or not, the second million.

22

this million.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

that

That's

I'm talking about the first

24

million, the one in '02.

25

the one that was before us and the Council, I

The Fiscal '02 Budget was
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believe, approved that.

2

MS. BRADFORD:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

MS. BRADFORD:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

7

Right.
Okay.

Then

That was -- yeah.
And you said you folks signed it,

the contract?
MS. BRADFORD:

That was my understanding.

NOw, Dale's not

8

here, and he's the one that would know all the

9

details.

This was what I was told about what

10

happened.

I can get you the details, because Dale

11

will be back today, but I don't know -- I think it

12

was -- you know, I'm

13

lapsed, that somehow in January of this year we

14

found out that it had -- that it had lapsed, but I

15

thought it was the second million, but I may be

16

wrong, but I can get you that information.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

MS. BRADFORD:

19

COuNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

all I know is that it

I think it's the first million.

Okay.
From Fiscal Year '02, because

that's the only thing that would have lapsed.

21

MS. BRADFORD:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

MS. BRADFORD:

Uh - huh.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any other questions for Ms. Bradford this

25

Okay.

morning, Members?

Okay, thank you.

Seeing none, thank you very much.
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1

MS. BRADFORD:

Okay, thank you.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

River Sussman.

3

MS. SUSSMAN:

I'm River Sussman and I'm speaking on behalf

4

of the Maui Community Playground Project.

Thank

5

you, Chair Hokama, Council Members, Members of the

6

public, viewing audience.

7

opportunity to talk about our project once more.

8

This project, the Maui Community Playground Project,

9

is a community built playground.

I appreciate the

We will be over a

10

six-day period setting up tents, serving three meals

11

a day, setting up a tent for child care, and

12

gathering together hundreds of people every day,

13

thousands of people over the six-day period to build

14

this playground which is designated to be built at

15

the Fourth Marine Division Park in Haiku.

16

We're hoping -- actually, it's not a hope

17

anymore.

We are committed that this will be the

18

first playground project like this in Maui County,

19

probably as many as ten of them over the next years

20

to come.

21

being put in place now under the umbrella of the

22

YMCA and we're hoping that this -- we moved the

23

playground date -- build date from October of this

24

year to a year from now, believing that this

25

additional preparation time will allow us more time

We have a development committee that's
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to reach out into the community so that everybody

2

knows about the project by the time that it's built.

3

That waYt we can set up committees for the future

4

playgrounds.
At this point we have a committee in Hana

5

If we build next spring t

6

already ready to go.

7

they'll build in the fall.

8

said t Kahului t Wailuku t allover the island t these

9

playgrounds.

We're hoping t like I

As can you see from the pictures t

10

they're different than most of the playgrounds --

11

all of the playgrounds on Maui County.

12

designed by an architectural firm that's built over

13

1 t 600 of these around the country.

14

schools.

15

past October t met with hundreds of kids t got their

16

ideas t and incorporated them into the design.

They are

They go into the

The architect went into the schools this

We have octopus climbing structure t a Castle

17

a tree house t all kinds of slides t the swings t

18

maze t

19

the regular stuff tOOt and then we come together as

20

volunteers.

21

together and work side by side for this six-day

22

massive Maui style barn raising that's going to be

23

an event that you don't want to miss.

24

exciting.

25

create a structure that everybody will be proud of

Individuals in the community come

It will be heart warming.

It will be
And it will
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and the children will feel like, hey, I had some

2

input.

3

happened.

Somebody listened to me and look what

So we're looking to raise $200,000.

4

The cost

5

of the playground will actually come in at less than

6

150,000, but we want to set money in the bank for

7

the long-term upkeep and repair work and also

8

money -- seed money for the next playground project.

9

Like I said, we want to actually take the ground

10

work that we're doing with this one so that the next

11

projects can be easier, they won't take as much

12

preparation and planning time.

13

you're able to support us in this project.

14
15

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So we hope that

Thank you, Ms. Sussman.

Ms. Sussman?

Any questions for

Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, River, what would be the

17

minimal amount that you would need or that you're

18

looking for from the County?

19

not looking at us to provide the whole amount.

20

MS. SUSSMAN:

Right.

Because I know you're

Anything that you can give us.

I

21

mean, in the past these projects from their local

22

governments have received up $70,000 and as little

23

as $5,000.

24

us we would be most thankful for.

25

Whatever in between you can provide for

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Thank you.
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MS. SUSSMAN:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Uh-huh.
Any other questions for the testifier this

3

morning?

4

the Department to build this project on the Fourth

5

Marine Park?

6

MS. SUSSMAN:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

MS. SUSSMAN:

9

I just have one.

By the Department of Parks and Rec?
Yes.
We have met with all of them and we have

their approval, yes.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

MS. SUSSMAN:

You have a commitment by

Is that what you meant?

Yes.
Yes.

We've met with them all.

We've also

12

met with some of the local veterans groups, just to

13

make sure that they're all good with this, and we

14

actually had a site inspedtion.

15

concerned about how close we were to the memorial,

16

but after going to the site, they're feeling

17

comfortable with it.

18

national association coordinator for the Fourth

19

Marine Division and he has said, you know, okay.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We have approval from the

Thank you, Ms. Sussman.
Mr. Molina.

21

22

They were a little

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank your Chairman.

Good morning, River.

23

You mentioned over the

24

long term you're looking at ten playgrounds in Maui

25

alone.

And you have I guess the wheels turning for
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one in Hana right now.

2

from the Parks as far as for the other proposed

3

sites that you're looking at at this time?

4

MS. SUSSMAN:

No.

Have you gotten commitments

That's totally just at the

5

idea/division level at this point.

We're actually

6

hoping that, you know, when we build this playground

7

project and when we go out into the communities, as

8

people from different communities find out about

9

this project, they'll say, oh, I want to work on

10

that here.

Or even as they're building, you know,

11

and a sign out will say, would you like to work in

12

your area on a project?

Because we're looking for

13

other committee members.

I don't expect that the

14

committee members from this one will carry forth and

15

do the -- maybe a few of them, but not all of them.

16

So nothing -- nothing concrete.

17

that development committee in place now.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

19

MS. SUSSMAN:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We're just putting

Thank you.

Uh-huh.
Any other questions for Ms. Sussman?

21

Seeing none, thank you very much for being here this

22

morning.

23

MS. SUSSMAN:

Thank you.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

MS. MONIZ:

Stacey Moniz.

Good morning, everyone.

I'm Stacey Moniz,
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Executive Director of Women Helping Women_I'm also

2

the Vice President of the Maui Nonprofit Directors,

3

and kind of wearing two hats, but mostly I'm going

4

to be speaking on behalf of my agency, which is

5

Women Helping Women.

6

hand out a graph, like a chart.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

MS. MONIZ:

9

I had asked this woman here to

We have it, thank you.

So you have that, great.

cycle for the past few years.

It shows our funding
For -- I just kind of

10

wanted to back up, because I know this is a budget

11

hearing and while you were on Lanai our loaned Lanai

12

employee came and testified at the budget hearing.

13

I wanted to mention that we provide services here on

14

Maui.

15

Probably most of you know this already.

16

have an office on Lanai.

We're the only domestic violence shelter.
But we also

We've been doing services on Lanai for the

17
18

past six years.

We've never asked the County for

19

money.

20

for Lanai this year, but I just kind of want to put

21

it on your radar for next year.

22

things

23

of wanted to put that out there.

24

programs that we have there are paid for by State

25

judiciary money right now and a Federal grant that

And we're not asking the County for money

ar~

A lot of exciting

happening for us on Lanai, so I just kind
Anyway, the
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1

we have Statewide.

2

Maui County, Maui t Molokai t and Lanai.

3

project.

4

Women Helping Women has it for
It's a rural

AnywaYt so our chart shows from Fiscal Year

5

'97-'98 to this current Fiscal Year '02-'03 how our

6

funding has gone down almost every year through our

7

grant review process.

8

reflective of our -- the needs for our services.

9

continue to have high needs for our services t and we

And that certainly isn't
We

10

have to provide them with whatever money we get.

11

Whether we lose money or not t our shelter needs to

12

stay open t our hotline needs to operate.

13

continue to search outside for additional funds t but

14

like someone was mentioning earlier t we do have a

15

need to match funds with our local government money.

16

So we

So I'm hoping -- I got an email saying that

17

we may lose a big chunk of the GRC moneYt and so it

18

had me a little concerned and that's why I'm here

19

this morning.

20

years t have seen a steady decrease in our funding.

21

And while our funding from the County has decreased t

22

we have increased our State and Federal grants and

23

increased the services that we provide as an agencYt

24

including not just shelter and hotline and a

25

children's program t but we also do restraining

Because wet as you can see over the
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orders now.

2

at the Police Department, which is funded by the

3

Federal Violence Against Women Act.

4

Coordinated Rural Community Response project that's

5

on all three islands in our County, Federal Violence

6

Against Women Act money that we've received through

7

the State Department of the Attorney General.

10

We also have a

So we are really trying to maintain our

8

9

We have a response team that's on call

current services and increase to address the needs
that are --

11

MR. TAGUCHI:

12

MS. MONIZ:

Three minutes.
Thanks.

I wanted to mention that in the

13

County Needs Assessment in 1999 the -- whether or

14

not I appreciate -- I think that it was an

15

assessment that was done that said domestic violence

16

was one of the top three issues, and I think that

17

might be why we got a little more money in '99, but

18

then since then we've slowly gone down.

19

Like someone else said, and I've heard --

20

I've been watching the testimony before you on

21

Akaku, I think it may be time to raise taxes.

22

know it's a hard decision for you to make.

23

certainly don't envy your jobs, but I do think

24

and no one wants to be the one that has to raise

25

taxes.

I

I

It's kind of a drag, but I think that most
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people are willing to pay more if they understand

2

that it's only just to maintain the current level of

3

services.

4

asking to use this money to increase services.

5

just want to maintain what's already going on r and

6

Maui County certainly needs domestic violence

7

services.

8

MR. TAGUCHI:

9

MS. MONIZ:

10

11
12

We

We also need

Four minutes.
-- all the social services represented by the

Maui Nonprofit Directors.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thanks.

Thank your Ms. Moniz.

Questions for Stacey

this morning r Members?

13

MS. MONIZ:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

We're -- I don't think any of us are

Thank you.

Good luck.

Thank you

~ery

much r Ms. Moniz.

Ray Henderson.

16

MR. HENDERSON:

17

Members.

18

Executive Director of Ohana Makamae in Hana r Maui.

19

We're a family resource center there.

20

today just as a member of the Maui Nonprofit

21

Directors Association to lend my support to funding

22

human services.

23

there would be a large cut in that particular arear

24

and I think that that would be a huge mistake.

25

Good morning r Budget Chair r Council
My name is Ray Henderson.

I'm the

I'm coming

I also received information that

We as an association r also as an organization
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in Hana, we are already trying to make due with cuts

2

that are coming everywhere, from the private funding

3

side as well, and are trying to think out of the box

4

on how to raise revenue in our own fund-raising

5

efforts aside of grants, and to have substantial

6

cuts like that really puts a burden on trying to

7

provide services.

8

really thinks through that large of a scale of a

9

cut, if you1re looking at the human services side.

And I would just hope the Council

I also would like to add my voice as a

10
11

homeowner and a resident in Hana that I think taxes

12

would be an area that you need to look at to raise

13

revenue.

14

because it's supporting my program, but because

15

Maui's a wonderful place to live.

16

start cutting back on human services, it will impact

17

somewhere down the road.

18

that lump sum of human services, it will impact you

19

somewhere else.

20

in consideration.

21

morning.

22
23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I as a homeowner wouldn't mind, not just

And when you

When you take away from

And I just hope that you take that
I thank you for your time this

Thank you, Mr. Henderson.

for Ray this morning?

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

MR. HENDERSON:

Any questions

Mr. Pontanilla.
Good morning, Ray.

Good morning.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah r I

just want to comeback

2

to your comment regarding raising revenue for your

3

organization.

4

MR. HENDERSON:

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

7

Yes.
What are your plans to raise

revenues?
MR. HENDERSON:

We were thinking about a toll bridge as

8

you come into Hana.

We haven't really talked

9

through that idea yet.

I'm just kidding.

We've

10

we've looked at different entrepreneurial efforts

11

that we could start in Hana that might be able to

12

cater to some of the tourists that do have

13

in their desires to stay in Hana for a while r either

14

the bed and breakfast or at the hotel r maybe a luau

15

show r possibly a laundrYr environmental friendly

16

laundry.

17

the~r

--

Ideas that are way outside the box r they're

18

only in discussion right now r but it's just we

19

realize that the funding from grants is limited

20

everywhere r I mean r everywhere we turn.

21

in a very rural community like Hana where most

22

people make decisions for funding based on per units

23

served, we're always going to be falling short.

24

the other idea that we've come up with as a board is

25

to start an endowment fund.

We do have a fair
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1

amount of very wealthy people in East Maui t and if

2

we can start an endowment fund that's large enough t

3

it might be able to fund some of those organizations

4

that are there.

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

MR. HENDERSON:

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you t Ray --

Thank you.
-- for sharing your ideas.

8

think you're the only one that came forward in

9

regards to a plan to raise revenues t so I

10

MR. HENDERSON:

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

MR. HENDERSON:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

I

A toll bridge is a great idea.
Yeah t I know.

Just kidding.
Mr. Nishiki.
Yeah.

Thank you.

And coming

15

saying to us that you want to raise something.

16

told you that my last area would be raising property

17

taxes t just because of stories about people that

18

have had their taxes in that area raised not through

19

a property tax level but because the valuation has

20

gone

21

itt I'm going to raise your gasoline tax.

22

we realize that we're giving transportation money

23

for buses to take people around t and I wanted to

24

raise your gasoline tax because I could justify that

25

in the - - i f I'm taking money out of General Fund to

UPt

If I

and I told you this is how I'm going to do
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subsidize this part of transportation.

I want to

2

raise your gasoline tax 5 cents more.

Would you be

3

for it?

4

MR. HENDERSON:

I think so.

5

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah t I wouldn't be opposed.

Thank you.

What if I told you I was

6

going to raise your rubbish fee from 6 to 12

7

dollars t would you be for it?

8

MR. HENDERSON:

9

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

10

MR. HENDERSON:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I wouldn't have a problem with it.
Thank you.

It's $25 a month on the mainland t so.
OkaYt any other questions for Mr. Henderson
If not t we thank

12

this morning t Members?

13

Mr. Henderson for joining us.

14

MR. HENDERSON:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

MR. SMITH:

Thank you.

Thank you.
Jim Smith.

Chairman Hokama t Members of the Budget and

17

Finance Committee.

I am so grateful that Riki

18

Hokama is the Chair of this Committee.

19

courage and a great commitment to public service and

20

to his perception of a public dutYt and because of

21

that I think we will move beyond today.

22

move beyond todaYt I would ask you to go cautiously.

23

You have before you what is not a budget, but is a

24

shape for something that you can work with.

25

have gotten nothing from the person who has the
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2

public duty to provide you with the budget.
What you have gotten is a mantra, and the

3

mantra from that office is don't blame me.

He sends

4

to you his vision.

5

regarding community plans, and when I look in his

6

budget, I see no funding for the Department of

7

Planning.

8

Planning remark that he is underfunded as it is and

9

he needs more money.

He publicly announces his vision

I hear the Director of the Department of

He's cut his budget in excess

10

of 10 percent, and the Mayor says, don't blame me.

11

Who am I to blame?

12

Chairman of your Committee?

13

responsible.

14

legislator.

15

around the committee

16

visions, is the Mayor.

17

Who is responsible?

The

No, he is not

His public duty is to serve as a
The one responsible, who is marching
community with his public

To me, you'll find the devil in the detail.

18

You'll find the transfer of funds, the interfunds to

19

fund grants in the Highway Fund.

20

funds coming from?

21

many areas, and now you're transferring funds that

22

could be used for resurfacing to

23

Transportation grants.

24

problem with that.

25

funding.

Where are those

You,'ve reduced resurfacing in

~und

Department of

To me, there's some legal

It's not a fuel tax.

It's a

I would like you to think about that.
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more importantly, you have impacted non-profits

2

terribly.

3

and you force me to go through a process that --

4

MR. TAGUCHI:

5

MR. SMITH:

If I'm using a grant to get other grants

Three minutes.
-- will be delayed for months and months and

6

months, then my ability to get grants from other

7

places is delayed.

8

rather than submit to the 'Mayor and his mantra and

9

his discretion, block grants.

So I would ask you to line item,

Please rethink your

10

reduction in the community plan development grants.

11

Make them line item.

12

him what to do with personnel.

13

B.

14

one political principle, don't blame me.

15

for your commitment.

Take up the Budget A.

Tell him what to do.

Tell

Take up the Budget

Because he is guided by

Thank you very much.

Thank you

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any -- Mr. Nishiki.

17

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

arena.

23

personal.

24

go through this and you say that we need to fund

25

this and we need to fund that and, you know" this

Question.

Mr. Smith, a question
Jim, same --

-- from Mr. Nishiki.
--question, because now it's in our

Now I need to ask you something more
Just as I asked the other person, as we
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blaming is now something that we cannot think about

2

but now we know what is in front of us.

3

raising gas taxes another 5 cents a gallon?

4
5

MR. SMITH:

Are you for

I believe that a man should pay according to

his ability to pay.

6

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

7

MR. SMITH:

8

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

MR. SMITH:

So if he cannot pay --

Well t if I can finish.
Sure.

So if you are going to impact me in a way that

10

causes me to be homeless t I would say please donrt

11

do that.

Okay.

12

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

13

MR. SMITH:

Well

The bottom line is that you define what is the

14

public interest t and Irm willing to recognize the

15

wisdom of your decision t and thatrs my answer.

16

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

These things cost moneYt grants to

17

different organizations t and now werre faced with

18

seeing how werre going to finance them t as you so

19

stated for us to look at.

20

listen to you and try to be sincere t my question to

21

you t

22

can you afford to pay 5 cents more a gallon at the

23

pumps for us to create these programs that you say

24

we should look at?

25

t

MR. SMITH:

At the last gasp as I

because you said affordabilitYt for Jim Smith t

I cannot pay 5 cents. more per gallon.
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VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Any other questions for Mr. Smith this

3

morning?

4

here, Mr. Smith.

Seeing none, thank you very much for being

Dennis Levine.

5

6

Thank you.

MR. LEVINE:

Good morning, Mr. Chair and Council Members.

7

My name is Dennis Levine.

I'm the General Manager

8

for Akina Aloha Tours and Akina Bus Service.

9

front of you you have a packet with our request for

In

10

funding of public transportation.

11

that you continue the support on the County

12

subsidized route, of Route 4B, and a new support of

13

our Central Maui run, which is Route 5, runs from

14

Maalaea, Wailuku, and Kahului.

15

retrofitting a handicap lift on our last vehicle to

16

bring us up to full ADA compliance.

17

portion of that is for fare box collection devices.

18

And that is to take the handling of money from the

19

drives' hands and put, it in a box where it would not

20

be touched by them.

21

there's anything going on with that, but just for

22

the safety factor of them handling money while out

23

on these routes.

24
25

We have requested

Also to help us with

And the final

Not because we feel that

Our request is very important.

In 2001

July 2001 we started public transportation for Maui
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and we had a battle against us

2

that we fought and we did win that and we now are

3

running public transportation the way it should be

4

run.

5

transported in 2001.

6

passengers.

7

that number to 615,150.

8

right.

f~om

another company

Our numbers in your packet will show what we
That number was 277,977

That was just 2001.

In 2002 we brought

We must be doing something

Public transportation for Maui is extremely

9

10

important.

11

Maui to the west side, numbers of approximately

12

5,000 just to go to work, not to mention our

13

visitors, the tourists that come here and support

14

this island.

15

friendly transportation island there is or any state

16

there is.

17

done this on the Akina checkbook.

18

expensive.

19

continued support of Route 4 would be the County

20

subsidizing it by 80 percent, or approximately that.

21

MR. TAGUCHI:

22

MR. LEVINE:

We have people traveling from Central

Our goal is to make Maui the most

We cannot support it on our own.

We have

It's very

What we're asking in the support

Three minutes.
The Route 5 Central Maui, that route costs

23

the Akinas $154,000 a year.

24

County to do this forever.

25

five-year project where we could have this thing

We're not asking the
Our goal is to have a
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standing on its own t and that is not done in other

2

states.

3

transportation every year.

4

gone over and over.

5

alone on its own by what we do.

6

and made schedules t publicized them.

7

schedules in the Maui visitors magazine that are out

8

there t approximately 35 OOO copies a month that go

9

out.

You all know what Oahu loses in public
That number has been

Our goal is this thing to stand
We have gone out
We have our

t

We also have generated our own little

10

brochures that we pass out to all of the hotels t the

11

concierge t the bellmen

12

MR. TAGUCHI:

13

MR. LEVINE:

Four minutes.
and make sure that these schedules are out

14

there for people to see.

15

gain ridershipt but we have done that.

16

is to double this ridership.

17

have t that's a vehicle that is not traveling on our

18

roads t and we don't have the roads for this many

19

people.

20

request in public transportation.

21
22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It is very difficult to
And our goal

For every rider we

But I would like to ask you support our
Thank you.

Thank you very much t Mr. Levine.

Questions?

Mr. Kane.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

MR. LEVINE:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Good morning.

Good morning.
I'm curious on your five-year goal of
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being self sustaining, if you can cite any other

2

model throughout the nation that is able to provide

3

public transportation without any subsidy

4

whatsoever?

5

know of that would be good for us to know so that we

6

could -- so we can support you?

7

say you're going to be self sustaining, that's an

8

incredibly huge statement that you're making, when

9

you have a bus system in Honolulu that's rated one

Is there something out there that you

Because when you

10

of the top systems in the country that is subsidized

11

by almost 70 percent.

12

model that you know of right now with a comparable

13

size to what you're looking at that is right now

14

self sustaining?

15

MR. LEVINE:

So can you provide with us a

Very good question.

The answer is no.

I can

16

find none across the u.S. that supports itself.

Our

17

goal -- our visions are different than others.

18

have several projects in line to help pay for this

19

thing.

20

to pay for vehicles and the cost of running a route.

21

We don't have as many routes running as Oahu does,

22

but on the same token I don't believe that they run

23

the correct amount, in my own opinion.

24

many, but that's my opinion.

25

is to grow with this thing, and the advertisement

We

Advertising on vehicles is a fantastic way

What we need on Maui
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that we do sellon these vehicles is gaining

2

popularity strongly.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

6

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Any other questions for Mr. Levine?

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, thank you so much for what

7

you do for the community too.

8

amount -- I was just reading through your

9

information and there was two different amounts, but

10

what would be the bottom line that you would need in

11

order to continue to do the service and have it work

12

to help us offset some of the traffic that's on our

13

roadways?

14
15

16
17

MR. LEVINE:

The $270,000 that I've delivered to you this

morning in this pamphlet.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

That's -- that's the bottom

line that you need?

18

MR. LEVINE:

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

20

MR. LEVINE:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

What is the total

That's what I need to do what we have to do.
Okay.

Thank you very much.

You're welcome.
Mr. Mateo?
No.

Mr. Molina?
Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

Good morning.

Your bus ridership -- well,
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your bus's capacity is what

2

passengers?

3

MR. LEVINE:

1

50 -- 50 plus

Each route is different.

You may have one

4

that is only 27 seated with another 20 standing.

5

You may have a 41-passenger vehicle

6

the area.

7

size vehicles to adjust for the crowd.

8
9

Lahaina

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Kaanapali

1

depending on

they run different

And your busiest route is that

Route 4?

10

MR. LEVINE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

MR. LEVINE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

14

1

l

Busiest route?
Uh-huh.

Is Route 21 Lahaina-Kaanapali.
And what's the average amount of

riders on those buses?

15

MR. LEVINE:

Daily?

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

17

MR. LEVINE:

Uh-huh.

Lahaina could run pretty close to 600

18

easily.

And we'll go higher than that.

19

actually a day with 4 / 000 riders.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

I see.

Okay.

1

We've had

Thank you.

Mr. Nishiki?
Yeah.

I've been probably the biggest

23

critic of it only because I've had to ride it due to

24

my DUI.

25

supporter

However 1 I'm also your probably biggest
1

despite that I may give you areas in
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1

which you need to improve, because of my personal

2

experience.

3

13 -- and you don't have this -- by the -- what we

4

have in front of us is a reduction from what was

5

being asked of 300,000 to 150,000.

6

don't know if this is for you or not.

7

transfer equipment, in that same page 13, under bike

8

racks, bus shelters, but stop signage to the

9

Department of Transportation.

The budget as being proposed on page

However -- and I
It says

And in it it is

10

recommending another 100,000 to give you a grand

11

total of -- I think all of your

12

250,000.

Your comments, if you

13

MR. LEVINE:

14

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

15
16
17

First off -Do you know if that's yours, bike

racks and bus shelters?
MR. LEVINE:

The bike racks, bus stops, those are not part

of our request.

18

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

19

MR. LEVINE:

20

this is yours

That's for the school bus.

Those -- that may be public transportation

bus stops, but that's not in my request.

21

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

MR. LEVINE:

Okay.

The - - I do have the sheet you're looking at

23

the 300,000 reduced to 150.

24

was 300,000.

25

recommendation on the 150 reduction.

I

The original request

And I believe this is Mr. Hokama's
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1

on that.

2

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

3

MR. LEVINE:

Okay.

But that is what we requested.

We are not

4

requesting money for bus stops, shelters, or

5

otherwise.

6

something else.

7

know.

8

signs at all .bus stops just to make the people

9

aware.

That is in the Mayor's budget for
How that was put together, I don't

We have requested that the County install

We have requested this in the past.

It took

10

us approximately one year to get those signs up, but

11

when they did go up, the passengers start

12

commenting, we finally know where the bus stop is.

13

It was important and it is important.

14

another part of the budget that I have no work on.

15

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

That is

Finally you run these big

16

buses that don't carry many people as I ride it.

17

you were to move to a small one until your ridership

18

increases, because you want to improve this system,

19

what would it mean economically to this budget if

20

you were not able to get -- if you were to ride

21

smaller buses?

22

ability to do that.

23
24

MR. LEVINE:

If

I don't know if you have that

It's a very good question, Mr. Nishiki.

cost of running a smaller bus is not less.

The

You

,

25

still have the same fuel cost, tires, oil, service.
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1

The vehicle ends up costing you the same.

The only

2

exception is the size of the vehicle determines the

3

cost of the vehicle.

4

service because our plan was that ridership would

5

increase and run that to capacity.

6

at the Route 4 County subsidized route in that

7

handout you have, you'll see that ridership

8

increases.

9

passengers for the first month, and it just barely

We put those vehicles in

If you'll look

We started that thing with five

10

went to 20 the next month, but currently that

11

particular route had 30,000 in March.

12

not 30,000.

13

those buses will fill to capacity.

14

the ridership dictates either a larger vehicle or a

15

second vehicle running, which has also been

16

requested by the community.

17

running.

18

its point of capacity, then we'll do that.

19
20
21

3,000.

Or excuse me,

That's a big increase.

And

As that happens,

They need more buses

However, our decision is to work this to

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

So if you were given 150,000, what is

the impact?
MR. LEVINE:

The impact would be I'd have to shut down

22

Route 5, Central Maui.

23

any longer on the Akina money.

24

behind in its fare ridership, and it will come up

25

when we gain the people's respect and belief that

I cannot afford to run it
That route is way

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

40

BF 4/23/03

1

this bus system's going to continue to run.

2

one of the strongest questions they ask, how do we

3

know this thing's going to continue?

4

Mr. and Mrs. Akina's willingness to go forward with

5

this thing and make it happen, we have shown we're

6

going to be here.

7

funding until we build that route up, we have to

8

shut that route down.

9
10

11

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

That's

Well, by

But if we don't have some kind of

So increased ridership would not in

any way offset the cut?
MR. LEVINE:

Very little.

Fare box collection, you cannot

12

run any system on.

13

actually ride that route, no one would ride.

14

we charge to get on the bus at the State building or

15

at Maui Mall or Kaahumanu, wherever, to get to

16

Maalaea is one dollar.

17

collections will pay for it.

18

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

If you charge what it costs to
What

There's no way fare box

Yeah, and then I agree and I tell you

19

that once people ride it, it's a great deal.

20

know, and right now we've not -- or you've not made

21

people believe that it's a happening, and that's why

22

I feel that I don't see any of these guys ride

23

buses.

24
25

MR. LEVINE:

You

I disagree with the statement that we have

not made people comfortable.

We must have done
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something right! because the numbers I'm showing you

2

are accurate and true.

3

We have surveyed our passengers to ask how we can

4

better this.

5

have changed the routes.

6

increased.

7

more changes to better serve the public.

8

put early bird routes in to accommodate those who

9

want to use public transportation to go to work and

The ridership is coming up.

By their comments and suggestions! we
With that! our numbers

And as we move along here! we will make
We have

10

come home.

We have changed the times that they

11

return so that they can finish their job and come

12

home on the bus.

13

to the west side that utilize the early bird bus

14

system.

15

want a car.

16

don't want to buy a tank of gas! because what they

17

pay for a tank of gas! they could have bought two

18

passes.

19

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

We have many workers that travel

They do ride it.

They don't

They don't want to pay insurance.

They

Thank you.

Okay! Mr. Pontanilla, question?
Thank you! Chair.

Good morning.

22
23

MR. LEVINE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

They love it.

Good morning.
As far as your monthly passes

for kamaainas, how many monthly passes do you sell

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS! INC.
(808)

524-2090

42

BF 4/23/03

1

2

per month on average?
MR. LEVINE:

I did not bring that number with me.

3

supply that to you.

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

5

6

I will

I would assume that the monthly

passes bought by kamaainas are the working people.
MR. LEVINE:

That is correct.

Well, we also have tourists

7

that come here and they're going to spend two, three

8

weeks here, they buy the monthly pass, provided they

9

get it by the 7th of the month.

10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, I kind of request if I --

11

or if we could have that information as far as

12

monthly passes for students, seniors, kamaainas.

13

MR. LEVINE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Tavares?

16

We'll supply that to you.

Thank you.

questions?

Okay, Mr. Kane?

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

20

No.

Mr. Mateo?
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Gooq morning.

21

MR. LEVINE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MA]EO:

23

year?

24

MR. LEVINE:

25

Mr. Carroll,

Gooq morning.
Akina's purchases how much gas in a

Again, I'll have to -- are you talking about

public shuttles?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

2

MR. LEVINE:

I'll have to bring that -- separate that out

3

for you.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

5

MR. LEVINE:

6

Yeah, yeah.

Okay.

Can you give me a ballpark?

No, because we run a tour and transportation

company on top of that.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

8

MR. LEVINE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

And we'd have to break it out completely.
The runs you run

the routes you

10

run that are County subsidized, can you give me

11

those numbers?

12

MR. LEVINE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

14

MR. LEVINE:

15

On the fuel?

I can give you the number of gallons we have

on that run.

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

17

MR. LEVINE:

18
19
20
21

Yeah.

That runs 39 gallons per day.
Per --

For that County subsidized route that, you

just asked about.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

How many routes -- how many times

does your bus run in a specific route?
MR. LEVINE:

Every route is different.

22

in the morning.

23

run to 11:30 at night.

24

to 28 rounds.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Some start at 5:45

They'll run to 7:30 at night.

Some

So that's the different 14

And that's not $39 dollars for -- 39
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2

gallons of gas you're using?
MR. LEVINE:

On those vehicles, the transit vehicle that

3

runs Lahaina-Kaanapali, runs approximately 56

4

gallons a day.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

The only reason I'm asking about

6

your gas consumption is because if there -- if the 5

7

cents a gallon increase is applied, then you most

8

definitely will be impacted by the cost of gas.

9
10

MR. LEVINE:

Of course.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And if you are impacted, then what

11

you are charging for the consumer to ride your bus

12

will definitely be impacted because you're going to

13

have to pass on that cost.

14

MR. LEVINE:

Correct.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So what you're requesting is really

16

not enough to cover the increase of your gas

17

consumption.

18

MR. LEVINE:

While it is not enough, if we could gain

19

that, it is our goal to still go out and find a way

20

for this thing to support itself.

21

fuel would be a detriment, of course, not just to

22

us, anyone who buys a tank of gas.

23

transportation is a necessity now on Maui.

24

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

25

MR. LEVINE:

The increase in

However, public

So--

The days are gone that we can do without it.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

45

BF 4/23/03

1

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Well, okay.

also looking at the possible increases in

2

also

3

your projected fares?

4

MR. LEVINE:

But, you know, are you

It is always looked at.

Timing is critical

5

when you do an increase on fares.

6

building that confidence we're not going to change

7

that fare this year.

8

gain the ridership.

9

to raise it by a percentage, we'll look at that.

10

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

13
14

We're confident that we can
If necessary next year we need

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

11
12

Right now we're

CHAIR HOKAMA:
morning?

Any other questions for Mr. Levine this
Mr. Nishiki.

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah, not telling you how to do your

15

job, but just a big question mark, because I see

16

perhaps an area that can be considered, but I don't

17

know how much cooperation

18

reason is that you're not doing it, but those hotels

19

that have workers that go to and from work by the

20

thousands are very centrally located and I'm sure

21

that the work force comes from Upcountry and could

22

gather at Central Maui and similarly from

23

to Kihei-Wailea.

24

by your company to try to work with the visitor

25

industry to move these workers?

you'r~

getting or what the

Has any time or efforts been given

Even if they catch
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1

the bus three times a week because the other day

2

they got to go do their other shopping at Safeway or

3

whatever.

4

cooperation with those visitor -- or even one hotel

5

to try to get employees to ride it?

6

MR. LEVINE:

Has there been any real sincere working

The hotel association has been made aware of

7

a Federal tax incentive program whereby they can

8

purchase monthly passes for their employees to ride

9

public shuttles.

It's TEA-21 Title 9, Section 910.

10

They have been made aware of that.

They are looking

11

at that.

12

me and asked for more information on that.

13

they get into that, the ridership numbers could

14

increase' tremendously.

15

numbers of 5,000 workers traveling from Central Maui

16

to the west side to go to work, they are under what

17

probably is actual.

18

workers.

19

for their employees to park in a parking lot away

20

from their building, and then on top of that they

21

pay for a shuttle to transport them to work.

22

Whereby if they used public transportation, they

23

could get their workers right there.

The Kaanapali Hotel Association has called
When

As I stated earlier, my

The Westin alone has 8,000

They actually purchase space or rent space

24

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

MR. LEVINE:

Thank you.

Uh-huh.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any other questions for the testifier this

2

morning?

Seeing none, thank you very much for being

3

here.

4

MR. LEVINE:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Peter McKenney.

6

MR. McKENNEY:

Good morning, Councilman Hokama -- Council

Thank you.

7

Chair Hokama and Members of the Maui Council Budget

8

Commi t tee.

9

coming to speak to you as an individual today about

Pardon me.

Late night last night.,

I am

10

the Ukumehame situation.

11

now where the Council has budgeted or the Committee

12

has budgeted $3 million for the acquisition that I

13

know you're all familiar with.

14

put a value

15

million.

16

and I'm very much aware of the tremendous task you

17

have ahead of you in the next few days.

18

There's a situation right

The developers have

or a condition of continuing of $4

I've attended a number of these hearings

In anticipating this, I've had a series of

19

meetings, the last one Monday mid-day with -- with

20

Steve Goodfellow on this.

21

constructively that we can make this $3 million

22

work?

23

partners and the answer was an emphatic no.

24

to pass this on to you, because I sincerely believe

25

after spending a lot of time and effort and one on

Steve, is there any way

He had just come from a meeting of his
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1

one on this thing that we need to get that $4

2

million in the budget or negotiations will be broken

3

off.
That is just about the end of what I have to

4

5

say.

I know you're all very busy and have a lot of

6

things to consider.

7

Maui r as we anticipate the tremendous growth that's

8

going to happen on the west sider that we're able to

9

both increase our park space -- it's crowded

I just hope for the people of

10

already -- and we're also able to do something about

11

that highway.

12

answer any questions you might have.

13
14

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you very much.

I'd be glad to

Thank you for beinghere r Mr. McKenney.

Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes r Peter r thank

YOUr

toor

for

16

coming and supporting that effort.

17

to do with do we have a real appraisal or do we have

18

an amount per acre that that property has been

19

appraised at?

20

Committee has had difficulty in at least seeing r you

21

know r what justification for that $4 million number

22

came from.

23

MR. McKENNEY:

My question has

Because I think that's where our

I'm not personally aware of a formal

24

appraisal on this.

In factr

25

one exists at this point:

I tend to doubt that

I would suggest to you
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that the 4 million is a figure that comes from a

2

number of sources, and that you before you fund this

3

and before the Administration finishes its

4

negotiation will determine an -- they'll get an

5

appraisal and they'll determine issues like wetlands

6

and other archeological sites, all of the -- where

7

the routing goes, where the route goes.

8

questions that are very, very worthwhile, but at

9

this point I -- they can't be answered until the

These are

10

appropriate time.

11

now is a commitment by this Council that $4 million

12

will be in the budget, and that doesn't mean the

13

price is 4 million.

14

available to see this very, very important project

15

forward.

16

What they're looking for right

It means that $4 million is

I would tell you something else too, and

17

that's that there are I think eight -- Mr. Foley

18

will correct me if I'm wrong -- separate tax parcels

19

there now that can be sold.

20

are to sell this.

21

pressures on them.

22

eight individuals, and then the County of Maui and

23

the people of Maui will be forced to deal with

24

eight, or whatever the number is multiples of that,

25

depending on who acquires it, that might have a lot

The developer's plans

They are -- they have some
They're going to sell to the
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less constructive attitude than the partners here

2

that are all citizens of Maui.
And this is my fear, and my judgment and the

3
4

judgment of the people that I've been working with

5

on this is that this -- if this 4 million doesn't go

6

in, the property will be sold.

7

it's meant as a threat by the investors in any way.

8

It's just a business decision that they have to

9

make, having held this property through a very

And I don't think

10

strong real estate market waiting for this -- for

11

solid indication that this project will go forward.

12

I hope that answers your question.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

MR. McKENNEY:

There will be an appraisal.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any other questions for Mr; McKenney?

16

17

Yes, it does.

Mr. Nishiki.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah.

What we've shown in the budget

18

is not enough of a sincere effort to show that this

19

government of Maui County is sincere?

20

you're saying?

21

MR. McKENNEY:

Is this what

That's what I'm saying, yes, and it's not

22

my opinion.

It's the way it's playing out.

23

your Planning Director can tell you more about this,

24

and probably has, and also I can tell you from my

25

own experience and my own conversations with these
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folks and knowing the history of this as it's come

2

down, 4 million is the number.

3

background in real estate can tell you in my

4

judgment they have perhaps a more attractive

5

alternative in selling the parcels separately, and

6

that's financially.

And I also with a

They also have the pressure on them of

7
8

servicing this debt for a number of years that's

9

starting to cause some pressure on them.

They need

10

to know.

They need to make their plans, and as I

11

think we all appreciate a $3 million commitment at

12

this point, but I'm -- unfortunately, in my judgment

13

and the judgment of the people I'm working with, it

14

won't do it.

We'll lose the opportunity.

15

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.

18

being here.

19

estate.

20

MR. McKENNEY:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

You're -- you're familiar with real

I am.
Yes.

And you used the term

negotiation, right?

23

MR. McKENNEY:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

Yeah, Mr. McKenney, thank you for

Uh - huh.
Okay, if you read in the paper

that a home is for sale for $350 000 and you're
1

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/23/03

52

1

interested in buying that home, do you write a check

2

for $350,000 and take it to the Realtor and say,

3

here, I want to buy that house.

4
5

6
7

MR. McKENNEY:

That's pretty rare, except in an extremely

hot market.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.

So, therefore, negotiations

take place.

8

MR. McKENNEY:

Sure.

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And I think what maybe people

10.

don't understand about our process is when the money

11

that's there now, the 3 million, is there as a good

12

faith effort to begin negotiations or that it's

13

negotiations.

14

property, we'd put zero.

15

then these negotiations start at 3 million and

16

probably go up, but if we put 4 million in,

17

negotiations start at 4 million and go up.

18

put 5 million in, it would start at 5 million and go

19

up.

20

the negotiation process if there is only -- you

21

know, if you're already putting in what you're going

22

to buy, what you think you're going to buy it for.

If we weren't interested in the
So if we put 3 million in,

If we

The whole thing is you're going to take away

mean, we have a whole process to go

23

~

24

through.

25

in the budget and there's money attached to it, the

The Mayor has -- because this is an item
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1

Mayor can go and start the negotiations, then come

2

back, if you get -- he does his best effort and if

3

it ends up at 4 million, then he has to convince us

4

with all the documents that that's a fair, equitable

5

price and then, you know, ask to have more money put

6

in that item.

7

million is the line, the bottom line.

8

please don't take it as that's all we're willing to

9

spend for it.

10

MR. McKENNEY:

It's not like this is it, you know, 3
So, you know,

I hope the developers can be convinced of

11

that.

12

folks and the Administration is all doing the right

13

thing in trying to keep this price down, and I can

14

also understand why when there's 4 million in the

15

budget that that might be the price.

16

other variables in this, and one is the amount of

17

land that we're talking about.

18

matter of getting water to the property and

19

negotiating that into it.

20

of moving parts on this.

21

point has not been decided, and that's why it just

22

has to be a sufficient commitment, which is 4

23

million in the developer's eyes, the seller's eyes,

24

to say, yeah, we're really behind this.

25

It makes an awful lot of sense to me, and you

There are

There's also a

So there's an awful lot
Even the routing at this

And 3 million -- I asked the same question in
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differ~nt

1

a little

way, and I think the -- if I can

2

interpret the answer a little bit, that the -- the

3

developer feels, well, you know, I came down from 8

4

million and now we're -- then we went to 6 and now

5

we're at 4 and now there's 3 r and he doesn't

6

understand why you're doing what you're doing,

7

although perhaps he does r but he hears 3 million and

8

all of the partners as a group, even the ones that

9

have the most pressure on them, are saying let's go

10

the other way.

We don't want to do this anymore,

11

and this is the crux of the problem.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

15

Thank you.

Thank you.

members?

Other questions by other

If not, Mr. Nishiki.

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Wouldn't you think from a

16

developer's standpoint -- and I happen to know some

17

of them -- number one is that their civic-minded

18

concern for Maui, that from the bottom of their

19

hearts they'd want to do it, because otherwise

20

they'd see a highway being eroded and people not

21

being able to, you know, be more efficient to get to

22

and from West Maui?

23

Number two, wouldn't you think that as a

24

developer if that land was there and all of a sudden

25

a nice big park fronting the ocean would be
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1

developed and no erosion and travel would be nice

2

and fine, that in their eyes when selling that land

3

theyrd have and could show that therers this big

4

park for the residents there to be able to use it,

5

rather than an eroded highway?

6

some sort of a positive thing that they would be

7

doing and could feel civic minded and at the same

8

time make a whole bunch more money too as a

9

developer?

10

MR. McKENNEY:

Wouldnrt this be

Isnrt this --

Itrs another good -- another wonderful

11

point, and itrs been discussed and thought of,

12

Councilman Nishiki, but they -- and therers no

13

question that having a first class park with a safe

14

highway there will enhance the value of what they

15

still have left.

16

them and I know other people Irve been working with

17

have been using this argument.

18

a very good argument, and itrs certainly one thatrs

19

very much a part of the process right now.

20

aware of it.

21

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

MR. McKENNEY:

23

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

MR. McKENNEY:

25

~

Irve used it in discussions with

Itrs a right -- itrs

Werre

Not to mention a big tax break too.

The tax break.
If they show that it may be a loss.

The possible threat of condemnation, the

donations of easements to a land trust.
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1

trying them all and we're doing our very, very best

2

to make this dream come through.

3

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

4

MR. McKENNEY:

Thank you.

And this has to happen, and the County has

5

to demonstrate its commitment on this for all the

6

people for it to move forward, and it's going to

7

take a lot more than 4 million, but this first step

8

has to happen, and that's why I'm here to ask you

9

all to support this $4 million figure today.

10
11

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Any other questions?

none, thank you very much.
cMR. BAZ:

Seeing

Sandy Baz.

Good morning, Chairman Hokama, Committee

13

Members.

14

reading the testimony of Gladys Baisa, Executive

15

Director of Maui Economic Opportunity.

16

required to be in Honolulu today for a workmen's

17

comp hearing.

18

My name is Sandy Baz, and I'm going to be

She's

First of all, I'd like to thank you for your

19

past support.

The residents of Maui County live

20

better lives because of your concern and community

21

values you seek in your daily lives and work.

22

recognized early on the fiscal difficulties that

23

would be faced with the County.

24

decided to do more with less.

25

asked for flat funding -- flat level funding for the

MEO

As a result, we
We have basically
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1

Fiscal 2003 level t even as we anticipate the work

2

load to rise.
In transportation t we proposed a 5 percent

3
4

operational increase to account for growing fuel

5

costs and maintenance associated with the aging

6

buses.

7

included in our request.

8
9

No salarYt staff t or other increases were

Next Thursday the infant new -- the new
infant/toddler center care program will be blessed

10

at the Cameron Center.

11

slots for low income parents in combination with

12

other Federal and private funding.

13

this important effort to support parental self

14

sufficiency faces no funding under the current

15

budget proposal.

16

We are ask for 10 child care

UnfortunatelYt

Last year t in combination with State cuts t

17

MEO received just 50 percent of the funding needed

18

to keep our bus replacement schedule.

19

will cut that to 25 percent.

20

be replaced.

21

sitting in broken buses by the side of the road.

22

This proposal

Buses age.

They must

We cannot have frail t elderly clients

A reduction in Enlace Hispano by 33 percent

23

and you will cut into the heart of a proven cost

24

effective effort that has successfully reached out

25

to the legal residents of Maui's newest immigrant
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1

community.

2

acculturation, and civic education, while preventing

3

misunderstandings with the larger community and

4

authorities before they occur.

It has provided assistance,

Cut the Youth Bank by 50,000 and our efforts

5

6

to serve the youth in Hana will be significantly

7

reduced.

8

think it will be a mistake to abandon these children

9

and their families.

10

This is a community with great need.

We

Cut Microenterprise by one-third and we will

11

produce a minimum of 40 fewer loans for low income

12

persons, including those leaving welfare who have

13

been turned down by every other lending source. We

14

will have to eliminate business education classes

15

and reducing our Molokai outreach.

16

Microenterprise has helped create over 500 jobs in

17

Maui County.

To date,

The 100 percent cut in transportation for

18
19

dialysis means the weakened patients will have to

20

stay overnight at Maui Memorial Medical Center,

21

already stressed by the inappropriate use of acute

22

care beds.

23

MR. TAGUCHI:

24

MR. BAZ:

25

In addition, the dialysis facility --

Three minutes.
will experience less efficiency in the face

of growing diabetes on Maui.

Dialysis treatment is
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not an option for these MEO transportation clients.
I recognize that the Council has decided to

2
3

defer any bus transportation expansion this year/

4

and that is fully understandable.

5

submitted at the Mayor's request late in the

6

process/ can form the basis for future

7

transportation planning.
This is not the year for expansion/ and MEO

8
9

Our plan/

will do its part to squeeze every dollar to get the

10

most out of it.

I pledge to you that we will do our

11

part and that the County -- and that you will

12

continue to be proud of the partnership you have

13

built to serve the citizens of Maui County.
I respectfully request that with the two

14
15

exceptions noted above/ you fund MEO at the fiscal

16

2003 level in the coming year.

17
18
19
20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you/ Mr. Baz.

this morning?

Aloha and mahalo.
Questions for Mr. Baz

Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you/ Mr. Chairman.

Good morning/ Mr. Baz.

My questions relate

21

to bussing for patients and your clients.

22

all/ it was mentioned in your testimony the

23

potential for more breakdowns could occur.

24

have any information right now for us in regards to

25

breakdowns that are currently happening right now?
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MR. BAZ:

I could contact our maintenance department and

get a report to you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

And for the dialysis

4

transportation( how many patients will be impacted

5

should this program be cut?

6
7

8
9

MR. BAZ:

I -- like I said, I don't know the number off

the top of my head, but I can get that to you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

That would be appreciated.

Thank you.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

12

Mr. Mateo.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Good morning, Sandy.

13

MR. BAZ:

Good morning.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Sandy, I just wanted to follow up on

15

Mr. Molina's questions regarding the dialysis

16

transportation.

17

MR . BAZ:

Sure.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Last year when MEO carne to this

19

Council it was because the State had not funded that

20

particular program.

21

MR. BAZ:

Correct.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And when MEO carne in it was a

23

one-time request.

What happened this year that, you

24

know, we're back asking for funding for this

25

particular service?
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MR. BAZ:

I was at the State legislature yesterday and we

2

got confirmation that the grant in aid we requested

3

for dialysis transportation was not funded.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And the service to provide the

5

transportation, that is strictly, you know,

6

primarily based with State monies, essentially, that

7

you guys went after prior to corning to the County?

8
9

MR. BAZ:

The dialysis transportation we had gotten

previously State funding.

We are trying our best

10

effort to make the State pay their part, but these

11

patients, they wonrt live without the service.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So at this particular point, Sandy,

13

the -- I guess the request was like for a little

14

over 157,000, yeah?

15

MR. BAZ:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

17
18

Correct.
Are there any additional sources

that yourre looking at in trying to get the monies?
MR. BAZ:

All of our programs accept donations.

I donrt

19

have the number off the top of my head, but it

20

was -- last yearrs donations were somewhere around

21

$166,000 that we received for transportation

22

services that the County funded.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

24

MR. BAZ:

25

Okay.

We also do fund-raising campaigns that -- you

know, we try our best to get other funding.
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1

also looking into Federal availability of funding

2

for medical transportation, but -- so so far they're

3

unsuccessful in that search.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Sandy, does any of the patients pay

5

for the transport or donate, make donations for the

6

transport?

7

MR. BAZ:

Yeah, they're required -- well, different

8

programs -- some of them are required to pay a

9

dollar per transport, and other ones may get a

10

little bit of Medicaid replacement costs, but the

11

generally -- some of them, you know, out of their

12

hearts donate because they can and they just -- they

13

don't have the ability to drive there because

14

they're in wheelchairs or whatever, but most of

15

these are low income as well, so --

16
17

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And your route goes from where to

where?

18

MR. BAZ:

The dialysis transportation is actually house

19

to

you know! it's a curb-to-curb pickup! where

20

we'll go to their house! pick them up, and drop them

21

off at the dialysis center and then come back, pick

22

them up from the dialysis center and bring them

23

home.

24

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

25

MR. BAZ:

So this is an island-wide service?

Correct.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS! INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/23/03

63

1

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Other questions for Mr. Baz this morning?

3

Seeing none, thank you very much for being here.

4

Teresa McHugh.

5

MS. McHUGH:

Good morning, Chair Hokama and Committee

6

Members.

7

for Public Lands Hawaiian islands field office, and

8

I am here today to support a request for $500,000

9

for the purchase of Muolea Point in Hana.

10

I am Teresa McHugh, Director of the Trust

I recognize that this Council has some very

11

difficult decisions to make, and that funding the

12

many programs, the many projects that exist today is

13

certainly difficult for the County.

14

already of two very important land protection

15

projects that the County wants to see done, and I

16

would -- I would suggest that land protection is

17

certainly something that is at the forefront of the

18

minds of citizens today.

19

needs, and I recognize that and certainly know that

20

you have a lot to consider.

You've heard

But there are many other

21

I do want to give you some details of this

22

project to let you understand what it is, what it

23

means to the people of Hana, as I have heard it, and

24

help your decision making.

25

Land is working with a local nonprofit organization

The Trust for Public
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1

in Hana, Ho'onipa'a 0 Hana, to purchase and protect

2

70 acres of coastal land.

3

the summer home of King David Kalakaua.

4

important cultural sites, including two heiau,

5

ancient village sites on that property.

6

place that people in the community come to to fish,

7

they bring their families there, they have for

8

generations.

9

are very attached to.

10

This is an area that was
It has

It's a

It is a place that people in East Maui

We have been asked to assist in the purchase

11

and protection of this land.

12

for Public Land has an option agreement with the

13

landowners.

14

We have until December to purchase it.

15

appraised the land.

16

There is a Federal appropriation for $2 million,

17

just over $2 million, that is available now for the

18

purchase of this property.

19

Right now the Trust

They're prepared to sell us the land.
We have

The appraisal is $4 million.

In addition, we have approximately $200,000

20

in private funding that is committed to this

21

project, and we're doing additional private

22

fund-raising.

23

$700,000 from the private sector.

24

requesting State legislative funding for this

25

project.

We expect to in total raise over
We are also

That's

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/23/03

65

1

MR. TAGUCHI:

2

MS. McHUGH:

3

land.

4

for very long.

5

assistance of the County Council and the community

6

at large to ensure that this is there for future

7

generations.

8
9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Four minutes.
That's the picture.

This is an important

Like many opportunities/ it may not be there
It is a property that could use the

Thank you.

Thank you.

morning/ Members?

Questions for Ms. McHugh this
Seeing none/ thank you very much.

The Chair will at this time ask anyone else

10

11

wishing to provide testimony this morning to please

12

make yourselves known.

13

may not testify again.

14
15

MS. BRADFORD:

You have a question?

You

I did get a clarification for Ms. Tavares's

question/ and I would like to be able to share that.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Proceed.

17

MS. BRADFORD:

Okay.

My name is Susan Bradford.

I'm

18

representing the Maui Coastal Land Trust.

Yeah/

19

the -- what you had asked/ Charmaine/ was about the

20

$1 million that I referred to that had lapsed.

21

were correct/ that it did lapse.

22

the -- you already did approve it in 2002.

23

approved by the Council.

24

Administration.

25

signed the contract.

It was part of
It was

It went to the

They prepared the contract.

We

The contract went down to
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1

Corp. Counsel, and somehow before the end of the

2

last Administration, before -- you know, before

3

January 1 it never got back and signed by the Mayor.

4

So the funds lapsed because of that.
So we're asking that

5

for the $1 million to

6

be replaced, because we had really counted on that.

7

It's been part of our negotiation with the landowner

8,

and

9

but we need to be able to prove that we can come up

who's really wanting to sell us this land,

10

with the money.

11

part of the 2002 lapsed budget.

12

if you have any more questions, Diane Zachary will

13

be here this afternoon too, but that's --

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So -- so you were correct.

So thank you, and

Thank you.

Okay, thank you very much, Ms. Bradford.

16

Okay, seeing no other requests for testimony,

17

testimony is closed for the day.

18

19

.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

. . END OF PUBLIG TESTIMONY.

Members, it is time for a break before we

20

start the review of the departments.

21

stand in recess till 11: 00 a. m.'

So we will

(Gavel).

10 : 3 9 a. m.

22

RECES S :

23

RECONVENE:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

It was

11: 08 a.m.

(Gavel).

We shall bring this Committee

meeting back to order for the 23 of April 2003.
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OkaYI Members I we've concluded the testimony

1

2

portion of the day.

3

well as Planning Director available for your

4

questions and to receive comments regarding areas of

5

the current proposal that's before this Committee

6

that we have reached consensus on.

7

bring up I believe the Department of Planning

8

Mr. Mike Foley is here present as Director.

11

Okay.

We'll
l

and

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

9

10

We do have Parks Director as

CHAIR HOKAMA:

OkaYI thank you for being here

l

Mr. Director.
Members

12

the Department was requested to join

I

s6 the Chair will open it up to

13

us this morning.

14

questions from the members regarding areas relating

15

to the proposal.

16

Mr. Nishiki.

17

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Questions for the Director?

Yeah.

If there is an impact or if

18

there is something that this Council needs to

19

understand

20

been moved to the Department of Management.

21

matter?

22

impacted most importantly?

23

MR. FOLEY:

l

you've noticed that the GIS program has

And if

SOl

Does it

then maybe tell us what would be

Chairman Hokama, Members of the Committee

I

in

24

response to Mr. Nishiki, there would be impacts from

25

the proposed budget on all three divisions.
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1

However, the most significant impact would be on the

2

Long-Range Division, and that would be caused

3

partially by the change that you referred to of

4

having GIS in the Managing Director's Office instead

5

of the Planning Department.
We had requested that those four employees be

6
7

transferred to Planning.

One of the reasons being

8

so that we can get a lot more use of GIS for the

9

general plan update, and also our proposal was to

10

make the GIS Manager, Bill Medeiros, the Chief of

11

the Long-Range Planning Division.

12

his services in helping on the general plan, we

13

would lose his services as managing the Long-Range

14

Planning Division, and so those are both impacts, to

15

the Long-Range Planning Division and to the general

16

plan.

So we would lose

1

17

In a1dition to that impact in Long-Range

Wj

18

Planning,

19

third time

20

our consult nt, our general plan consultant.

21

Long-Range

22

hit from th

23

also cut -- just a few days ago for the
e cut an additional $30,000 from our
So the

lanning Division would take the biggest

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

budget you're now reviewing.
Okay.

And for Committee Members, I

24

apologize, but it is page 11 of the Chair's handout

25

to us.

I apologize.

I'm done.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Molina?

Good morning, Mr. Hokama.

Good morning, Mr. Foley.

3

I'm going to

4

preface my questions first with I guess comments you

5

made the last time you were here before us.

6

in regards to the impact that the Tri-Isle Main

7

Street Association has with the Planning Department.

8

Am I correct in -- and please correct me if I'm

9

wrong -- that you were supportive of their efforts

This is

10

in helping plan for our historic small towns in Maui

11

County and that it saves

12

Department some expenses in that area?

13

your comments on having Tri-Isle Main Street move

14

from the Economic

excuse me, from the Planning

15

Department to the

to Economic Development?

16

you supportive of that?

17

from you as the Director of Planning with r~gards to

18

that move and do you support any cut in funding from

19

that entity?

20

MR. FOLEY:

I would presume save the
Can I get

Are

Or can I get I guess a feed

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

That's about five or

21

six questions.

First of all, I do support the work

22

that they do.

23

Wailuku, but they also do work in Paia and in

24

Makawao and in other small towns throughout the

25

County, and that is work that we would have to do if

Tri-Isle does not only work in
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1

they don't do it.

2

our -- on our budget.

3

asked for cuts, we cut their requested budget twice.

4

A few days ago we cut it an additional $30,000, and

5

then my understanding is that we lost the program

6

entirely.

7

department.

8
9

So it does have an impact on
We -- in response to being

It was to be moved to a different

We will continue our coordinating effort with
them, whether they're in our department or whether

10

they're in a different department.

11

of my preference with respect to where they're

12

located, since we're going to have fewer people to

13

do more work, I guess I would prefer that they be

14

supervised by someone else.

15

for us, but I think the County will suffer and that

16

small towns will suffer.

17

Chairman of Tri-Isle, told me during the break that

18

he thought that they would

19

suffer, they would have fewer volunteers, because

20

some of the volunteers are design professionals who

21

are involved because of the relationship to the

22

Planning Department.

23

that the Tri-Isle process or progress -- program

24

be -- remain in the Planning Department.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

I guess in terms

It will be less work

Tom Cannon, who's the

their programs would

So his opinion was that the

Thank you.
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Thank you, Chairman.

1

2
3

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

Mr. Mateo, questions for

the Director?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Foley, the -- not too long ago the

5

with the various

6

Department was working on

7

communities regarding the implementation --

8

implementing actions of the various community plans

9

relative to the general plan, yeah, to initiate

10

these implementing actions.

11

to deal with it?

12

MR. FOLEY:

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

14

15
16

17

Is your budget equipped

No.
So what is the process with --

everything's put on hold?
MR. FOLEY:

My understanding was that all of those

programs have been eliminated.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

And your new -- I guess the

18

Long-Range Planning part of the Department will no

19

longer be working with the various communities in

20

addressing the plans?

21

MR. FOLEY:

No, we will continue to work with the

22

communities.

We provide service to nine boards and

23

commissions, including Planning Commissions from

24

Molokai and Lanai and Maui.

25

work with those committees, but the programs that

We will continue to
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1

they specifically requested are no longer in the

2

budget.

3

first cut was 8 percent.

4

5 percent, and I think it turned out to be 3.

5

right now my understanding is that my budget for

6

next year would be 11 percent smaller than my budget

7

for this year.

My

I was asked to cut another
So

That will -- that will result in an impact on

8
9

They were eliminated at the first cut.

Current Planning, which will mean that all the

10

development applications will be processed slower

11

than they are now.

12

on maternity leave for months, and I think that

13

will -- if we process those applications slower -- I

14

mean it's just a very obvious impact because we have

15

more applications with fewer planners.

16

not brain surgery.

17

easy to understand that more applications with fewer

18

people to process them will result in more time.

19

With respect to Enforcement, we currently

We have one current planner out

It's

It's very interesting

it's
very

20

have two enforcement people for three islands.

We

21

have also a planner in Enforcement out on maternity

22

leave.

23

little boys born in Maui.

24

their mothers won't be available to me for months.

25

One was in Current Planning and one was in

The good news is that there are two new
The bad news is that
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Enforcement.

2

had a month ago.

3

that we will continue to respond only to complaints,

4

but we will

5

slower than we respond now, and we don't respond

6

adequately as it is.

7

So we have two. fewer planners than we
The impact in Enforcement will be

we will unfortunately have to respond

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Mr. Foley, so taking a look at the

8

proposal, the proposal for your Department, I guess,

9

you know, I'm hearing it's not adequate.

So what -is

10

the dollar value that will make it adequate and

11

provide you with the tools to do your job?

12

MR. FOLEY:

What would make it adequate in my mind, you

13

know, I think is impossible this year, and I'm

14

realistic in that respect.

15

submitted my budget to ask for the minimum, and I

16

asked for eight positions.

17

gone.

18

couple months.

19

I was told before I

All eight of them are

All of them have been eliminated in the last

The most important areas to our Department

20

are to increase our ability to do enforcement and to

21

work on the general plan.

22

disappointed if our general plan has to take a lot

23

longer than we had all anticipated, but that's the

24

reality right now.

25

something that happens only every ten years, and

I'm going to be extremely

If this -- the general plan is
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this is a year that it's -- actually, we're overdue,

2

but this is the year that has been chosen by the

3

Council and the community. to update the general

4

plan.

5

Long-Range Planning and Enforcement, and if we could

6

have an additional person or two in each of those

7

divisions, that would help us a great deal.
I can give you the dollar amounts for each of

8
9

And so I would say our highest priority is in

the eight positions that were eliminated, but keep

10

in mind that they each need a desk and we have three

11

dilapidated vehicles for 42 employees.

12

them from some other department.

13

have been Parks, but we -- we -- we would need a

14

little equipment for any person added.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

We inherited

I believe it might

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Ms. Johnson, questions for the Director?
Mike, thank you for your responses

18

to the other members.

Also, I'm in receipt of a

19

letter that was just given us from the Chair of the

20

Cultural Resources Commission, and basically it's

21

addressing the issue of the -- I guess the cultural

22

specialist within your Department.

23

address and kind of give us your take on whether

24

this is critical and we are violating, you know, the

25

statute by continuing to do what we're doing or if

Could you just
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you have a suggestion?
MR. FOLEY:

Wellr we -- we are required to have a cultural

3

resources planner r and we don't have one and haven't

4

had one for the last three years r ever since

5

Elizabeth Anderson left.

6

budgetr and I don't know what page it's on r but we

7

have told the Cultural Resources Board that we would

8

like very much to hire a planner for cultural

9

resources and that that planner would spend probably

So we requested one in the

10

three-quarters of their time on Cultural Resources

11

Board work and probably 25 percent of their time

12

on -- on the update of the general planr because

13

that's another area where we don't have a cultural

14

resources person to help us on the general plan

15

update.

16

and Long-Range Planning if that'position were

17

restored.

18

including materials -- including computer and a desk

19

would be 46 r 500 a year.

20

So it would impact both Current Planning

And the total cost for the position r

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

OkaYr thank your Mike.

And that

21

is one of the areas that iS r according to Maui

22

County Code 2.88.090 r a requirement?

23

MR. FOLEY:

Yes.

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

MR. FOLEY:

Is that your understanding?

Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

The other issue is one that

2

was brought up by a previous testifier, and that has

3

to do with the presentation which you had been kind

4

enough to share with several of the Council members,

5

I believe all of us have seen it by now, with regard

6

to the Ukumehame land acquisition.

7

testifiers had mentioned that you may be able to at

B

least give us some insight as to what the current

9

status of that is and what perhaps even the worth of

10

the property would be in your view.

11

expound on that?

12

MR. FOLEY:

And one of the

Would you

There are a couple of clarifications I wanted

13

to make to Mr. McKenney's statement.

14

he -- he wasn't aware of a preliminary appraisal

15

that we do have that was obtained by our engineering

16

consultants, R.M. Towill, and their appraisal was --

17

I don't know whether it's appropriate to say exactly

IB

the amount, but let me say it was four --

19

approximately $4,000 higher per acre than our

20

preliminary tentative offer to the landowners.

21

we felt that the amount requested was very adequate

22

or appropriate.

23

One was that

So

. The other clarification I wanted to make was

24

in response to a question.

25

these property owners.

We have negotiated with

We started at $B million,
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then we went to $6 million, then we went to $4

2

million, and they won't go below $4 million.

3

isn't a question of us offering the maximum amount.

4

We're trying to get a commitment from the County to

5

offer the minimum amount to keep the property owners

6

from selling off 12 existing large parcels, ten of

7

which would be impacted by this purchase.

8

they sell any of those ten parcels, the buyers are

9

likely to be very uninterested in immediately

So it

So if

10

selling to the County, and even less interested in

11

selling at $40,000 an acre for oceanfront property.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you for clarifying that, and

13

just, you know, to ask one further question in that

14

regard, when the -- I guess the negotiations were

15

going on with the various parties, it was my

16

understanding that also other individuals in the --

17

you know, in that area, not these specific

18

landowners, but other landowners that you were

19

trying to negotiate with, they wanted substantially

20

more per acre and that was a sticking point; is that

21

correct?

22

MR. FOLEY:

I think it would be more fair to say that they

23

are less interested in selling -- especially with

24

respect to timing, they're not under the same time

25

constraint that the Ukumehame owners are.
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1

under significant pressure to raise the money in the

2

next few months, and their message to us very

3

explicitly as late as yesterday was that if the $4

4

million isn't forthcoming, they'll -- they're just

5

ready, willing, and able to sell off some of the 12

6

parcels they already have.

7

And those 12 parcels, incidentally, are able

8

to be divided under the .ag bill.

Under our existing

9

ag ordinance, those 12 parcels can be divided into

10

98 parcels.

So we're tqlking about land that is

11

pretty valuable, and we're talking about willing

12

sellers who could sell to unwilling sellers.

13

The property up the road from Ukumehame at

14

Olowalu is likely to cost more money because they

15

have recently sold six lots for 3 1/2 million each.

16

So they're feeling pretty confident that they can

17

sell property at significantly higher prices than

18

the County is interested in paying.

19

have more luck with the frontage at Launiupoko, but

20

suffice it to say that our negotiations with

21

negotiation is probably the wrong word.

22

discussion with these land owners have been

23

significantly more successful at Ukumehame.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

I think we'll

and

Our

And if you don't know the

answer to this, it's okay, but while Mr. McKenney
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speaking the thought came to mind that because,

1

WqS

2

you know, we're looking at this also as a

3

transportation corridor, would, to your knowledge,

4

any money be available -- because we'd be in essence

5

purchasing a right-of-way -- would that qualify us

6

for any matching funds from the Federal government

7

or ISTEA money?

8
9

MR. FOLEY:

We are -- we are anticipating that the $80

million for the highway would be 80 percent funded

10

by the Federal government, and we've already had

11

very preliminary discussions with Senator Inouye's

12

office and we have already talked to State

13

Department of Transportation.

14

have suggested that the acreage purchase include the

15

highway is so that that can be the County's

16

contribution towards this project and that we not

17

have to come up with any cash for the -- other than

18

the land that would be ultimately eight miles of

19

park from the Pali to Puamana.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

The reason that we

And the only reason I ask this is

21

because if you view -- let's say we're looking at a

22

tight budget year.

23

big disparity between, you know, 3 million and 4

24

million and we're struggling already.

25

guess I'm getting at is in your opinion, then that

We're looking at -- there's a

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

So what I

BF 4/23/03

80

1

right-of-way -- or at least that portion that could

2

be attributed to the right-of-way, our contribution

3

could then be reimbursed at some point in time or at

4

least viewed as our contribution, then?

5

MR. FOLEY:

Yeah.

My understanding is that that would be

6

used as our contribution.

And whether we'll be able

7

to do that along the whole eight miles is, you know,

8

pure speculation, but we -- we have arrived at an

9

extremely good position with respect to Ukumehame.

10

We get 100 acres, $40,000 an acre.

11

land for the park and the right-of-way.

12

land than a lot of us would like to have, but we're

13

going to continue to seek more funds for more money.

14

We get all the
It's less

And the concept is that the -- the County

15

would start purchasing land at the ocean and work

16

mauka, and the developers would start developing the

17

property at the top and work down and will leave a

18

wide band of area in the middle for hopefully the

19

ability to add more land to the park and move

20

continue to move the -- make the park bigger and

21

move the highway a little further away from the

22

shoreline.

23

we have 100 acres, and that is what a lot of us

24

consider to be the bare minimum.

25

at 180 acres.

and

If that doesn't happen, then, you know,

They -- we started

I would have preferred 120, but we
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1

couldn't -- couldn't come up with more than 4

2

million in the initial budget request.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Okay, thank you.

Just one point, Members.

5

The Code is specific under 2.SS.090.

6

we need a professional from the stated disciplines

7

to serve as a liaison with the State Historic

8

Preservation Office.

9

an employee or a member of the commission.

The Code also states it can be

10

not required to be an employee.

11

Mr. Carroll?

12

Mr. Nishiki?

13

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

It says that

Ms. Tavares?

Okay.

It is

Mr. Kane?

Mr. Pontanilla?

No.

Any questions, Mr. Molina?
I have a question for the Director, since

16

Ukumehame is a major request.

If we are fortunate

17

to secure the 100 acres, what has been the estimates

18

required that this Council would need to consider to

19

maintain that property?

20

to phase in on the amount of new employees, new

21

operational costs, and new equipment it would take

22

to maintain that property?

23

folks have plans to make it -- at least part of it

24

an active facility.

25

is the future financial impact regarding this

And then what is the plan

Because obviously you

So what is the details on what
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acquisition and when is the timing involved in the

2

implementation of the initial phases?

3

MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Hokama, I wish I could answer your

4

questions, but we have not done an estimate on what

5

kind of development would occur nor how much it

6

would cost to maintain it.

7

merely to acquire the land and get it into the

8

County's control before it's sold off individually

9

to other property owners.

10

Our goal at this time is

Our -- our vision preliminarily is that the

11

property would not change in use for some time, and

12

the area that we're referring to is now the most

13

popular camping area in West Maui.

14

is that it would continue to be a very informal,

15

publicly owned area for camping and fishing and

16

surfing and visiting the shoreline but that it

17

wouldn't require any more maintenance or

18

does now.

19

Pottis there, but the Parks Director is conveniently

20

absent, so I can't put him on the spot.

21

can ask him when he comes up.

22

Our expectation

than it

It would sure be nice to have a few Porta

Maybe you

But our vision is that there would be no park

23

development for some time.

We are only at this time

24

trying to -- trying to acquire the property, and in

25

terms of how long it would be to construct the
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1

highway, I unfortunately can't answer that.

The

2

highway would ultimately be a State highway, and we

3

have talked to the State about putting it on their

4

list of projects, and they aware that they are

5

continuously spending money to repair the road along

6

the west -- West Maui.

7

we've gotten so far is that they're becoming more

8

and more aware of the need to move that highway

9

sooner rather than later, but I can't speculate as

So I think -- the reaction

10

to how many years it will be before we get $80

11

million to build the

12

before someone gets $80 million to build that

13

highway.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

or I shouldn't say we

I believe you are quite right in your

15

assessment of that.

16

and their reauthorization of the T-21 program, and

17

we are already aware that congress continues to

18

battle, since the president does make proposals that

19

decrease the level of funding in that specific area

20

of transportation improvements.

21

It's dependent upon congress

And the only reason I ask that, Mr. Foley,

22

regarding the future costs is that, you know, we

23

have members on this body that supported and we've

24

acquired land in South Maui on our understanding

25

that a park facility will move forward, maybe in
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phases, maybe in totality, but at least we're
"

2

provided an idea and we had an estimate

3

understanding of what may be on that property and so

4

we can start planning on how we will find the funds

5

to put forth to make it reality.

6

acquired -- we anted up.

7

dollars.

8

Kihei School, and we still look at vacant land today

9

years later.

And so we've

We put millions of

We bought those acres in South Maui by

So, again, you know intention is 5 percent.

10
11

Making it happen is the other 95, to me.

So I would

12

hope that you would help us, because in one sense

13

what I'm asking the members to consider

14

glad you're here today, because of -- bond rating

15

requires a portion of future valuation of real

16

estate.

17

requirements of this County, we need to be able to

18

plan it properly and consider what type of bond

19

level we want to consider for this year that will

20

help achieve the long-range goals.

and I'm

If we are going to fund the major future

21

Besides this 100 acres you talk about and its

22

development, we are looking at possibly up to a half

23

billion dollars to relocate and construct a Central

24

Maui wastewater facility.

25

relocating and continuing -- not relocating, but,

We are looking at
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1

you know, for us, I share that with you because one

2

major tsunami that wipes out the current facility

3

impacts Central Maui today, the entire system on

4

residential wastewater and commercial.
We're looking at the improvements needed for

5
6

this facility here, whether we rebuild, don't build,

7

relocate, reconstruct, build new, another major

8

investment.

9

department has great influence on what outside

And I share that with you because your

10

investors will look at to invest in Maui and the

11

impact on the economy to generate the revenues to

12

help pay for our improvements.

13

is a difficult time with difficult questions and

14

we -- I will ask you to work with your counterparts

15

in assisting that we need to have more details to

16

support the concept whereby we can plan properly the

17

right amount of appropriations.

18

MR. FOLEY:

And that is why this

Mr. Chairman, if I could just respond very

19

briefly.

In order for the County to plan properly,

20

it's extremely important that we update a general

21

plan that is more than ten years old.

22

submit that you know better than I that Maui County

23

has changed a great deal in the last ten years, and

24

that I believe it's been 12 years since the general

25

plan has been adopted, and it's extremely important
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1

for the future of Maui in many respects for that

2

general plan to be updated.

3

we're talking about for this Planning Department

4

will require that effort to update the general plan

5

to go slower than any of us want it to happen, and

6

that's an unfortunate. reality, but it's -- it's an

7

extremely important project and to not add any

8

funding for a project of that magnitude requires

9

taking personnel and time from the rest of the

And the budget that

10

department, and that's going to -- that's going to

11

result in slower permit processing, which is going

12

to be very unpopular, and less enforcement, which is

13

going to be very unpopular.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well, we -- I appreciate that comment,

15

Mr. Foley, and I think there are members that would

16

like to consider how to support your ability to

17

provide proper enforcement that is fair and

18

equitable that would allow us to have our zoning

19

categories utilized, I would say, fairly and as

20

determined within the parameters of law, so I can

21

appreciate that.

22

heard -- and maybe I can share this and -- in a

23

sense that we have received mixed messages on how to

24

provide fair and appropriate funding levels for the

25

various departments.

And that's why, you know, we have
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We have heard the Mayor give us comments that

1

2

he thought we were presenting mixed messages r and

3

yet with what is presented and what is proposed --

4

commented by the departments tell us differently.

5

am hearing your request this morning for your

6

Department of Planning that you need additional

7

support for you to move the program and the

8

Department forward to accomplish the goals as you

9

best understand it in the areas of permitting r

I

in

10

the areas of enforcement r in the areas of long-range

11

planning r including updating the Maui County general

12

plan.

13

will need additional financial resources.

14

To do that r it is my understanding that you

I would say at this time that I'm willing to

15

consider that.

16

Committee will consider that, because the bottom

17

line is the Council within its full authority will

18

exercise it.

19

not manage the day-to-day execution r we will have

20

that discussion next year on the ability of the

21

Administration to execute within the appropriations

22

provided by Council.

23
24
25

I am sure the other members of this

And while we can only appropriate and

The one question I have for you now is that
in the proposal before this Committee currently I
-have asked them to reconsider putting GIS as
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continued with MIS in the Department of Management.

2

I understand your Department's need of the GIS

3

services to move the general plan forward.

4

I would ask for your additional comments on why as

5

coming from the Department of Management, since more

6

than your Department utilizes GIS, that you feel

7

that it may not be sufficient or that you could

8

provide the other departments better use or

9

assistance with this program?

I am

10

Because in the past we have heard when one

11

department was in control of a certain program or

12

service, the comment always came back to Council is

13

that they always took care of their things first and

14

we were the afterthought in the list of work orders

15

or work requests for service to be provided.

16

help me or help this Committee understand why it

17

would be a detriment to have Management Department

18

continue to administer GIS Countywide through all of

19

its departments fairly?

20

MR. FOLEY:

So

Well, first of all, the Planning Department is

21

equipped and traditionally serves as the

22

coordinating department among marty other County

23

agencies.

24

very appropriately related to planning.

25

land-based process, and the Planning Department is

So it -- it's a type of function that is
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your land-based department.

So just from a function

2

standpoint, it makes sense for it to be in the

3

Planning Department, and I don't know any other

4

agency where GIS is not in the Planning Department.

5

I will assure you that the other departments

6

will be served by GIS if the GIS is moved from

7

Managing Director's Department to Planning.

8

no intention of monopolizing their time and effort,

9

and I believe that that would -- that would be a

We have

10

continuing ability of Bill Medeiros to -- to manage

11

how the -- how the resources are distributed among

12

the various departments, and he does support the

13

idea of moving GIS back to Planning where it was

14

several years ago.

15

The other thing is -- that I mentioned

16

earlier is the other impact is that we have chosen

17

Bill Medeiros to be the new head of the Long-Range

18

Planning Department [ and by moving he and his

19

employees back to Planning, we will get his

20

supervision of that division and we will have his

21

participation in the general plan process.

22

basically pick up a half a person.

23

anticipate he'd still need to spend half of his time

24

managing the day-to-day operation of GIS, but the

25

other half of the time he could be managing the

I would
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Long-Range Planning Division and contributing to the

2

general plan.
Bill is a long time County employee.

3

He grew

4

up in Lahaina.

5

previously the division head of Long-Range Planning.

6

So he would be a very valuable resource to have back

7

in the Planning Department.

8

training is -- would be better utilized in Planning

9

where he

10

11

He has training in planning and was

I think a lot of that

where he started, rather than in the

Managing Director's Office.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for that response/ Mr. Foley.

I

12

would ask -- and I'm sure you know/ this Council is

13

made up of members that have a lot of knowledge and

14

experience.

15

from Management to Planning to correct a personnel

16

situation?

17

MR.· FOLEY:

It

So in a sense is this move of the GIS

it's a proposal that has numerous

18

benefits to us.

One is to

19

highly trained planner who we lost a couple of years

20

ago.

21

part of the answer to the individual involved, but

22

Bill is multi-talented, in that he's our highest

23

trained GIS specialist/ but he's also a planner with

24

sophisticated planning knowledge that we could use

25

in the general plan and we could use to administer

I think Bill

to recapture our

you know/ I have to relate
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1

the Long-Range Planning Division.

2

provide us with GIS, he would provide us with

3

general plan assistance, and he would provide us

4

with -- with supervisorial experience as well.

5

he -- the. move of GIS back to Planning is partially

6

to help with the general plan, partially to help us

7

update our zoning maps, partially because we think

8

that's where they belong, and partially to gain Bill

9

Medeiros's expertise as a trained planner.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

MR. FOLEY:

It's a multi
I would

I mean it solves a lot of
not problems.

problems.

13

us in several different ways.

14

Just money.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

So

Okay.

12

15

So he would

It would help

We have no problem.

Well, I'm happy to hear your view of it.

16

You know, for the Committee by correspondence dated

17

4/9, and I believe that was from your Department,

18

everything went back to one division, Administration

19

and Planning.

20

Long-Range Planning Division.

21

provide us with the specifics of what you believe,

22

should we agree, that GIS would need to do their job

23

in your Department consideration -- or proposal, and

24

that may help us make our final decision for this

25

year's budget regarding this consideration.

And now we are focusing more on the
Maybe we can have you
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1

2

Mr. Foley.

I just share this because I would like

3

the members to think about it as it relates to other

4

departments also, is we have been asked to support

5

by funding proposed shifting of personnel and

6

programs of the various departments.

7

of us, since there is no black-and-white

8

restructured organizational charts -- you know, as

9

our Mayor states -- told us, as our colleague, the

And for many

10

devil is in the detail, and yet for me that is

11

specifically what is lacking.
And in this very difficult year for both the

12
13

Administration and the Council, I'm having a hard

14

time asking the members to put money into areas that

15

while the intent may be

16

of understanding into the execution concerns me

17

deeply.

18

beneficial to us in making our final determination,

19

and we will look forward to your participation with

20

us before final --

21

MR. FOLEY:

have its merits, the lack

So your comments would be, of course, very

Mr. Chair, could I just ask for a

22

clarification as to exactly what you want me to

23

provide?

24

the GIS as proposed to be expanded or the Long-Range

25

Planning Division with GIS?

Is it only related to the existing GIS or
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

And you hit it on the point.

We're not

2

sure what is -- we've been asked to fund,

3

Long-Range, Current, or the third option you just

4

mentioned.

5

requirements of staffing for salary and wages,

6

operations, and equipment for all three

7

considerations to make it happen in your Department,

8

and we will see what monies are available to help

9

you

10

or help us make this happen in your

Department.

11

MR. FOLEY:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

MR. FOLEY:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

MR. FOLEY:

16

17
18

Okay.

Well, I'll --

We will work with you, Mr. Foley.

I'll take a shot.
We will work with you on that, Mr. Foley.

Okay.

When -- when would you like this

information?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

We will be making final decision on Friday.

That is our schedule.
Okay, any other questions for the Director

19

20

So what would be helpful would be the

this morning?

21

Okay, Mr. Director, I always give the

22

Department or you a -- the representative an

23

opportunity to share some comments before we finish

24

up.

25

with us this morning?

Would you have anything you would like to share
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MR. FOLEY:

Just very generally I'd like to say that an

2

investment in the Planning Department at this time

3

is an investment in the future.

4

Department is currently spending most of its time

5

processing applications, and we have heard from

6

numerous sources that we should be spending more of

7

our time in the other two areas of our

8

responsibility, which is enforcement and advance

9

planning or long-range planning, and it was with

10

that goal that I submitted the budget that I did

11

originally.

The Planning

And unfortunately, at the point we're at now,

12

13

we're at a budget lower -- for next year lower than

14

this year and -- and all of the expansion positions

15

have been tentatively eliminated.

16

appreciate your consideration of additional funding,

17

if that's possible, specifically for enforcement and

18

even more importantly for update of the general

19

plan.

20

information by Friday morning.

21

So I -- I would

And I'll be glad to provide you with

The one other -- I think you have clarified

22

the situation with respect to Ukumehame, and I would

23

hope that you will find some way to perhaps raise

24

the bond limit from 15 million to 16 million or from

25

16 to 17 in order to save that project.
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The last thing I wanted to say, which isn't

2

responding to a question, but is similar to what

3

you've heard earlier, is that in the last three

4

months I've spent a great deal of time speaking to

5

Rotary clubs and community associations allover

6

Maui as well as Planning Commissions, and the

7

message that I've heard repeatedly is that people

8

for the most part would be willing to pay a little

9

bit more taxes to support maintaining at least the

10

service they have now, if not an increase in

11

taxes -- or an increase in service.

12

And I share that with you only because I have

13

been inundated with comments in my many evening

14

meetings and lunch speeches by people saying, you

15

know, why don't we have curb side recycling pickup?

16

Why don't we have rest rooms in the parks?

17

don't we have, you know, freshwater at the parks?

18

Why don't we have parking at La Perouse?

19

The Planning Department is often the department that

20

hears comments like this because they -- they --

21

they believe we are related to all potholes and all

22

park deficiencies, but the message I heard

23

repeatedly was, gee, if we could get more parks

24

better maintained and curb side recycling, we'd be

25

willing to pay a little bit more in taxes for that.
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And the last thing I wanted to say is that

1

2

I -- I don't know if anybody's ever done a

3

comparison of our

4

to other places, but personally my property taxes

5

went down 27 percent when I moved here, and I'd be

6

very willing to give some of that back.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

what we pay in taxes and fees

Thank you very much, Mr. Foley.

We thank

8

you for your presence with the Committee this

9

morning.
Okay, Members, we have reached the mid-day

10
11

break.

We will be in recess until 1:30 p.m. this

12

afternoon.

13

RECESS:

14

RECONVENE:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Gavel) .

12: 01 p.m.
1:38 a.m.

(Gavel)

We shall reconvene the Council's

16

Committee on Budget and Finance decision making

17

deliberations on the Fiscal Year 2004 Budget.
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION

18

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

This afternoon we are joined by Director

20

Correa, Department of Parks and Recreation, for

21

questions and comments as it regards to his

22

Department's funding considerations.

23

first if the Director has comments on what is

24

currently before the Committee.

25

the Chair's proposal -- if anything, the Chair has

So I would ask

I believe even in
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added monies to the Mayor's proposal.

2

we don't give you a mixed message, Mr. Correal what

3

is your comments to the proposal that is before the

4

Committee at this time?

5

information?

6

MR. CORREA:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

And so that

Do you have that

Council Chair, no.
Okay.

Staff, do you have a copy that we

could share with Mr. Correa?
At this time, Mr. Correa, Staff will get you

9

a copy.

11

aware of the reductions that the Mayor has directed

12

you to provide for the Mayor's budget submittal.

13

You will see that under Administration Park Grants,

14

which include the YMCA, that I have made no

15

recommendations of changes, that for the Lahaina

16

Restoration Foundation I am asking the members to

17

consider a $20,000 addition to bring it back to

18

$100,000.

19

It's on page 10.

Okay.

We are

~lready

10

I am at this time also proposing under Park

20

Maintenance Division of your Department additions of

21

50,000 for the grease trap project from CIP, since

22

it has been our discussion that it is more of an

23

operational cost than a CIP consideration, as well

24

as I have recommended restoring -- adding, that

25

would be the correct comment, $50,000 to rebuild the
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hale halawai in lao Valley 'for the Hawaiian cultural

2

facility.

3

the recommendation is to add $28,120 for a Parks

4

project manager, since we have been made painfully

5

aware of the amount of requirements your Department

6

is asked to do and that you have very limited

7

support in that area.

8

recommendation is for $100,000 to help provide I

9

believe a dollar increase for those that provide

Under Planning and Development Division,

Under the PALS program, the

10

service within the program that has had no increase

11

since inception of the program.
And so those are the areas at this time in

12
13

your Department's budget consideration that the

14

Chair has added approximately $250,000 more than

15

what was presented to us.

16

Mr. Director?

17

MR. CORREA:

Any comments,

First of all, good afternoon, Budget Chair

18

Hokama, and good afternoon, Members.

19

the money.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

MR. CORREA:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Can you use the microphone.

You can -- you can adjust the mike for you,

Mr. Correa.

23

Thank you for

Any other comments?

Not at this time.
Okay.

We will -- I will open up to

questions for the Committee.

Ms. Johnson, you have
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2

any questions for the Director?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, Glenn, and thanks for coming

3

today.

One of the things that I had an opportunity

4

to do was to go through your April 16th, 2003

5

response in regard to the golf course, the green

6

fees breakdown.

7

Fiscal Year 2000 -- we're kind of looking at the

8

revenues.

9

front of you, so I'll just read it, but it was

And just looking from 1999 to

In '99 -- and you may not have this in

10

$557,185 generated from greens fees.

11

substantially in Fiscal Year 2000 to 722,330; Fiscal

12

Year 2001, 730,240; then Fiscal Year 2002 dropped to

13

683,066; and Fiscal Year 2003, I realize you're not

14

completed yet, so I guess to date it's 575,312.

15

It went up

My point in reading these numbers is that,

16

you know, I'm kind of trying to see a trend based on

17

the improvements that you're trying to make to the

18

golf course facility and then correlate that with an

19

increase in usership, you know, and the number of

20

people that are actually using the facilities.

21

in your own opinion, do you believe that the amount

22

of I guess play that the course is receiving is in

23

correlation with either the -- I guess the quality

24

of the field -- or the quality of the course and the

25

quality of the facility?

Now,

Or do you think that some
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of the downturn might be due to some of the problems

2

like with the clubhouse or other things that, you

3

know, have not been budgeted?

4

kind of what your take is on where the golf course

5

is going right now with its revenues.

6

MR. CORREA:

I just wanted to hear

Councilmember Johnson, my understanding is

7

the rounds per play during the -- during the day has

8

increased.

9

now, since we did some improvements.

We've been getting a lot of play time
We still have

10

a lot more improvements to be done, but it's an

11

ongoing thing, especially the weeds that we have

12

down there.

13

ground that's going to take time before we can get

14

all that weeds contrQlled.

We have millions of seeds under that

Yes, we're doing some improvements.

15

We're

16

going to be repairing the roof for the proshop,

17

restaurant, and starters office.

18

new nets for the driving range for the safety of the

19

people.

20

and hopefully in the near future we'll get our

21

maintenance shop.

22

We'll be putting

Also we'll be renovating the pump system,

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And I appreciate that, Mr. Correa.

23

I guess what I'm trying to do is just from a trend

24

perspective and trying to say that when the course

25

was in maybe -- I guess in early 2000, maybe not
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even as good a shape as it is right now, the

2

actual -- the fees that were received, it looks at

3

least on a projected basis that they're going to be

4

substantially more.

5

of the actual physical problems at the golf course,

6

if it's just simply that we're not getting either as

7

many visitors or as many people expending funds in

8

that area or we've made some adjustments and maybe

9

people are now getting a little bit savvy to some of

10

the discounts that we have and manipulating that, if

11

you're getting increased play, you should be getting

12

increased revenues.

13

MR. CORREA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So if it's other things outside

I guess that's what I'm saying.

Yes, we are.
Okay.

Well, I hope it equates

15

there eventually in the revenue side, and maybe

16

that's something that you can kind of look at and

17

research.

18

the different breakdowns, but maybe kind of look at

19

a historical record of what the fees were set at and

20

what they are now and see if that has any

21

correlation.

22

I know we only have the summaries here of

And the other question that I had was in

23

regard to

24

rangers.

25

yesterday and they had said that -- we kept one

oh, the park police or the park
We talked to the Police Department
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position in for park police.

2

your budget a separate proposal for park rangers or

3

were you anticipating that the role of park ranger

4

is really going to be served by the Police

5

Department?

6

MR. CORREA:

Now, did you have in

Councilmember Johnson, at one time in the

7

budget we were -- we had for three park rangers.

8

That has been cut.

9

officer, be a big help.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

If we can have that police

Okay.

Well, currently there are

11

two police officers that are supposedly, according

12

to the Police Department, performing that function

13

even, you know, today.

14

no increase.

15

is.

16

those additional positions that were put in for

17

people that would also help to serve the role of

18

park ranger, which would be different from a police

19

person.

20

maybe deal with the permit issues and some of the

21

other things.

22

what your view of the park ranger role would be?

It would just be the same as what it

But I wanted to hear from you that you did have

It would be somebody that would, you know,

Is that -- does that characterize

23

MR. CORREA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

So supposedly that would be

Yes.
Okay.

And you'd still like to

have somebody there to perform that function to keep
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the losses down; is that correct?

2

MR. CORREA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

6

Yes.
Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

Mr. Mateo, questions for the

Director?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Good afternoon, Mr. Correa.

7

8

MR. CORREA:

Good afternoon.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Mr. Correa, since your last visit

10

with us going over the -- your budget at that

11

particular time, yeah, did you have the chance to go

12

over that budget and take a look at areas that you

13

probably would like reconsideration of insofar as

14

your initial

15

should be revisited so we can take a look at perhaps

16

the operational side of the Department in meeting

17

its responsibilities in taking care of our Parks?

18

MR. CORREA:

budge~

request areas that you think

Yes, Councilmember Mateo.

Every day I look

19

at my proposed budget and what I have and I wish

20

that I could have what I propose, but hopefully

21

Council members will consider maybe even giving back

22

my '03 Budget, if that's a possibility.

23
24
25

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you very much.

Thank you,

Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Mr. Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Mr. Correa, earlier today we had a testifier

2
3

regarding the Kalakupua playground.

4

that there's movement out in Hana for having one out

5

there at this time.

6

committed to the maintenance of the playground,

7

should it be constructed out there?

8

have you folks committed -- made that commitment

9

yet?

10

MR. CORREA:

They mentioned

Has the Parks Department

At this time

Councilmember Molina, the Hana> one I don't

11

know anything about, but they're trying one in

12

Fourth Marine Park and it's going to be maintained

13

by the people that's going to put them up.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

The -- okay.

I was under the

15

impression the County was going to assist with the

16

maintenance of that, or this is just the playground

17

people will do the maintenance?

18

MR. CORREA:

The playground people.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

24

MR. CORREA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Mr. Nishiki?

No.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Hi, Glenn, how are you?

Good afternoon.
Anyway, just to reiterate the
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golf course, Glenn, can you tell me when they did

2

fairway number 1, the replanting of the grass?

3

MR. CORREA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

5

MR. CORREA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

That was done last year.
2002?

Yes.
Since they did that -- or while

they were doing-that, was there a decrease in play?

8

MR. CORREA:

Yes.

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Thank you.

That's for

10

the golf course.

Now, corning to your operations

11

here, I know you cut over a million dollars in your

12

operational budget.

13

right now if you were at 2003 level that you would

14

effectively operate your division?

15

MR. CORREA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

20
21

Yes.
Okay.

That's all, Chair.

Thank you.

18
19

So you're telling the Council

Thank you, Glenn.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

What was your question, again,

Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Regarding the golf course?

Oh,

22

the operational budget for Mr. Correa, if he was at

23

'03 level would he effectively, you know, run his

24

Department.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you very much for restating it
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1

for the Chair.

Any other questions at this time?

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

No, that's it.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Tavares?

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

As the budget currently stands,

5

what would be the impacts, particularly to

6

Recreation and Support Services and to Aquatics, as

7

the budget stands right now?

8

community expect to see different than what's going

9

on now?

10

MR. CORREA:

What would the

What they expect right now is to have more

11

programs in Aquatics and more recreation programs,

12

especially now that we have a sports coordinator.

13

We're having more requests for using of the

14

facilities, and with present budget that going to

15

affect with everything corning up in the future.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair, I think the other

17

members asked questions that I would have asked

18

also.

19

Thank you.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

20

Director?

21

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Mr. Carroll, questions for the

Thank you, Chair.

Just about

22

Aquatics again.

23

going to have 52,541 more than the last year for

24

Aquatics, is that correct r than the '02-'03 Budget?

25

According to what I have, you're

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

What page are you on?
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

What are you --

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

What page are you on?

Are you referring to a specific
the

Just to the general

5

Aquatics's -- the Aquatics program is 3,732,435, and

6

last year for the '02-'03 was 3,679,894, I believe.

7

But I have that from myoId one and I wasn't sure.

8

Okay, Mr. Kane has clarified my question already.

9

It went up about $2,000 only.

10

of my figures.

11

the Director.

12
13
14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That -- I wasn't sure

And I have no other questions for

Okay, thank you very much.

for the Director this afternoon?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Other questions

Ms. Johnson.

Glenn, I know that with costs for,

15

you know, the fuel surcharge and, you know, even --

16

even what we're contemplating doing with fuel tax

17

does increase by 5 cents per gallon, it's going to

18

affect your budget as well.

19

increases that are going to be anticipated, just

20

because everything seems to cost more nowadays, is

21

that going to affect your overhead?

22

it at 2003 levels, isn't that still going to hamper

23

what you're going to be able to do?

24

these costs rising are going to impact what your

25

bottom line is, and if it does, how would you

So I'm looking at the

If we even kept

Because all
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1

anticipate handling that in the 2004 Budget, just

2

assuming that we gave you the same amount that we

3

gave you in 2003?

4

MR. CORREA:

Councilmember Johnson, first of all, yes, it

5

will have an impact.

6

we have to do is just tighten our belts on spending.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And first of all, first thing

So that you would be either

8

adjusting hours at community centers or turning off

9

lights earlier than anticipated and maybe would you

10
11

have to end up maybe having pool closures?
MR. CORREA:

First of all, what I meant by tightening up

12

the belt is Department spending before we go into

13

the area of closing down facilities or lights or

14

whatever.

15
16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So you'd try to just do it

within the current operations that you have?

17

MR. CORREA:

Yes.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Well, I -- I know that it's

19

a difficult budget year, so I'm just trying to

20

understand if there is a way that we can assist you,

21

where it would be most urgent for us to do that.

22

it's in the Aquatics program or if it's in, you

23

know, your programs?

24

100,000 more in PALS, but, you know, that may not

25

resolve a lot of your other problems with increased

If

I know that we're putting in
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1

fuel costs and knowing that it's going to, you know,

2

drive up the cost to mow.

3

not have to mow as often, thenj is that right?

4

MR. CORREA:

And I guess you'll just

Well, hopefully everybody start realizing how

5

important maintenance is to beautify our parks so

6

that people can enjoy it, to keep it safe.

7

of the things we've -- been overlooked for years,

8

and it's now getting to the point of like our

9

baseball stadium is being used seven days a week.

10

We have to figure out the way to have a down time

11

within the season to maintain our fields.

12

that used facility, the damage to the field becomes

13

where now we have to close down for a month and a

14

half to bring it up back to par.

15

we're going through right now.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It's one

When it's

So that's what

So I guess, if I'm hearing you)

17

correctly, one of the ways that you could maybe

18

adjust some of the impacts would be to get

19

rescheduling of some of the events and have that

20

down time so that you could at least deal with the

21

problems early on so they don't become terrible

22

later on and more costly.

23

MR. CORREA: Yes, yes.

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

MR. CORREA:

Is that what you're saying?

Yes.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you.

Mr. Mateo?
No.

Mr. Molina?
Thank you, Chairman.

Mr. Correa, again, if you can recap for us

6
7

what maintenance services do you see our parks

8

guess what services do you see being reduced with

9

the present budget that you have or that you're

10

proposing?

11

mentioned, maybe the baseball fields and the amount

12

of time spent on maintaining our fields I presume

13

will be cut down.

14

up, I'm just concerned about potential safety

15

hazards by not, you know, maintaining the fields as

16

you currently are right now.

17

you will do your best not to let it get to that

18

point where it becomes a safety hazard, but as it is

19

right now with what has been presented to this

20

Committee, where will we see the reductions in in

21

terms of maintenance?

22

MR. CORREA:

Where will it hit first?

I

Like it was

Because the reason I bring this

But I know -- I know

Councilmember Molina, the most overlooked I

23

think thing that people don't see is our mowers.

24

It's a high maintenance equipment, and yet the most

25

important thing that really makes the facility looks
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1

good is the sharpening of the reels, and we don't

2

even have the person to sharpen reels.

3

mechanic, but his time is spent on repairing

4

equipment, but just the basic thing of sharpening

5

the reels -- for example, on a golf course if you

6

don't have sharpened reels, it shows when the

7

equipment is cutting that some areas are going to be

8

bald, some areas not even cut because of the reels,

9

and that affects the impact of play.

We have a

I can imagine

10

playing on un

unlevel ground for soccer, because

11

of the reels.

Simple things like this does draw an

12

impact.

13
14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you for providing that

example for us, Mr. Correa.

15

MR. CORREA:

Thank you.

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
Yes, one more question for

21

Glenn.

22

for '04.

23

facing a shortage in your budget, can you meet the

24

goals that you had set in this book here?

25

MR. CORREA:

You know, you set some goals and objectives
Knowing that you're probably, you know,

We'll try

our~best.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

goals that --

3

MR. CORREA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

5

Yes.

MR. CORREA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9
10

-- you really need to take a

look at.

6

8

There's some challenging

Yes.
Okay, thank you, Chair.

That's

all I had.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Tavares?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

I'm a little confused.

You

11

talked about the mower reels being sharpened.

12

that part of the responsibility of the equipment

13

operator, that they had training in how to sharpen

14

those reels and blades and that's their

15

responsibility to sharpen it, not a mechanic's?

16

MR. CORREA:

Isn't

Councilmember Tavares, before that's -- used

17

to be the system, but now because of the high tech

18

equipment coming out, they can't go out there and

19

just sharpen it by themself.

20

more damage than good.

21

type of equipment to sharpen these reels, and right

22

now we have one only at the golf course.

23
24

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

It's -- they cause

We have to have a special

So did you put in for that piece

of equipment in the budget?
MR. CORREA:

No.
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1
2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

trained if you had the equipment?

3

MR. CORREA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

Mr. Chairman.

10

11

Yes.
Thank you.

Mr. Carroll?

Mr. Kane?

Yeah, just a clarification,

Good afternoon, Mr. Correa.

8

9

Can one of your present people be

MR. CORREA:

Good afternoon.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you for being here.

Longer

grass is a safety issue, correct?

12

MR. CORREA:

Yes.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So the fewer times we cut the grass,

14

the more likely in active park areas we're going to

15

have some safety concerns.

16

MR. CORREA:

Yes.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

MR. CORREA:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for that verification.

Okay.
Let me bring up a few things for myself,

20

Director, before I start putting forth my

21

recommendations for the Committee's consideration.

22

You know, since the golf course was brought up a few

23

times, I can tell you I believe I'm one of the few

24

members that utilizes our facilities in that area,

25

and so I would ask you that -- to maintain play,
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1

maintain revenues, we need to reverse a trend that

2

in the last six months I've been very disappointed

3

with that operation.

4

where it is today it has gone tremendously what I

5

consider down hill.

6

Where it was in September and

I would ask that you have your people

7

because I know it is not a matter of funding and

8

it's not a matter of employee count, because I've

9

compared it with other courses and other amounts of

10

revenue that those courses provide, that this needs

11

to be an operational adjustment in the quality of

12

the service and facility at Waiehu.

13

that either you utilize your administrative position

14

to implement some adjustments so that we can

15

maintain a strong facility that provides revenue,

16

self sustaining, and also pays for its improvements,

17

and that's one of the reasons why I continuously

18

look favorably at your request, such as this year's

19

5 gang mower equipment to help maintain the facility

20

at a higher level of maintenance.

21

So I would ask

The other area that concerns me,

22

Mr. Director, and I bring this up, is as it regards

23

to -- if you ask us to consider the '03 funding

24

level for your Department, which I would say in my

25

estimation is a reasonable consideration you ask us,
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curren~ly

1

are you

now allowed or are you being

2

restricted to utilize your '03 funding whereby you

3

already cutting back the level of service that these

4

communities I would say are accustomed to?

5

already reducing hours of use at night of park

6

facilities?

7

pool accessibility?

8

on mowing or irrigation to reduce the level of

9

maintenance?

Are you

Have you been told to reduce hours of
Have you been told to cut back

Or have you the ability to fully

10

execute your program with the funds appropriated by

11

Council?

12

MR. CORREA:

Council Chair Hokama, right now we don't

13

we ain't cutting any service.

14

maintenance.

15

having our meetings already for do certain things in

16

'04.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We ain't cutting down

But we're planning -- we've been

Okay.

So what this Committee can properly

18

assume that if we provide '03, knowing you will face

19

some additional costs automatically, more than

20

likely because of salary and wage increases that

21

have been agreed to by a collective bargaining

22

agreement, that we can continue to expect Parks and

23

Recreation to provide a level of service consistent

24

with what you are currently providing?

25

MR. CORREA:

Council Chair Hokama r yes.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

One thing that disturbs me -- and

2

I'm going to be very candid with you, Mr. Director,

3

because I'm sure -- I assume you have the calls that

4

many of us, as members, we receive.

5

bring up this boxing ring, that obviously your

6

Department had to do savings to purchase, and then

7

when I am asked to review it I see it's sitting on

8

your sod farm out in the open.

And I will

How can the Department consider that type of

9

10

purchase and yet at the same time knowing that we

11

will host the State high school baseball

12

championships at Maehara Stadium, not put the

13

resources in that area whereby hundreds of high

14

school athletes and thousands of supporters,

15

including parents, will come to Maui and not have

16

our facility prepared which we have been given two

17

years' notice?
I ask you this because I believe we have

18
19

given you some resources to help you prepare Maehara

20

Stadium so that can be presented to our friends and

21

neighbors State-wide of the type of support and

22

facilities we provide our community, our youth, and

23

our schools.

24

MR. CORREA:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any comments, Mr. Director?

Council Chair Hokama.
I'm just a Committee Chair, Mr. Director.
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1

MR. CORREA:

Oh.

The boxing ring purchase I think was

We had an account in our recreation funds,

2

$8,700.

3

915116, that paid for this boxing ring that was

4

requested because of the demand of that boxing ring

5

that we purchase will be great.

6

that boxing ring this past weekend for a match

7

between Africa and Hawaii, and there's a lot more,

8

to my understanding, coming to Maui.

9

purchase this boxing ring:

So we already used

That's why we

They put it up at the

10

stadium to test it out to see if it was all right,

11

and then they took it out from the stadium and

12

supposed to be stored in the gym.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

What happens to the existing ring we

14

already had that was either stored at Upcountry at

15

Haliimaile or one of our other facilities?

16
17
18

MR. CORREA:

That ring is supposed to be used for the

Upcountry Boxing Association.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

So we couldn't relocate it for a fight for

19

one night?

20

for this Committee's information.

21

the attendance of that event that you spent that

22

much money for?

23

MR. CORREA:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

What was the attendance

I'm curious
Are you aware of

No.
Well, I can tell you my understanding is 30

people including the fighters.

So I have my grave
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1

concerns regarding that.

2

since you did mention something interesting to

3

Ms. Tavares's question, I guess since equipment is

4

continually improving, with the gang mower request,

5

what would you need to maintain that -- you would

6

need a specialized trained person that you would

7

need to send to a program so we can maintain

8

those -- this new equipment we are being asked to

9

consider purchasing?

10

MR. CORREA:

Mr. Director, I would ask,

Mr. Hokama, we were lucky last year to hire a

11

person who has these skills and he's a grounds

12

keeper at the waiehu Golf Course.

13
14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So you have it on staff?

You have that

person on staff?

15

MR. CORREA:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.
I am happy to hear that, Mr. Director.

One

17

area that I think -- and on the golf course that I

18

would like -- you know, we have considered in the

19

past that maybe one of the things we need to help

20

the golf course program as well as improving what we

21

deliver service in that area of our community

22

Waihee -- Waiehu is maybe oh those properties the

23

County owns we would rebuild

24

continuing to try maintain that old facility,

25

rebuild a brand new type of community center joint

instead of
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1

golf course facility that would be modern, provide a

2

level of service for the parks, golf program, the

3

golfers, as well as for the community to utilize as

4

a community

5

something that you folks have considered or are

6

willing to consider?

7

MR. CORREA:

community service facility.

Is that

We've been looking into that, Mr. Hokama.

8

The golf course is very unique.

9

areas there that the Burial Council is very wary of

10

11

We have a lot of

any building in that area.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Even the current clubhouse paved parking

12

area where we already have improvements on the

13

property?

14
15

MR. CORREA:

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

MR. CORREA:

19

For example, if you remember, we used

to have a St. Anthony Alumni Clubhouse.

16

18

Yes.

That's right.

Yeah, you're right.

Now we can't even build in that area because

it's considered a flood zone.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for informing us of that

20

consideration.

Let me ask you one thing, since I

21

was able to witness

22

Department or the course utilize our Workline

23

personnel from MCCC?

24

the practice green and the tenth -- tenth tee area.

25

I mean, that portion of the course looks wonderful.

how often does your

They did a great job between
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MR. CORREA:

We've been using them for the area by the

2

parking lot and the number tee -- number ten fairway

3

area.

4

in red/ white/ and blue bougainvilleas.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We're going to have that cleaned up and put

Okay.

Those areas are not traditionally

6

part of the Parks -- the golf course employees'

7

responsibilities?

8
9

MR. CORREA:

Yes/ it is/ but because we are concentrating

more on the fairways/ tees/ and greens/ this area's

10

been neglected.

11

manpower to be taking care of these areas.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So that's why we're using MCCC

Thank you.

I hope that we can maintain it/

13

because that part/ I can say/ of our course looks

14

very good at this time.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.

You know/ I hope we're going to

16

connect with the Arborist Committee and the

17

landscape planting plan people and look for another

18

plant besides bougainvillea/ which is not native.

19

mean we have the Maui Nui Botanical Gardens trying

20

to promote native plants that's on Park property/

21

and now Park property we're going to put non-native

22

species to plant.

23

cover is a concern there/ but, you know, I think

24

just within your own Department you have the

25

resources to figure out what plants will work there

I mean I know it's -- ground
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1

2

besides Bougainvillea, hopefully.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

3

Director?

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Any other questions for the

Mr. Molina.
Thank you, Chairman.

First of all, you know, I'm concerned about

5

6

the taller and unevenly cut grass on our playing

7

fields due to lack of equipment, possibly reduction

8

in maintenance of the fields due to the cuts that

9

are being proposed.

It's also unsightly and exposes

10

the County potentially to more liability when you

11

talk about events that occur on the field.

12

disappointed that the request for the needed

13

equipment wasn't put in, but, you know -- yet at the

14

same time I understand the predicament the Director

15

is faced with, and I appreciate his honesty in

16

sharing this concern with us and the example that

17

you gave us earlier.

I'm

Ideally, Mr. Correa what is the very least

18
19

amount of equipment you would like to have in order

20

to properly maintain our fields?

21

ask you to ask for the world, but how much more

22

would you need, would you like to have?

23

MR. CORREA:

I'm not going to

If we could have two more of that 5 Gang

24

mowers for West Maui and central, that would be a

25

big help.
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1
2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

MR. CORREA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

46,000 each.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

7

Director?

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

10

11

46,000 each.

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.

5

9

And how much is this

equipment per

3

6

Two more.

Any other questions for the

Ms. Johnson.
Glenn, did you mention how much

the sharpening device is that would actually be able
to sharpen the Gang mower blades?
MR. CORREA:

We had one that we purchased a couple years

12

back and it's down at the golf course.

13

just have that person reallocated to I guess a

14

mechanic helper position, that would qualify him to

15

be a sharpener, that would be a big help.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

If we can

So that would be that you

17

have the equipment, but you don't have that

18

reallocation of that position?

19
20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

Any other questions for the Director?

Mr. Pontanilla.

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair, just one more

22

question for Glenn.

How often we herbicide the golf

23

course to control weeds?

24
25

MR. CORREA:

I don't know the actual schedule, because

that person who does it is licensed, so he has to

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

123

BF 4/23/03

1

follow guidelines where how much of that herbicide

2

he can put on -- down on the ground for

3

environmental reasons.

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Can -- can we have a schedule

5

as far as how often we herbicide the golf course?

6

think there's a need to really control the weeds at

7

the golf course.

8

one time and it's starting to show again, yeah?

9

MR. CORREA:

I

I know you had it under control at

I can get you that schedule.

10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Other questions for the

Thank you.

12

Director?

Ms. Tavares.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I think we requested a while back,

14

or the last time you were here, the greens report

15

from the golf course, the last evaluation that was

16

done.

17

MR. CORREA:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

Do we still do that evaluation?
Not to my knowledge.
Maybe we can ask the
Oh, I forgot to ask Ron Kubo.

No,

I did ask Ron.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

You did.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Because that was part of the --

23

the maintenance recommendations come out from that

24

report, which is the specialists that evaluate golf

25

courses from the PGA greens section that provides
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1

2

that analysis.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

We will request that information from the

3

golf -- golf superintendent again.

4

questions for Mr. Correa this afternoon?

5

seeing none, we shall have a five-minute recess and

6

bring up the Director of Water Supply.

7

Mr. Correa.

10

Okay,

We thank

Mr. Correa, any comments you would -- before

8
9

Any other

you leave to the Committee?
MR. CORREA:

I just want to thank the Council.

I know

11

that things are not looking good, but hopefully we

12

can work together and get this thing done.

13

you.

14
15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

five minutes.
RECESS:

17

RECONVENE:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Gavel) .

2: 42 p omo

(Gavel).

We shall reconvene the meeting of

the 23rd of April 2003.

20
21

We'll stand in recess for

2: 24 p omo

16

19

Okay, thank you.

Thank

DEPARTMENT OF WATER SUPPLY

CHAIR HOKAMA:

This afternoon we now have the Department

22

of Water Supply, Director Tengan.

23

received from the Director, I believe, a

24

communication dated April 21st and the responses

25

back to the Committee, which they have also included

Members, you have
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1

Exhibit A, the six-year CIPi Exhibit B, Department

2

of Water Supply CIP district summarYi and Exhibit C,

3

their CIP description and justification attachments.

4

They also have Exhibit D, which is for the breakdown

5

of the appropriate Fiscal Year 2003 of 1,056,080 and

6

the request.
Mr. Director, comments to the Committee

7

8

9

before we start questions from them?
MR. TENGAN:

Thank you, Mr. Chair and Members of the

10

Committee.

11

is that I apologize for the tardiness in responding

12

to your request for information, and I have staff

13

here with me today to go over the concerns and

14

questions of the Committee, should you require their

15

attention.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The only thing I want to say right now

Okay, thank you.

Okay, Members, they also

17

have an attachment of Exhibit F that is on page 4 of

18

the Director's response.

19

Exhibits E and F.

20

of the Department's efforts to update the County's

21

Water Development Plan, and Exhibit F, regarding the

22

anticipated bid/starting completion dates for all

23

CIP projects requested in the Fiscal Year 2004

24

budget.

25

Excuse me, they have

Exhibit E is regarding the status

We'll open it up to the members of the
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1

Committee.

2

Department?

3

Mr. Mateo, any questions for the

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Good afternoon, George.

4

I guess just to

5

follow up on the Water Use and Development Plan.

6

this particular point, because this is apparently a

7

process that will be time consuming or lengthy in

8

its process because of the public input, is the cost

9

to do this particular requirement, is this figured

10

11

into your budget already?
MR. TENGAN:

I believe we might have some amounts

12

included, but I don't know exactly which items are

13

covered here.

14

Ellen comes back to the Council chambers.

15

18

I'd like to defer that question until

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

16
17

At

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Tengan.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

Mr. Molina, questions for

the Director?

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

No.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

Ms. Tavares?
No.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Carroll?

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane?

And r Mr. Chairman r I apologize if

3

this is a -- was a written question with a response.

4

I don't have that document in front of mer but I

5

just wanted to question r when we went out to Hana

6

one of the main issues that was brought forward was

7

the 2.5 million for the Hana-Hamoa waterline

8

improvement.

9

a deletion from the bond r is -- the Hana community

And although it is being reflected as

10

really had a major issue with this one r and so we're

11

just trying to clarify if this is the same one that

12

they had a previous issue and that one went away and

13

their concern was this is showing up out of nowhere

14

or is this a completely different waterline and that

15

the Hana community is not talking about the same

16

waterline that they were concerned about originally?

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Director.

18

MR. TENGAN:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I believe this is a different project.
Can you describe - - just describe

20

this one for uS r just so -- and hopefullYr you know r

21

if people from Hana are watching -- or at least

22

they'll be notified that you made a description of

23

this particular projectr that they are put at ease

24

that this is not the one that they were really

25

concerned about.

I think we had seven or eight
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1

people out of all the people there that actually

2

came up and made it their prime issue.

3

MR. TENGAN:

While I'm looking for the page here, my

4

understanding is that the concern -- the project

5

that's of concern I believe runs along the

6

shoreline.

7

improve the waterline going from -- along the main

8

road through Hana.

9

This project is in town.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

It's to

Thank you very much.

And is

10

there -- I don't know if the Department has some

11

written description of the project somewhere, unless

12

it's in the binder and I --

13

MR. TENGAN:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay.

15

MR. TENGAN:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17
18

It's in the binder, but I -Under Program, yeah?

Right.
Okay, thank you very much.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

That's all I had.

And just so we can be assured, let

19

me bring that up for the members.

20

Hana District, 22-17, Members, of the Program

21

Budget, the Hana-Hamoa waterline improvements was

22

the installation of 1,200 feet of eight-inch line

23

from hydrant 39 near Mill Road to 12-inch ductile

24

iron line from Hamoa tank.

25

Drisco and galvanized segments mauka of the highway

It is under CIP,

It replaces four-inch PE

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

129

BF 4/23/03

1

with eight-inch D1 line along the road and

2

installation of up to 48 hydrants as appropriate.

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Appreciate

that.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

I think, Mr. Carroll, you were

aware of this project?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Yes, this -- that project I'm

aware of and we are aware of it in Hana.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson?

I just wondered if George and the

11

staff had had an opportunity to go through any of

12

the modifications that were made and if they had any

13

difficulties with any of the -- with any of the

14

changes or if they agreed with everything that was

15

here?

16

MR. TENGAN:

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Are these modifications with the CIP?
Yeah, I think that was a principal

18

area where we had

19

recommendations, but it was also the Budget Chair's

20

proposal that he had made to us, and I just wanted

21,

to make sure that if there was anything that you

22

felt we should take a second look at or anything

23

that you had

24
25

MR. TENGAN:

some of them I think were your

that was a concern about some area.

Yeah, as I recall there were a couple of

items, and I don't feel uncomfortable with them and
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1
2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And that's my main concern,

3

is to just find that -- if you believe that there

4

are enough funds in here for you to have to do what

5

you're charged with doing and taking on some of the

6

responsibilities, like the Water Use and Development

7

Plan.

8

in here to take care of those responsibilities.

9
10

MR. TENGAN:

I want to make sure that there's enough money

Yes, we have suffiCient funds for whatever we

submitted within our budget.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Okay, thank you.

I believe the question

13

that Mr. Mateo posed to the Department, we have now

14

the appropriate personnel to support the Director in

15

responding to the question.

16

join us, please.

17

benefit of Ms. Kraftsow, you may be able to restate

18

your point, please.

19

tt~

I believe it's workable.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So, Ellen, if you'd

And maybe, Mr. Mateo, for the

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

The Water Use

20

and Development Plan, because this is a rather

21

lengthy process and it must deal with State's

22

guidelines, just wanted to be sure that ample amount

23

of monies was included in the budget to take care

24

and address this need, and since you're there, can

25

you tell me like how much that -- what that figure
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2

is?
MS. KRAFTSOW:

Yeah, we have an existing contract with

3

Haiku Design & Analysis, is the name of the firm,

4

and it's a total of -- let's see, it's on page --

5

what page is it -- 11 of your letter, page 11 of

6

your letter, the total is 313,000.

7

Sorry.

8

contract.

9

for if we had any additional information needs or

Page 11.

Exhibit E.

And that's already executed, that

In addition to that, we made an allowance

10

research needs for the Water Use and Development

11

Plan and demand forecasting to support it in the

12

amount of $25,000.

13

contract and an allowance.

14

additional needs, but that's a pretty hefty chunk

15

already.

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So we have both an executed

Okay.

There could be

Thank you.

And is there a

17

projected timetable like to actually start moving on

18

actual implementation?

19

MS. KRAFTSOW:

That's actually dependent upon the Council.

20

We are required to propose our Water Use and

21

Development Plan process to the State Water

22

Commission, and because the plan has to be approved

23

by Council, the process should also be approved by

24

Council before it's presented to the commission, and

25

we submitted a letter back in

September 2nd, I

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

132

BF 4/23/03

1

think, of last year requesting to propose our

2

process.

3

you guys to schedule us yet.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

7

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

5

6

And I guess there hasn't been a chance for

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

Mr. Nishiki?

8

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Mr. Pontanilla?

10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13
14

Mr. Molina, questions?

No.

Ms. Tavares?
Yes.

Is our lack of approving the

process holding up your project?
MS. KRAFTSOW:

Yes and no.

We're still proceeding with

15

the background research and we're

16

Lanai, because Lanai was pretty much well along the

17

way before the commission even came out" with their

18

new guidelines.

19

stopped Lahaina and put the whole thing on -- as far

20

as the public process, we've put it on hold pending

21

Council approval.

22
23
24
25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

con~inuing

to do

But for the others, yes, we've

Is it required that the Council

approve the process?
MS. KRAFTSOW:

What -- it's not tech -- what's technically

required is that the commission approve the process
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1

and that before the plan is sent to the commission

2

that the whole plan be approved by Council.

3

discussed it at the time with Dain Kane and Dave

4

Craddick, and they -- that was during July and

5

August of last year -- agreed that the Council

6

should have a chance to be presented and approve the

7

process.

8

wrote a letter asking to present the process.

9
10
11

So we

And we put it on hold pending that, and we

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

How far are you along in the South

Maui region?
MS. KRAFTSOW:

The only places where public process has

12

started at all are Lanai and Lahaina, and Lahaina's

13

back on hold, but for all of the areas we have

14

preliminary forecasts.

15

we're working more closely we also have econometric

16

forecasts prepared.

17

plans -- draft capital plans for all areas of our

18

systems.

For the Lahaina area where

And, you know, we have capital

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

MS. KRAFTSOW:And financial analysis is also underway.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Mr. Carroll, any questions for

the Department?

23

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL :

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No.

Thank you. . Mr. Kane?
No.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Johnson, anything else?

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just wanted to compliment Staff

3

on the comprehensive report that they provided and

4

the breakdown of all the information.

5

well organized and easy to track what is happening,

6

so I really want to thank them for that.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It's very

Okay, Mr. Mateo, anything else?
No.

Mr. Molina?

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

No.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
No.

The Chair thanks the Department for their

16

comprehensive response.

Seeing that there is no

17

questions from the members for the Director or his

18

other representatives, the Chair will ask the

19

Committee if you'll allow him with the Committee

20

Staff to work the with the Department.

21

to do is to be abl'e to make the appropriate

22

adjustments from the response that the Director has

23

presented as it regards to the original budget

24

ordinance proposal.

25

eventually and adopt the ordinance by Council, we

Since we need to work
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1

would need to make those adjustments.

2

no objections by the Committee, I will ask that you

3

allow the Chair and the Staff to work with the

4

Department to make those proper adjustments and that

·5

we will then bring back the revised document back to

6

Committee for final decision.

7

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

Any objections?

No objections.

Okay, thank you.
Mr. Director, any comments before we conclude

9

10

So if there's

your portion of the -- this review at this time?
MR. TENGAN:

No.

I'd just like to thank the Council for

12

their willingness to work with the Department and

13

the Administration in developing the budget for the

14

Water Department.

15

cooperativeness and understanding and I look forward

16

to working with the Council.

I appreciate Council's

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

We will be taking a short

18

recess.

19

Mr. Director, on when we need to meet, because final

20

decision will be made in two days by this Committee.

21

So we'll need to move quickly in the revisions to

22

the documents.

23

recess and then we will come back and review CIP

24

again.

25

minutes?

Our Staff will inform -- consult with you,

Members, we're going to take a short

Okay, we'll take a -- ten
Ten-minute recess.

(Gavel)
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2:57 p.m. /

1

RECESS:

2

RECONVENE:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3: 11 p.m.

(Gavel)

Okay, we shall bring this meeting

4

back to order.

We will be reviewing the CIP

5

proposal again, and we will be working from a

6

handout dated today from the Staff, and I will let

7

the -- have you -- excuse me for one minute as I get

8

served for doing my job as your Council member.

9

What do I need to sign?

Okay, anything else I need

10

to sign?

11

our people can be aware of what we go through doing

12

our jobs as public officials on their behalf.

13
14

15
16
17
18

No, you can serve them now.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

CHAIR HOKAMA:

This is the one -- yes, this is the

SunStone case.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

And we've already been sued in our

jobs, right?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

This is the one we're getting sued

personally?

19

21

This is so

That is correct.
So this is the personal individual

one.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

That is correct.

And of course this

gentleman is just doing his job.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

He's doing his job.

Yes, that's correct.

Okay.

Thank you very
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2

much.
PROCESS SERVER:

Thank you.
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

3

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, Members, we have the handout by the

5

Staff.

6

2004 CIP proposal.

7

consensus.

8
9

MS. KOLLER:

As indicated, this is the first pass of the

"c" next to the project means

Before we start, Staff, any comments?

Yes, Mr. Chair.

I think we had a memorandum

from the Department of Public Works that indicated

10

the Countywide funds for wheelchair ramps, that

11

we're going to be receiving some Federal funds, so

12

we'll want to make a change on that where we can

13

take 600,000 out of Bond and move it over to the

14

Federal line, and I'll see if I can find that for

15

you.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

When we get to that, that is toward

17

the -- page 4 of the handout, Members.

So when we

18

get there, if the Chair forgets, Staff, please

19

remind.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chairman.

Yes, Mr. Kane.
Before we start, I'm just trying to

23

understand, at this point are we still doing it by

24

consensus or --

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

this is an actual voting time?

No r no.
OkaYr thank you.

This is not

againr we're just trying to

5

tighten up where we can make adjustments so as the

6

Chair helps to prepare the final -- what will be the

7

final proposal before you prior to taking the actual

8

vote that will send the documents to Council.

9

Again r this is another pass so that you will have

10

the ability to take what you've heard from various

11

departments into consideration.

12

What I have -- will be asking Staff to

13

coordinate r because I know there's some

14

consideration r is that we'll bring back the

15

Administration representative regarding the

16

Department of Transportation.

17

by various members that there may be some

18

adjustments that they would like to consider r which

19

the Chair is open to entertaining.

20

I have been informed

OkaYr Members r let us start on page 1 under

21

the program of Parks and Recreation.

22

time -- and if there iS r then -- I'm going to go

23

right down the list r so if there's a consideration,

24

make the Chair know.

25

At this

Any consideration changes r Hana Community
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1

Center lighting r Bond r 90 r OOO?
Paia-Haiku r Kuau Bayview Beach Park r Bond

2
3

Makawao-Pukalani-Kula r Pukalani Jogging

4

5

Paths r phase IIr 20 r OOO Parks Assessment.
Wailuku-Kahului r Kahului Swimming Pool

6

7

improvements.

We haver as you notice r Members r

8

shifted this project from 140 r OOO Bond to 140 r OOO of

9

Lapsed Bond.
Keopuolani Park Playground - Boundless.

10
11

have -- we had removed 800 r OOO from Bond

12

consideration and we still maintain .the 300 r OOO

13

which is from other funding sources.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We

Mr. Chair.

Yes r ma'am.
Regarding the Boundless

17

Playgrounds r it is plural and was intended for the

18

entire County of Maui and not specific to Keopuolani

19

Park.

20

year's budget

21

description.

22

playground at Keopuolani Park.

23

Just as a clarification r we put it in last

CHAIR HOKAMA:

or this year's budget that waYr the
It was -- it was not for a single

I remember you -- yeahr we'll have that

24

verified.

25

discussion.

I believe -- I remember we had that
Thank you for that comment r
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Ms. Tavares.
Okay, War Memorial Gym improvements.

2
3

had -- let's see, 75,000 under Bond.

4

that.

6

under Bond.

7

Lapsed Bond.

We have moveq the amount of 350,000 to

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

12

We removed

Wailuku Swimming Pool purchase, we had that

5

10

We

Mr. Chair.

Yes, rna' am.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Are we discussing these -- each

one now or -CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

And that's why I'm going down.

So if

13

there's a project you want to discuss, just make me

14

know and then we'll stop and discuss the project.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Stop.

Okay.
Thank you.

On this Wailuku Pool

18

purchase, my -- I don't believe we have the updated

19

status or can even guess what the status is from the

20

State now, unless somebody has some late information

21

for us?

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Mr. Kane.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

The latest

24

status is that it came out of committee

25

conference, excuse me, and it is scheduled to go
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1

back into conference again tomorrow.

2

alive.

3

they will have their conference tomorrow.

4

the afternoon.

5

afternoon r but we're not surer but it's going back

6

into conference again.

7

word on it out of the legislature.

8
9

10
11
12

So it's still

They're still having that discussion.

So

It's in

Yeahr we think it's in the

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So we don't have any final

Do you know the amount that's in

there?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah r it was the 350 r so it would

match this to come up with the full amount.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair r I'd like to throw out

13

for consideration r in case everything falls apart in

14

this whole fiasco r for one r I had checked about what

15

is the operating cost of this Wailuku Pool.

16

year the annual cost is about $72 r 468 r and that's

17

with one and a half pool guards r because they share

18

a pool guard with the new poolr the little pool

19

behind there.

20

And per

I talked with Wailuku Elementary School and

21

figured out-- and they informed me that their third

22

grade has six classes every day for three weeks and

23

so that would be 90 days.

24

charter a bus r which they do charter buses for other

25

thingsr the charter bus costs about 200 -- probably

And if they were to
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1

around $200 for an excursion.

I think if this were

2

to be accepted and go out to bid you could get a

3

lower cost on the transportation.

4

about the same

5

check with Iao School -- it would -- and that amount

6

for Wailuku Elementary comes out to -- based on $200

7

per trip comes out to $18,000 to bus the classes to

8

either Kahului Pool or War Memorial Pool.

If Iao School is

and I haven't had a chance to

9

If Iao School is about the same or a little

10

or more, well, you know what figure we can aim at.

11

But it's almost more advantageous to us as a County

12

to pay for them to be bussed from the school to an

13

existing pool than spend the money to buy this pool

14

and operate it every year.

15

This goes back to what I've been harping

16

about ever since I was a teacher at Maui High

17

School, having been on Oahu teaching at the public

18

schools there, that every high school in the central

19

area or Honolulu has its own physical plant for its

20

students, its own pool, gymnasium, track, football

21

field, whatever.

22

islands are treated, you know, like second class or

23

lower citizens, where you have to fight for every

24

facility other than the classrooms.

25

goodness they put in facilities at King Kekaulike

Maui and the other neighbor

I mean, thank
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when they built that high school.

But it has been

2

the expectation that the counties are going to pick

3

up the responsibility for the State function in the

4

schools by providing these high cost maintenance

5

things, such as swimming pools, football stadiums,

6

tracks, and gymnasiums.

7

I think that we have an opportunity here

8

to -- without damaging the student's ability to

9

receive the Learn to Swim program education and

10

instruction that is so very important for our

11

youngsters, where they can still receive that

12

without having us take on the expense of purchasing

13

and operating and maintaining that pool, which by

14

the way will need to be upgraded considerably if we

15

should purchase it.

16

They did put in a temporary -- I mean not

17

a temporary filtration system, because as we all

18

remember the way that they cleaned the pool was that

19

they dumped the water every week and refilled the

20

pool.

21

temporary filtration system.

22

really should upgrade that filtration system.

23

provide heating, like all the other pools, et

24

cetera, et cetera, et cetera, we're talking about

25

probably another close to $200,000 investment in the

So I think just recently they put in a
If we buy the pool, we
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1

pool on top of the purchase and the operating costs.

2

But I just want to throw that out for food for

3

thought for the members.

4

certainly transport the PE classes and the classes

5

at Wailuku School for less than it takes us right

6

now to operate the school -- the pool for one year.

7

So thank you for that.

8
9

10

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I believe that we can

OkaYr thank you.

Any other comments

regarding the Wailuku Swimming Pool consideration?
Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank your Mr. Chair r and I

12

appreciate Member Tavares's comments.

13

UnfortunatelYr one of the main ingredients that

14

nobody has talked about yet is how this pool

15

services the whole Wailuku arear which is Happy

16

Valley kids from the housing.

17

any particular weekend r you're going to see this

18

facility -- and if you look at the attendance of the

19

poolr that it's not merely what the kids use from

20

school during their school hours.

21

used facility after school and on the weekends.

22

This is the only public pool that is available to

23

those people living above Ting's bridge that they

24

can walk to.

25

If you go there on

This is a heavily

So if we're going to be considering only the
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kids and the schools and the use of the pool based

2

on what the school use is, then we need to look at

3

the other side of the whole community of wailuku.

4

Keep in mind that we lost the pool up in lao Valley,

5

the old pool over there.

6

granted, but you know what, that was a resource that

7

was lost.

8

closing this particular pool, then there will be no

9

pool available for free swim for kids who live in

10

And it was old pool,

And now if we're going to be looking at

wailuku.
So I speak for those people who will -- who

11

12

have not come up here and who have not testified,

13

those people who live right behind us in this

14

neighborhood right here, those people who live down

15

in Happy Valley, and those people who live down in

16

the Mill Street area, all those people are users of

17

this pool, the old, cold, Wailuku Pool.

18

wanted to expand on the users, and I think there's a

19

whole lot more users than just the State.

20

think that's the reason why we're asking the State

21

to help, because there is the component there that

22

the schools use the pool.

23

So I just

And I

And they use it because the facility is

24

there.

25

the other schools.

If the facility wasn't there, they'd be like
They wouldn't have that type of
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curriculum for their kids because they don't have a

2

swimming pool close by where they can get too.

3

because it's there is why they have created that

4

curriculum to utilize the facility, a public

5

facility, a County facility.

6

throw that out for food for thought.

7

again, take a drive on the weekend and you'll see,

8

you'll see how many people are there.

9

look at the attendance list, which I just did hot

10

11

too long ago, and it's busy.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

It's

So I'd also like to
And I -- and

And go take a

Thahk you.

Okay, thank you for your comments.

We'll

12

allow all the members to have the same opportunity.

13

Ms. Johnson?

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And I appreciate both points of

15

view, because ultimately we're serving the

16

community, whether it's the kids that go to school

17

there, they're all still members of the community.

18

The ultimate question I guess is as a community and

19

with us sitting on this side of the desk, we're

20

going to have to make decisions about what kind of

21

costs we're incurring.

22

long-term debt! which I think we've really begun to

23

focus in this budget year, because it's a tough one,

24

about what are the long-term impacts of some of the

25

decisions that we make now.

And once again, the
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So at some point in time if the people that

2

are using the services want to continue to have the

3

quality of the service

4

with Parks a little while ago, and they're already

5

straining to do what they can to maintain our

6

facilities.

7

perhaps the users at some point in time paying and

8

helping us to offset some of these long-term costs.

9

Because nothing is getting any less expensive.

10
11

and we just got through

I really think that we have to look at

It's

getting more expensive.
And just like we heard some people the other

12

day talk about, well, I don't use garbage collection

13

or I don't use this service, I don't use that

14

service, therefore, why am I subsidizing that?

15

We're going to have to look at that.

16

brought up golf.

17

that do utilize our golf facilities here in the

18

county do pay for that service.

19

people to think about the long-term ramifications

20

that we're all facing.

21

from one area to supplement another area, do you

22

want us to make that choice?

23

that's what we're facing right now.

24

provide dialysis, which is a life t you know, saving

25

type of treatment, versus maybe buying a pool.

And you've

Golf is one area where the people

So I just want

And if we have to take money

Because I'll tell you,
It's either
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I don't know r but these are the questions

1

2

that we're all going to have to ask ourselves r and

3

the community -- I think that they need to think

4

about it.

5

up and talk aboutr well, I will accept some type of

6

tax increase as long as I know that it is

7

maintaining the quality of our lives as a community.

8

Think about that r and then to the kids at the

9

school r would you be willing to help do fund-raisers

10

And just the way we've heard people corne

or help to pay for the facility that you enjoy?
So that's food for thought.

11

And that -- that

12

is I think a fundamental question to everything that

13

we're dealing with in this budgetr and we are asking

14

departments to be self sufficient.

15

accountability and the buck stops here r

16

unfortunatelYr as we just saw when we were served.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And it's about

Mr. Mateo.
Thank your Mr. Chair.

And like

19

Member Johnson r I too appreciate hearing both sides

20

of it.

21

the negligence of the State in continuously throwing

22

these additional kuleanas to the County -- to the

23

County of Maui.

24

the use of the -- the use of the pool for their own

25

curriculum developmentr but because the -- you know,

And r againr it just continues to demonstrate

For the students r I can appreciate
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1

they are a primary user of that particular facility

2

as part of the educational system and part of the

3

school's curriculum, they too should -- the DOE and

4

the State should contribute in part to the purchase

5

of this pool.
And coming from an island community where we

6
7

only have one pool, it's

you know, it is not, you

8

know, the kid's pool and it is not, you know,

9

neighborhood's pool.

It is

it is everybody's

10

pool in one community.

And everybody becomes

11

responsible for, you know, the life of that pool.

12

And times like this when it is tough, you know, it

13

really cannot be only up to this body, you know, to

14

provide the funds to buy the pool.

15

when community needs to rally as well, and as Member

16

Johnson said, you know, like questions still exist

17

and we just need to take the time to come up with

18

the answers.

But this is time

Thanks.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Molina?

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

I can

21

appreciate the suggestion that was made.

22

will be gas costs.

23

prices going to go up, looking at the situation

24

where gas.

25

field trips.

My concern

I mean, field trips, those

More traffic on the road, more buses for
You will probably have more people in
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the already congested central area going to the

2

pool, Wailuku -- War Memorial Pool.

3

pool up in this area could meet the needs -- as we

4

know, this area's all growing in the future.

5

Recently we heard in the news there's a 400-unit

6

affordable housing proposal.

7

you're going to have kids.
The pool is close by.

8

9

And having this

If that goes through,

Granted it may not be

as grand as the War Memorial Pool, but it serves a

10

need.

It also defends the smart growth principle.

11

It's walkable from the school as well as the

12

neighboring residents that are around there.

13

just throw out those thoughts for consideration,

14

Mr. Chairman.

15

principles that defend smart growth, I think keeping

16

this pool in this area of Wailuku I think makes

17

sense.

18

to decide what we want to do with this pool, but

19

th,ose are my thoughts, Mr. Chairman.

So I

So, you know, if we all believe in

But, you know, as a body we're going to have

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

21

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Mr. Nishiki.

I've got to echo what Dain mentioned.

22

I swim in this pool.

As someone that doesn't have a

23

vehicle, as someone that saw the pool up in lao

24

close that I used to take my kids to, and now as

25

Dain said, I even go and swim in that pool on

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

151

BF 4/23/03

1

weekends sometimes when I am up in this area.

2

will be surprised at the amount of kids that come

3

and walk from this neighborhood to use that pool.

4

You'll be surprised even for the families that I see

5

parking and live in the Wailuku area that have

6

birthday parties under the grass and shade trees.

7

And you've got that other pool that the handicap

8

user but that will be maximized.

9

You

And when you look at the infield that is

10

being proposed here and that is now being filled inr

11

people in this area will need that pool.

12

great pool.

13

and I see the kids from lao School just walk and

14

come and refresh themselves.

15

opportunity that we save this area for the kids and

16

the neighborhood to recreate.

17

It's a

I go there sometimes in the afternoon

I think it's a great

Also r when you've got the gym there r you've

18

got the tennis courts there r you've got the baseball

19

field and the kids do the Pop Warner r sometimes a

20

family may have kids that don't want to do that

21

activity but they're here in this area with their

22

brothers and sisters that are participating in other

23

thingsr the Aikido classes there.

24

is a great place for this community to haver and it

25

iS r as Dain said r used.
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And so personally, as a user myself, and if

1

2

we are going to try to keep some activity for those

3

of us -- you know, you read in the paper Americans

4

need to exercise, and I think this may be a great

5

arena for those of us that stay in this County

6

building to be able to just walk down there, not

7

make any excuses, to go swim for half an hour or

8

whatever, rather than eat a Big Mac.

9

for our own good health.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So we need it

Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Just

12

like to share some comments in regards to when I was

13

still working for the phone company.

14

holding picnics, employee picnics at the site.

15

had employees on a daily basis that utilize the pool

16

for exercise during lunch periods.

17

Wailuku Town, what my colleague here had mentioned,

18

you know, you got Wells Park, you got the tennis

19

court, you got the gym, you got the pool, you know,

20

all of these areas represent open space.

21

the only open space that we have in Wailuku Town.

22

If we don't purchase the particular corner, can you

'23

imagine a six-story building there, traffic, no open

24

space?

25

I remember
We

And looking at

And it's

So I think the pool serves a good purpose for
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1

the Wailuku Town.

Yeah, when you talk about smart

2

growth, looking at the kids down Happy Valley,

3

Piihana side, you know, they all walk to the pool

4

every day.

5

considered as a historical site.

6

pool has been there for over 50 years! along with

7

the gym.

8

know! we should consider that as part of Maui's

9

jewels! actually.

And I don't know if pools can be
You know, that

So I think both go hand in hand.

And, you

So in regards to the pool, you know, I think

10
11

we should retain it.

12

you know, adults utilizing that to do their daily

13

exercise, create open space for Wailuku Town.

14

you, Chair.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

16

your opportunity.

17

project?

18

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Not only for the kids but for!

Thank

Mr. Carroll, you did not have
Any comments regarding this CIP

I would like to see this CIP

19

project stay as it is until we can determine what

20

the State's participation will be.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Okay, Members, the Chair would concur with

22

that last statement! but we are aware that there are

23

some other considerations that you could consider

24

regarding this property, and so I thank Member

25

Tavares to provide another consideration.
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of the one before us, which is the purchase, and at

2

this time it stands at 350,000 Lapsed Bond funds.

3

Let us move forward.

Kihei-Makena, Kalama

4

Park waterline improvements.

5

Park Assessment for source of revenue.

6

Assessment monies are not permitted; therefore, we

7

remove this from the project.

8
9

10
11

It was proposed as
Park

West Maui Lahaina Civic Center emergency
shelter retrofit.

At this time we have consensus

that the $5D,OOO under Bond will be removed.
Lahaina Civic Center Gym air conditioning

12

project.

At this time the $650,000 request from

13

Bond has been deleted and we have placed it to be

14

funded by Lapsed Bond funds.

15

Lahaina Civic Center sewer hookup, it was

16

proposed as a Park Assessment revenue source for

17

payment.

18

not qualify for use from that funding source and we

19

have deleted it.

20
21
22
23
24
25

We have reached consensus that that does

Under Lanai, the tennis court rest room, Bond
request, 30,000.

That has been deleted.

Molokai, Duke'Maliu Park lighting, the
request was 50,000.

That has been deleted.

Molokai Gym weight room, funding request
$50,000 Bond.

That has been deleted.
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Page 2, under Countywide, we have Countywide

1
2

ADA accessibility.

3

Federal category, and, Members, if you would-recall,

4

this is what you as Councilors have approved under

5

the Community Block Grant funding for the upcoming

6

year.

7

We have $200,000 under the

Under Countywide park carrying capacity

8

study, we believe this was not appropriate under the

9

Bond CIP request and this has been deleted.

10

Under Countywide grease traps, 50,000 Bond.

11

We have reached consensus that this is not a Bond

12

request and that we have deleted.

13

Under Countywide park improvements, 400,000

14

Bond request.

15

that if cash is available, we will consider

16

reinstating an amount.

17
18
19

We have deleted it, with a caveat

Countywide underground injection control
program, $350,000, that remains.
So at this time for total Parks and Rec, Bond

20

is 510,000, Lapsed Bond, $1.14 million, 20,000 from

21

Park Assessments, 200,000 from Federal, and 300,000

22

from others, for a total of $2.17 million.

23

Under Government Facilities, Hana.

Hana

24

Airport 800 megahertz communication shelter.

25

request was for 120,000 from Bond.

We have deleted
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that and shifted it to Lapsed Bond.
In Keanae for the 800 megahertz communication

2
3

shelter, we had $150,000 Bond request.

4

deleted that and placed it under Lapsed Bond

5

request.
Paia-Haiku, for the East Maui Parks Baseyard,

6
7

We have

we had a request of $50,000.

That has been deleted.

8

East Maui Parks Baseyard -- excuse me,

9

Wellness Building, Kaunoa Senior Center, there was a

10

request of 500,000 from Bond, 350 from Federal,

11

which was a CDBG funding source.

12

deleted that.

13

Bond.

14

how we're going to read this.

15

from Bond.

16

be the Bond requirement.

17

therefore, the amount will be 850,000.

18

correct, Staff?

19

project forward.

20

good at Lanai, so it's 850.

21

22
23
24
25

MS. KOLLER:

CDBG, we have

We have moved part of it to Lapsed

390,000 we have -- let me see.

Let me see

We've deleted 40,000

So that would be 460 from -- that will
390 from lapsed bond, and

Is that

Whereby we are still moving this
Okay, I'm sure my math teacher was

Yes, you're correct.

That is 850.

Sorry

we're so slow.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's okay.

You folks have put in many,

many hours in the last few weeks.
Makawao-Pukalani-Kula, the Puu 0 Hoku 800
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megahertz communications shelter.

2

it.

3
4

5

We have deleted

It belongs on the island of Molokai.
Eddie Tam Gym improvements, $350,000 Bond

request, that remains.
Wailuku-Kahului communications remote

6

network, the terminal room expansion, $150,000 for

7

Bond, that remains.

8
9

10

county Service Center building upgrade,
$25,000.

That has been deleted.

Kahului Fire Station office space $50,000.

11

We had received communications from the Chief that

12

this may be deferred and it has been deleted.

13
14
15

Kalana 0 Maui facility improvements,
$700,000, that remains.

Kihei-Makena.

Kenolio Recreation Center

16

waterline replacement of $20,000 under Park

1'1

Assessment.

18

that's -- that is the incorrect funding source and

19

it has been deleted.

We have reached consensus that

20

South Maui Parks Baseyard, under Park

21

Assessment, 60,000. 'We have reached consensus that

22

that is -- that that may not be used from Park

23

Assessment, so it has been deleted.

24
25

West Maui, Lahaina Fire Station Renovation,
$150,000 Bond improvements, that remains.
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Lanai Baseyard improvements, $125,000,
Highway Fund, that remains.
Molokai, Puu 0 Hoku 800 megahertz

4

communication shelter.

5

amount of 150 and we have shifted that to Lapsed

6

Bond funding, $150,000.

7

We have deleted the Bond

Under Countywide, Countywide fire facilities,

8

$250,000, we have deleted the Bond request with the

9

caveat that we'll reinstate a portion of it if cash

10
11

12
13

is available.
Under Countywide government facilities,
700,000, that has been deleted.

Countywide police facilities, $250,000.

14

has been deleted with the caveat that if cash is

15

available, we'll consider reinstatement.

16

Total Government Facilities:

That

Highway Fund,

17

125,000; Bond Fund, 1.81 million; Lapsed Bond,

18

$810,000; total for Government Facilities, $2.745

19

million.

20

Road and drainage improvements, Hana

21

District.

22

Highway Fund, 300,000, that has been deleted.

23
24
25

Hana District Road resurfacing, under

Nahiku Road improvements, $300,000 Highway
Fund, that remains.
Paia-Haiku road resurfacing, $300,000 Highway
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Fund; reduce, 100; balance, 200,000.

2
3

Makawao-Pukalani-Kula, $200,000 Highway Fund,
road resurfacing, that remains.
Wailuku-Kahului, 400,000 Highway Fund,

4

5

Wailuku-Kahului road resurfacing, that remains.
Kahekili Highway improvements, 250,000

6
7

Highway Fund, that remains.
Kumulani Drive, replacement of a road

8
9

10

section, $100,000.

Then we move to page 4, Members.

We have deleted that project.
Lono Avenue traffic signal, $150,000 with a

11

12

match of $200,000 from the Federal government, that

13

remains.

Total project, 350,000.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Yes, rna' am.
We asked Mr. Coloma-Agaran to

17

provide us some information following his talk with

18

I guess the State on the matching, and if we just

19

leave that as a working number, but I think we

20

asked -- or I asked him to consider a four-way stop

21

at Lono and Papa, instead of a signal.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you for that reminder, and I

23

believe Mr. Agaran today I think is possibly meeting

24

with transportation officials regarding this and

25

other projects.

So if there is no objections, we'll
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1

leave this as the working number with the advice

2

that it may change due to other considerations for a

3

four-way stop.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

Okay, thank you.
No objections.

lao Valley road drainage, 250,000 Highway

Fund, that remains.
Kihei-Makena, 300,000 Highway Fund;

9

10

No objections.

reduction, 100,000; 200,000 remains.

11

North-South Collector Road, $3.4 million in

12

Bond, $3.2 million in matching fund, that remains

13

for a total of $6.6 million.

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Pontanilla.
In regards to North-South

17

Collector Road, I understand that we had asked some

18

questions with regards to the status of that.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That is correct.

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Do we know the status?

That I believe is also one of the projects

22

Mr. Coloma-Agaran will be discussing with

23

transportation officials on whether or not the

24

revision from four to two lane will still qualify to

25

receive Federal funds, and therefore, as with the
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Lono Avenue traffic signal project, I would request

2

that the members consider this as a working number

3

yet, retain it in the CIP list, and then we can make

4

the appropriate adjustments upon notification by the

5

Director of Public Works.

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8
9

Thank you, Chair.

Okay, thank you.
South Kihei Road improvements, 500,000 from

the Highway Fund.

We have recommended deletion of

10

the street Kulanihakoi to provide greater

11

flexibility for this phase of improvement of South

12

Kihei Road.

13
14
15
16

That is still 500,000.

West Maui road resurfacing, 200,000, that
remains.
Lanai District road resurfacing, 200,000,
that remains.

17

Molokai road resurfacing, $200,000.

18

deleted $100,000, and the note is that we will be

19

placing the Kualapuu funds which will be lapsing

20

from the Special Revolving Fund that is in the

21

County Code and placing the balance of that special

22

account back into the Molokai road resurfacing

23

account for use.

24
25

We have

Kapaakea flood control project, 300,000 Bond
request, that has been deleted.
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Kaunakakai drainage system, $600 1 000 Bond,

1

2

that remains.
Kaunakakai stream environmental restoration l

3

4

200,000 Bond, matching 600,000 Federal, total

5

800,000, that remains.
Countywide bikeway program under the Bikeway

6
7

Fund, $300,000, that remains.
Countywide bridge repair and maintenance,

8

9

$250,000 Bond request, that has been deleted.

We

10

have put forth $100,000 in Highway Funds, whereby

11

the total reduction is 150 and $100,000 remains.

12

Countywide drainage improvement.

We have

13

deleted the $600,000 Bond request.

14

250,000 from the Highway Fund, whereby it is a net

15

amount remaining in the account for use, $250 000.
1

16

Countywide road resurfacing, 500,000 from

17

Highway Fund.

18

250 remaining.

19

We have reduced that by $250,000.

Countywide road safety improvements, 500,000

20

Bond request.

21

300,000 from the Highway Fund.

22

300.

23

We have added

We have deleted that and added
So that remains at

Countywide speed humps program, $500,000 Bond

24

request, that has been deleted.

25

300,000 in Highway Funds.

We have added
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countywide

1
2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

CO~CILMEMBER

Mr. Chair.

Yes, Ms. Johnson.
JOHNSON:

On the speed humpsl that is one

5

area where I think we continue to have controversy

6

and we're trying to look at other alternatives to

7

traffic calming.

8

been, but I would ask that this be one of the areas

9

that we consider reducing, perhaps by as much as

10
11

And I know how popular it has

half, until our fiscal situation improves.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, Ms. Johnson

we can take that into

12

consideration.

13

the Highway Fund, if you -- if the Committee wishes

14

to use the balance or difference

15

for funds that qualify under the Highway category.

16

Okay?

17

Also

I

l

knowing that if we do reduce

l

it must be used
\

Countywide wheelchair ramps, under Bond we

18

have a reduction of 600,000 to $350,000

19

Federal add $600 1 000, whereby the total amount still

20

remains at $950 1 000.

21

1

under

Total road and drainage improvements under

22

Highway FundI $4.15 million, 300,000 under Bikeway,

23

5.15 million under BondI $4.6 million under Federal,

24

for a total amount of $13.6 million.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane.

I'm sorry, Mr. Chair, I don't have
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1

the numbers that you just read, so I'm -- and also

2

if you could back up on Countywide wheelchair ramps.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

Yes.

under Bond.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

9

We have listed the whole 950,000

That is correct.
That's what it is?

I thought I heard

you say something else.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

We have just received a

10

communication from the Department of Public Works, I

11

think it was today or yesterday, whereby the

12

Director is informing us that at one time where

13

Federal funds would not have qualified for this

14

category, we will now be able to qualify, and

15

therefore, their recommendation to us is to reduce

16

from 950 to 350 and that the 600 will be made up

17

from Federal funds.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20
21

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

So the total amount is still $950,000 for

Countywide wheelchair ramps.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And that's the adjustment on the Bond

22

number as well as the Federal dollar number,

23

correct?

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That is correct.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.
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1
2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So let me make the corrections.

correct.

You're

The Bond amount goes down by 600,000.

3

MS. KOLLER:

which is 4.550.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

MS. KOLLER:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4.55.

Right.
Okay, 4.550, Members.

Under Federal it

7

goes up to 4.6.

8

bikeway, 300,000i total amount for projects in this

9

category, $13.6 million.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

Highway Fund still remains 4.15i

Mr. Chair.

Yes.
So along that lines, the overall

totals at the end will be adjusted by those amounts?

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

MS. KOLLER:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

MS. KOLLER:

That's correct.
Mr. Chair.
Yes, ma'am.
If I could point out that communication

18

received from the Department of Public Works

19

Environmental Management is dated April 22nd, and I

20

believe that was handed out this morning.

21

on the second page where they talk about the

22

reduction for the wheelchair ramps, Item No. 4 is

23

is requesting that those -- the 600,000 that was

24

reduced be put back into the Central Maui Landfill.

25

You may want to take a look at that for
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1

2

consideration.

OkaYt Members

CHAIR HOKAMA:

t

are you in receipt of the

3

April 22nd, 2003 letter signed by Milton Arakawa,

4

the Deputy for the Director Gilbert Coloma-Agaran?

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Yes.

Since we are going to move to the

7

Sanitation, which includes landfill, I think we did

8

pretty good movements.

9

don't we take a short recess.

So before we hit that, why
You can review the

10

comments from the Director and then see if you wish

11

to take into consideration some of the adjustments

12

that they are proposing compared to the Chair's

13

recommendation.

14

recess.

OkaYt we'll take a ten-minute

(Gavel) .

3: 59 p.m.

15

RECESS:

16

RECONVENE:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4 : 2 6 p. m.

(Gavel)

Thank you, Members.

We shall

18

reconvene the Budget and Finance meeting of the 23rd

19

of April.
Before we utilize two gentlemen that has made

20
21

themselves present for us to answer questions or to

22

provide comment, if you will please return to

23

page -- page 2, Government Facilities.

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

CIP document?

CIP document, page 2.

I'm sorry.
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1

go to paia-Haiku

2

Center, delete 60,000 from Bond, total project, 830,

3

and that was the number that was presented for the

4

CDBG application.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

r

Wellnegg Building, Kanoa Senior

So say that again/ Chairman.

So minus 60,000 from Bond, instead of 40.
Oh, okay.

So now it will be 440 with the 390 and

total amount is 830.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.
We reduce whatever we can.

We are

12

now under Sanitation, and we are also in receipt

13

this afternoon of an April 23rd communication from

14

your colleague Mr. Molina regarding Ukiu Road,

15

Makawao.

16

we were just under Countywide and I'm looking at his

17

proposal, Mr. Molina, why don't you bring this up to

18

the Committee at this time so they can have an

19

,understanding of your question request, please.

20

And so before we start Sanitation/ since

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yes, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

And

21

I apologize for the timing of this request to the

22

Chair and to the body.

23

up from parents and the traffic officer in that

24

area, Officer Correa, as well as the administration

25

from Makawao School regarding the drop off and pick

There was concerns brought
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1

up of students on Ukiu Road, which is right next to

2

the school.

3

the parking stalls, the parallel parking stalls, as

4

well as a request to install raised crosswalks in

5

the area.

And there's a request for restriping of

I did inquire with the Public Works

6
7

Department and got an estimate of what those

8

improvements would cost, since it seems to be a

9

public safety concern, and I was given an estimate

10

of 150,000.

There is a possibility that due to a

11

lack of drainage facilities in the vicinity drainage

12

improvements would also need to be made, so I bring

13

this up for consideration to the body.
One possible way to make up for this $150,000

14
15

request would be for your consideration, Chairman,

16

to reduce the bond for the Eddie Tam improvements,

17

which is also on page 2, from 350 down to 200,000.

18

I've consulted with the Parks Department,

19

Mr. Matsui, and he offered no objections to that.

20

So if that is an appropriate way to balance things

21

out on this, Mr. Chairman, for your consideration,

22

but

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That was very good, Mr. Molina.

24

two choices.

25

under Bond, so I guess that would be a

We have

Eddie Tam Gym -- well, Eddie Tam is
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1

consideration.

2

comments.

3

MS. KOLLER:

Let me ask Staff first for their

Tamara.

Mr. Chair, generally in road projects like

4

this they're used in cash t Highway cash.

5

Mr. Arakawa's here t and perhaps he can shed some

6

light as to, whether this would be appropriate for a

7

Bond project.

8
9

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

I think

Mr. Arakawa t representing

Public Works t comments on this project request?
MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you t Mr. Chair.

The request was made

11

of our Department as well and we had first tried to

12

do it just was a highways maintenance type of task t

13

but apparently it's a bit more involved than t you

14

know t our in-house resources would allows to do.

15

that's why we proposed including it as a CIP.

16

looking at what improvements -- what might be

17

needed t as you know the Ukiu Road right-of-way is

18

quite narrow in that area next to the school t so we

19

may have to --

20

So

In

Wellt first of alIt we need to find out

21

exactly where the boundary lines are t and then if

22

there'S a need for some widening

23

extent of widening might be limited -- we'd have to

24

either purchase land,or obtain some easements to

25

provide whatever space that might be available and

although the
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1

try to fit whatever improvements might be needed

2

within that space.

3

Molina noted, there's a need for some drainage

4

improvements as well.

5

project.

6

the Council wants to include it as Bond or cash, I

7

think it's up to the discretion of the Council, in

8

my opinion.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And also, as Councilmember

So it is a bona fide CIP

So, I mean, as far as whether, you know,

Okay.

Thank you.

Questions for either

10

Mr. Arakawa, the Department, or Mr. Molina regarding

11

this project?

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We'll start with Mr. Kane.
Thank you.

Mr. Arakawa, one of the

13

options that the Chair had begun to list was the

14

Countywide road safety from 300,000 down to 200,000.

15

Is that going to impact what you folks had

16

originally planned for that $300,000 appropriation

17

for County road

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

MR. ARAKAWA:

Countywide road safety?

Deputy Director.
Well, any reduction of course would have an

20

impact, but I think -- I think we can pretty much

21

make do with the amount that the Council gives us in

22

that area.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Thank you.

Okay, any other questions?

Ms. Johnson?

Everyone will have their opportunity.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just wanted to find out,

2

Mr. Chair, in -- you know, in looking at this

3

because I know we have sometimes delays in road

4

projects anyway, that's why some of the things have

5

not moved along as quickly in West Maui as they

6

should have, but, again, I'm looking at is this

7

because there's some other drainage issues and it's

8

not, as you said, something that's a simple

9

situation.

Is this something that could possibly

10

qualify for matching funds and then have you have

11

enough time to research and then come up with a

12

proposal that would address all the concerns?

13

Because if this is short, you know, if

14

there's an under anticipation of money, it's not

15

going to be able to move, and if it's something that

16

is going to take a long while, because there's other

17

complexities, are other projects that could maybe go

18

forward going to be held back?

19

hear if there's any way that we could maybe handle

20

this but in a different way?

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

MR. ARAKAWA:

So I'd just like to

Deputy Director.
I don't think that the Ukiu Road

23

improvements would be eligible for Federal funding.

24

It's basically, you know, an upgrade for a very

25

short stretch of road, and the benefit is baslcally
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1

for the school t you know t in terms of drop off and

2

pick up.

3

transportation benefit t per set like our other

4

roadway projects.

5

subject

6

funding on that -- for that project.

7

It doesn't have a real wide regional

So I don't believe they would be

we wouldn't be eligible for Federal

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

But in regard to the other

8

issue t which is length of time and uncertaintYt

9

because this is more complicated than just a

10

straight old t you know t paving and putting in

11

markings on the pavement t is there a

12

chance that even if we set aside the moneYt it might

13

not be able to be completed in a timely fashion?

14

MR. ARAKAWA:

is there the

We have -- typicallYt you know t a number of

15

requests that come in from constituents t you know t

16

Council members t just members of the public every

17

year and several of them are in the budget already.

18

We see like t just to give you an example t Nahiku

19

Road improvements t where people have told us that t

20

you'knowt the safetYt you know t around

21

on Nahiku Road need to be enhanced.

22

in as a CIP project.

23

road type improvements which are not eligible for

24

Federal funding t but which we can do.

25

lot of times t you know t we can do the surveYt the

some curves

So we put that

Those are just basically local
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1

design in house and just have the construction, you

2

know, encumbered within the year.

3

relatively uncomplicated projects which; you know, I

4

think we can certainly do.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Those are

So you believe that you can do

6

this without, you know, any delay and it wouldn't

7

just be leaving this money unavailable for other

8

things that are ready to go?

9

MR. ARAKAWA:

I think so.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

I think so.

Okay.

Okay, thank you.

Mr. Mateo?

No questions.

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Pontanilla?
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Milton, can we utilize for this one

18

particular project, if you were to go with it,

19

funding from three different areas, in other words,

20

the city-wide drainage improvements, city-wide road

21

safety improvements, and city-wide speed humps

22

program?

23

know, if we went along with road safety, if we say

24

that we're going to go ahead with this, it would

25

take half of the funding right off the bat.

And the reason why I ask is that, you
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1

we went into three different categories, satisfying

2

the humps, the speed humps, the road, and the

3

drainage, taking dollars from those three

4

categories, you know, we won't deplete the funding

5

for those three areas that's for Countywide.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

MR. ARAKAWA:

Deputy Director?
Certainly if you can spread the impact over

8

a greater number of funds, that would be preferable.

9

Just a word, though, you know, I know there was some

10

discussion earlier about the speed hump program.

11

And just to let the Council know, we do have a

12

backlog of about 18 months to two year,s on actually

13

constructing the speed hump -- speed humps that

14

people have applied for.

15

completed applications, basically it just stays in

16

line in our Department until funds become available.

17

So there is a backlog.

18

that funding is reduced, then of course, you know,

19

it would result in a greater delay to people who are

20

waiting for those speed humps to be installed.

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And once they give us the

So, you know, to the extent

So as far as the design, you

22

say that the Department won't be able to do the

23

design?

24

MR. ARAKAWA:

For Uki u Road?

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah.
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MR. ARAKAWA:

No, we -- something like this we'd probably

2

do the design in-house.

3

with safety enhancements on local roads, we'll do

4

in-house.

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Something where it deals

Okay, yeah, I would rather see

6

that utilized, you know, these three funding areas

7

rather than create more bonding, yeah, or reduce our

8

bonding or take out of a project from that

9

particular bond issue that we propose to do.
Thank you, Chair.

10

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Any questions, Ms. Tavares?

No.

Any other questions regarding -- Mr. Kane.
Thank you.

So we need clarification.

15

Then if it's going to be drawn or a consideration's

16

going to be drawn from the speed hump program, is it

17

drifting away from what the speed hump program is?

18

And that is speed humps, not raised crosswalk.

19

Because I don't think you're building any raised

20

crosswalks, unless I'm wrong, please let me know,

21

but raised crosswalks don't come from the speed hump

22

dedicated -- the money that we annually appropriate

23

to the speed hump program.

24
25

MR. ARAKAWA:

Generally the speed humps are placed on

local streets, and these are, you know, applications
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that have been put in by a number ofl you know I

2

residents over the years.

3

basically speed humps.

4

crosswalks.

5

se.

6

other times when we've done like roadway improvement

7

projects l we will put in raised crosswalks.

8

good example is --

9

I meanl so -- I

We have put in some raised

Those tend to be on collector roads per

So we put those in sometimes upon request

I'm sorrYI I don't mean to interrupt

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
you.

11

raised crosswalks from the money that has been

12

appropriated for the speed hump program?

14

15

Mr. Arakawa

MR. ARAKAWA:
have

I

but

I

One

10

13

it's

m~an

I

my question is have you built

I'd have to check.

We may have.

We may

but it's been mostly speed humps.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

And I guess we need that -- I

16

mean for mel anyway I it needs to be clarified

17

because -- weIll there's a couple of things there l

18

if it has been.

19

my opinion l from my understanding anyway

20

speed humps.

21

coming from for raised crosswalks?

22

different fund that you folks are tapping?

23

the road safety fund or, you know

24

there is?

25

Because the speed hump program

And if

SOl

I

I

in

is for

then where is the money

I

Is that a
Is it

whatever fund

But if we're intermingling l you know, what we
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intend for the monies when we appropriate it and

2

we're intermingling with what's being done, then we

3

need to understand that that's being done so either

4

we take corrective action here and make clear what

5

the money's intended for -- as an example, that may

6

be the reason why or contributes -- maybe it's very

7

small, but it contributes to the backlog.

8

the speed hump program is for people who go through

9

their neighborhoods and get their signatures to have

Because

10

speed humps in front of their homes on their street

11

so people slow down from speeding.

12

program is something completely different.

13

need to have that clarification.

14

MR. ARAKAWA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

16

The crosswalk
So we

Thank you.

I could do that.
Mr. Chair, I got one more

comment.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Pontanilla.
Yeah, in regards to speed

19

humps, raised crosswalks, is this part of the

20

calming devices utilized --

21

MR.' ARAKAWA:

Yes.

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So maybe rather than speed

23

humps program, calming device programs would be more

24

appropriate.

25

cover the bases for raised sidewalks, cover the

Traffic calming programs.
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2

bases for speed humps.
MR. ARAKAWA:

We actually have no objection to that,

3

because as was mentioned in the discussion

4

previously, there's some what of a love-hate

5

relationship with speed humps.

6

them, some people don't like them, and some people

7

have asked us to look at other traffic calming

8

measures, which we're

9

basically what people know is -- are speed humps.

Some people like

we are willing to do, but

So we're slowly getting into other things

10

11

like, you know, raised crosswalks, bulbouts, traffic

12

circles, but so far those -- the majority of those

13

have been limited to new subdivisions whereby the

14

subdivider would put in these traffic calming

15

devices upon construction, as opposed to having the

16

County do it after the residents move in.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.
I'd like to chime in on the speed

19

humps program, but I thought one time it was

20

explained to us that a raised crosswalk was sort of

21

a speed hump with a flat top, kind of went up, over,

22

and down.

23

crosswalks would come out of the speed hump program

24

too.

25

that seems to work pretty well, right there at the

So I suspect monies for those raised

We have one at Pukalani -- on Pukalani Street
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entrance to the Pukalani Terrace Center and across

2

from the swimming pool.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's correct.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

At a presentation that we had

5

about traffic calming, they're actually called speed

6

tables.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

10

Thank you.
So they're right in that category.

Mr. Chairman, while you're listening,

can I make just one other comment?

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Kane.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

For clarification.

Please do.
Is that my question is, then, the

15

example that was cited up in Pukalani, did it go

16

through the process of everybody on the street had

17

one person being designated to go through all the

18

neighbors, get all the signatures, which at one time

19

was two-thirds, and then now we've changed it to 80

20

percent, where they all have to go and if 80 percent

21

of the street agrees that we want speed humps on our

22

street, then we're going to go put speeds humps and

23

turn in the application.

24

example -- that's my whole point, did they go

25

through that process?

So if that cited

Because we even have a County
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Code, we put it there, for the speed hump program,

2

because that's what people wanted.
So that's why I'm askin$ for the

3
4

clarification if there's going to be a consideration

5

for us to draw monies from that particular program,

6

because now it's -- it's missing the point of what

7

the original intent of the speed hump program was,

8

in my opinion on how I read it.

9

again, the example I think is a great example of

And, you know,

10

pointing out what it is, but - - and if it was paid

11

for by the speed hump program, we need to know.

12

need to know.

We

And maybe that's why all the people who are

13
14

calling us up been going, you know, l did my

15

application two and a half years ago for Maalo

16

,Street in front of Kahului School, which is a very

17

important project, how corne my speed humps haven't

18

been put in yet?

19

that?

20

because it's -- once you go through the proof, then

21

you get in line, then whatever monies are

22

appropriated, you wait.

23

going to be putting speed humps for speed tables and

24

for bulbouts and for all of this kind of stuff, then

25

that's the answer we've got to give the people.

You know, and how do I respond to

Well, exactly what the Deputy said, well,

Well, you know, if we're
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WeIll it's not only for speed humps I by the waYI the

2

money we're giving, and that's why maybe you're

3

backlogged two and a half to three years.

4

~

you got approved two years ago

l

And so

but maybe we not

5

going to build them for another year and a half l if

6

we even get the money in a year and a half.

7

that's the stuff we've got to answer to.

8
9

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:
this?

Thank you.

So

Thank you.

Any other questions regarding

Mr. Nishiki.

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah l and againl Milton l ,what has

11

been brought up I think is something that I would

12

look at l because it's fairness.

13

people that have been waiting years

14

this fund.

15

amount of sum l but if you're drawing for other

16

things

17

and if you're drawing out and l you know

18

projects don't have this time stamp that said that

19

they are applied for certain time l I don't think

20

it's fair.

21

And

I

As has been said

I

Okay.
I

You've got

and they've got

we have a certain

these people that have been waiting in line
I

these other

I don't think it's fair l Mr. Chairman.
I

you know l then we're not -- then there's

22

this political favoritism that's occurring

23

you're able to draw on it.

24

today that some of these 'people have been waiting

25

years.

I

if

And you're telling us

Because a friend of mine just asked mel heYI
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I want to put something on my street in Kihei r and I

2

said you know what r Nathan r I got to go find out how

3

long that line iS r because I heard there was a line.

4

Now you're telling mer you know r that it's two years

5

or whatever.
Wellr number one r these things have been

6
7

proven to work.

It slows people down.

Number two r

8

time and time again we hear Police Department

9

doesn't have the ability to go and monitor each

10

neighborhood.

11

those people that live in the neighborhood and are

12

worried about their children getting hit.

13

I'm saying is that with what has been brought out

14

today and people saying I want to pull from here r I

15

want to pull from there r I don't think that if these

16

people are depending upon standing in line and you

17

got somebody cutting in liner it's not fair.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

This helpsr you know r for the safety

Thank you for that comment.

And all

Members r

19

Members r what Mr. Arakawa shared was that if you

20

pull for more than one potr it lessens the impact of

21

the County's Department to do the work that we --

22

the balance that would be left in those specific

23

accounts.

24

which pot the money to provide consideration for

25

this request will come from r and we can get the

Okay.

It is up to us to decide from
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information from the Department whether or not the

2

speed humps funding -- program funds are utilized

3

specifically for speed humps or it has been utilized

4

for other considerations, and then we can make the

5

appropriate adjustment under that account as need

6

be.
So my consideration to you this evening is

7

8

whether or not you would like to consider the

9

request as it's been provided or presented by

10

Mr. Molina, and he is asking for your consideration

11

to come from two accounts, 100,000 from drainage

12

improvements, Countywide drainage improvements, and

13

50,000 -- excuse me, 50,000 from drainage

14

improvements and 100,000 from road safety.

15

And that is how he plans to ask for the 150,000.

16

He's adding 150,000 and he's reducing two different

17

pots to make up the difference, whereby there is

18

zero net gain, okay, and that is what is your

19

consideration this evening.

20

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24
25

Okay.

Chairman.

Mr. Nishiki.
What are the other considerations?

Not to do it, leave it as is.

request and leave 250 in drainage.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Bond?
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

My request to you is that if you want to

2

consider it as a Bond, then I would hope you would

3

look at reducing the Bond by 200 -- or 150.

4
5

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
comment?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

One second, Mr. Pontanilla.
Are you done, Mr. Nishiki?

7

8

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

Mr. Chair, can I make one more

Yeah, I'm done.

Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, since we're asking the

11

Public Works Deputy to get some information, I was

12

wondering if we could get some information in

13

regards to the road resurfacing projects that they

14

have in mind and how many of these road resurfacing

15

projects going to have speed humps attached to it?

16

I know you're going to be doing some road

17

resurfacing in Kahului, and I'm sure you're going to

18

do some speed humps along with that road resurfacing

19

project.

20

we do the resurfacing project, as far as the speed

21

hump, would that cost be with the resurfacing

22

project or do you take it out from the speed hump

23

program?

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

MR. ARAKAWA:

And my question to you also is that once

Deputy Director.
First of all, whenever we do resurfacing,
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we -- you know, it basically just stems on the

2

condition of the road, and we would just basically

3

resurface the road.

4

implementation.

5

application is put in and it's time for that

6

particular street to be funded, if the condition of

7

the road is obviously bad, it doesn't make sense to

8

just put in new speed humps with a pot-holed road,

9

so we will resurface the road.

It doesn't include speed hump

However, if -- as speed hump

So sometimes we will

10

just take the resurfacing monies from that speed

11

hump pot.

12

our Countywide resurfacing money.

13

combination of things, actually, that we do.

Other times we will, you know, just use

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

So it could be a

Thank you, Chair.

Chairman.

Mr. Mateo.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Deputy, because the work is going to be done

18
19

in house, is the 150,000 I guess a safe figure to

20

deal with or could it be lower than that because

21

it's in house?

22

MR. ARAKAWA:

This is an estimate that was derived by our

23

engineers.

They feel fairly comfortable t.hat that's

24

what's needed to do the project, Ukiu Road

25

improvements.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

2

MR. ARAKAWA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

4

Project done in house?

Yeah.
Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you,

Mr. Chair.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Molina.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

For the body's consideration, I'll

7

also get some comments from Officer Correa who made

8

a suggestion at a town meeting that was held last

9

month.

The issue had to do with traffic congestion,

10

and he made recommendations also for -- to give the

11

maximum amount of safety for the kids getting picked

12

up and dropped off on the road.

13

the committee with that as well.

14

need for drainage, you know, I guess Mr. Arakawa can

15

comment on that.

So I can provide
And as far as the

Is there -- I know with your assessment of

16

17

the situation it was recommended that the drainage

18

improvements be done even -- to be added onto these

19

other proposed improvements with the restriping.

20

I'll try and provide -- get Officer Correa to

21

provide his comments either to come here or provide

22

something in writing as soon as possible, and also

23

the administration from Makawao School too.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

Any other questions or

comments regarding this proposal?

Ms. Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

My only concern is because this

2

conversation has actually come around about traffic

3

calming and safety and there are people that, as

4

Mr. Nishiki and others pointed out, have been

5

waiting a long time.

6

at as

7

know, situation and then you'll get a speed table in

8

your area to slow down traffic.

9

people to view it that way.

th~

I don't want this to be looked

loophole that, oh/ create a safety, you

So I don't want

So I think we just -- just we have to be a

10
11

little bit careful that people don't perceive this

12

as something that, you know, there have been maybe

13

some hazardous or safety issues, like I'm thinking

14

one of the schools in Lahaina on Wainee Street, and,

15

you know, I know they've been waiting a long time,

16

and I guess to get restriped I think out in front of

17

Sacred Hearts, but it's one of those things that I

18

think we just have to think a little bit about are

19

there going to be any ramifications from people

20

saying, well, they got it, now I want it?

21

know, and there's -- because there's such a small

22

pot of money this year, I think we just have to be a

23

little bit careful.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Any other comments?

Mr. Kane.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chairman, I'm willing -- I'm

2

satisfied with the responses.

My first question to

3

the Deputy Director as far as the impacts on the

4

requested sources of monies and his responses were,

5

in my mind, that they -- it would not adversely

6

impact the funds to what they were going to be

7

achieving, because in this case they're going to be

8

achieving a project that had community support.

9

I believe that the proposal that Mr. Molina has, I

And

10

think at this point we can -- well, I can -- I'm not

11

going to speak for anybody else -- I can take his

12

word for it that Officer Correa and the community

13

had the meeting and they had the discussion and they

14

determined that this was something that was

15

important.

16

that's why we're here, and that's

17

Member Molina is doing his job in putting forward a

18

request to this body for consideration.

19

it's a reasonable request and I'm willing to support

20

it at this time.

21
22

(

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It was community driven, and I think
and I think

Thank you.

Okay, any other questions?

Comments?

Anything else, Mr. Deputy Director?

23

MR. ARAKAWA:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No, nothing else, Mr. Chair.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

I think

Thank you.

Mr. Molina?

Thank you, Chairman.
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1

Mr. Arakawa, just as a general timetable, a

2

project like this we're looking at a little over a

3

year possibly for completion?

4

MR. ARAKAWA:

I think that's a good guess, yeah, a year

5

for completion.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And the suggested raised crosswalk,

7

is that -- would that be similar to the one near

8

Kalama Intermediate School on Makani Road in

9

Makawao?

10

MR. ARAKAWA:

Yes.

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Okay, Members, the Chair would ask you to

13

consider consensus on this.

14

Councilor this community will give direction of how

15

to use funds from these pots instead of leaving it

16

to the discretion of the Department regarding this

17

type of request, and therefore I believe it

18

qualifies for your consideration this evening.

19

objections at this time?

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The difference is the

Any

No objections.

Okay, thank you.

So ordered.

We shall

22

leave this as consensus at this time, reducing

23

Countywide drainage from 250 to 200, Countywide road

24

safety from 300 to 200, and we'll have a specific

25

line item for Ukiu Road improvements Makawao, Maui
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under CIP 150.
Okay, now that there's no other -- yes,

2

3
4

Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yes, just a comment.

I want to

5

thank the body for at least giving this some serious

6

consideration at this time, and I'm sure the parents

7

and other citizens of Makawao will be very

8

appreciative if this is approved.

9

Chairman.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you,

Okay, and thank you for that comment.

11

Again, this is by consensus.

12

determination regarding this request.

13

not make the final cut.

14

This is no final

Okay, we are under Sanitation.

It mayor may

Members, I

15

did ask you to review the April 22nd response from

16

Department of Public Works and Environmental

17

Management regarding their considerations in

18

adjustments to this area of projects and its

19

funding.

20

the Department of Public Works, to explain, should

21

the Committee desire, their request for

22

consideration regarding specific projects listed.

23

Okay, why don't we move under the first one r which

24

is the Central Maui Landfill, MRF, or material

25

resource facility, which is part of a diversion

We have Mr. Arakawa, Deputy Director of
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project.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Recovery facility.

Excuse me, material recovery.

So this MRF

4

is for a permanent facility.

This was to start the

5

project toward an eventual construction.

6

request was $300,000 under Lapsed Bond.

7

this time deleted this.

8

operations to support a temporary facility or

9

interim facility to allow the Department to move

The
We have at

We have instead opted under

10

forward in that area.

11

Landfill entry facility, the request was $600,000

12

Bond.

13

there is a balance of $350,000.

14

Department has made a comment regarding that.

17

We have reduced that by $250,000, whereby
I believe the

Mr. Arakawa, your opportunity to give us

15
16

Okay, under Central Maui

comments.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Our request before

18

the Committee is related to the Countywide

19

wheelchair ramps issue whereby the original budget

20

request had $950,000 in Bond funds for the ramps,

21

and we have since found out that it would be

22

eligible for Federal funding.

23

is considering the charge to $350,000 in Bond funds

24

with 600,000 in Federal funds for that item.

25

I realize we had spoken previously about the

And so the Committee
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1

Sanitation items before this Committee.

2

the Committee would consider the use of this

3

additional $600 1 000 in Bond funds for two projects

4

in the Sanitation areal this is the Central Maui

5

Landfill Phase IV-B study.

6

IV-B is actually a phase where we need to start

7

design this year.

8
9

However

I

if

This is where --- Phase

We basically have to complete the design by
the end of Fiscal Year 2004

1

and we want to start

10

construction of this by July 2005 because the

11

previous phase

12

being at or near capacity by the end of 2005.

13

once phase IV is near capacitYI we want Phase IV-B

14

to come on line.

15

come on line

16

that in Fiscal Year 2004.

17

Committee's consideration of -- to restore $150 000

18

in design funds for that facility.

19

l

l

Phase IV-AI we are anticipating to
So

So in order to that -- for that to

we really need to start the design on
So we are asking for the
1

And the other request for the Committee's

20

consideration is Central Maui Landfill entry

21

facility.

22

complete that facility.

23

and we are asking the -- for the Committee's

24

consideration in restoring that funding to $600,000

25

in order to complete the facility as designed.

We did request $600 1 000 in Bond funds to
It was reduced by $250,000,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS
(808) 524-2090

I

INC.

This

193

BF 4/23/03

1

would include putting in the main office, the

2

handicap access ramp, heavy equipment wash pad, and

3

litter control fencing.
And the purpose of the facility is basically

4
5

to try to have people -- not only the residential

6

self haulers, but the commercial and people who

7

bring their green waste or recyclables, just have

8

them deposit that in one place, as opposed to going

9

to various places in the landfill.

So it would make

10

the operations a lot more efficient at the landfill.

11

So anyway, that's our request for the Committee's

12

consideration.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you very much for that.

Mr. Molina,

14

questions regarding the recommendations of the

15

Department as represented by Mr. Arakawa?

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Not at this time, Chairman.

Okay, Mr. Nishiki?
Yeah.

Milton, you know that letter

19

that you sent us on the 22nd and now you're saying

20

that we need to move on Phase IV-B.

21

what the Department had anticipated in regards to

22

trash being dumped in these landfills and what you

23

had thought at this time?

24

dump in here in Maui County, aside from being

25

recycled, more than what you anticipated, therefore,

Can you tell me

Is the rubbish that we
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1

we're moving quicker as far as closing phases I and

2

II and now having to open up this next phase?

3

MR. ARAKAWA:

No, I wouldn't say that.

It's -- the
has been

4

diversion rate is, you know, fairly

5

fairly good as far as keeping items out of the

6

landfill.

7

fairly high already.

8

to start the closure process, which we really need

9

to do.

Phase I and II, as you know, we've got
There are funds in the budget

And once of course Phase I and II is closed,

10

then, you know, Phase IV-A is ready to accept

11

refuse.

12

phase IV -- since there were insufficient funds to

13

line the entire Phase IV, it was split into two

14

phases.

And -- but the life of that -- basically

That's what occurred.
So Phase IV-A is lined, ready to accept

15
16

refuse, but because only half the cell is lined, we

17

basically have to go up -- the trash has to be

18

placed in, I guess for lack of a better description,

19

like a pyramid shape.

20

rubbish straight up.

21

pyramid shape.

22

limited until Phase IV-B comes into effect.

23

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

MR. ARAKAWA:

25

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Obviously we can't stack the
We have to stack it up in a

So the capacity of the phase IV-A is

Yeah.

So that's the necessity for Phase IV-B.
I guess -- I guess my concern is, you
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1

know r as the Chairman in his good attempts to try to

2

delay this 150 r OOO r but you're saying you need it.

3

So my concern would be and should be because of

4

perhaps Maui County not moving fast enough to source

5

separate r this is causing this occurrence for us to

6

spend taxpayers money because the rubbish that we

7

could be separating is not being and therefore extra

8

cost to taxpayers.
Because it does cost money to open and close

9

10

landfills.

11

use the damn land once it starts smoking and

12

stinking.

13

really a waste of taxpayers moneYr because we

14

perhaps are not moving quicklYr Mr. Chairman r in

15

source separation.

16

telling us that this is normal r that you had planned

17

this in years to hit this part of the phase?

18

MR. ARAKAWA:

Millions of dollars.

And then you can't

You can't even build near itr and so it's

That's my comment.

But are you

Yes r actually the diversion rater as I

19

mentioned r is fairly good.

As you know r we have a

20

green waste facility there at the landfill which

21

diverts a lot of bulk away from the landfill.

22

actually we are appreciative of the Council for

23

supporting the MRF.

24

forward as far as diversion r butr you know, there's

25

still a certain amount of municipal refuse that will

And

I think that's another step
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get into the landfill.

2

appreciate the Council's support for diversion.

3

know, I think we'll take whatever support we can get

4

as far as diverting as much as we can from the

5

landfill.

6

proposition to not only man the landfill but to

7

close, to open landfills, and to even maintain it

8

after they're closed, but I think the staff has

9

really done a good job as far as diverting whatever

10

11

And like I said, I
You

Because, as you said, it is an expensive

we can from the landfill thus far.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

I just say this, Mr. Chairman,

12

it's only because I can't constantly get a call from

13

whether I consider this person to be a friend of

14

mine or not, saying always, you know, we live in one

15

of the most beautiful places in the world, we as

16

Americans are supposed to be really bright and

17

smart, intelligent and everything else, and yet

18

we're really prehistoric when it comes to recycling

19

and stuff compared to other nations in the world.

20

And I guess I agree with the person, but still the

21

phone constantly rings about it because he feels

22

we're not moving quickly enough.

23

you.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

That's all.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.
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1

Milton, the total request that is asked upon us is

2

four -- $400,OOO?

3

MR. ARAKAWA:

That's correct.

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

I got a question,

5

Mr. Chair.

6

moving $150,000, if we were to agree to that request

7

by the Department, do we show it as Bond issue

8

new Bond issue for $150,000 or look into other areas

9

where we could go into Lapsed Bond to get that

10
11

On the Lapsed Bond, where it shows we're

$400,OOO?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

There are -- my understanding of what we

12

have made the adjustment earlier under Countywide

13

wheelchair ramps, the consideration would be under

14

Bond.

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

Under Bond?

We would put the money back under Bond

issuance.

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

For both projects?

Yes.
Okay.

Thank you, Chair.

21

final comment to the Department.

22

finding out that we could get $600(000 from the

23

Federal government.

24

MR. ARAKAWA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you for

Always welcome.
Thank you, Chair.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Tavares?

No.

Mr. Carroll?

Mr. Kane?

No.

Ms. Johnson?
I support the request because I

7

think that it is creative and it shows what the

8

Department can do in being resourceful and recycling ,-

9

some of our money.

10

The other part of the request that I also do

11

support, on the letter of April 22nd, 2003, is

12

the -- is request number 1 regarding the two

13

positions which were frozen, and I think that

14

particularly when I see the statement about only two

15

people and the electrical and building inspection

16

staff being shorthanded, it really -- if we're

17

talking about trying to improve our services or at

18

least be responsive to the public, I think that we

19

really need to look at these areas.

20

number of requests for those services, I just cannot

21

imagine how frustrated the public must be that they

22

have to wait so long.

23

from Mr. Arakawa in that regard with request number

24

1, when it's appropriate.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And with the

So I would also like to hear

Mr. Arakawa, why don't you respond now,
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2

since you have -- we have your presence.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

This is another

3

area where we're asking for the Committee's

4

consideration, especially in the -- if the Council's

5

budget will be recognizing some funds from the plan

6

review permit processing and inspection revolving

7

fund, and we'd like to ask that if those funds will

8

be included as part of the Council's budget, that

9

two positions that were originally proposed to be

10

frozen, an Electrical Inspector II and Building

11

Inspector II position, be -- be funded.
And we have been getting some requests from

12
13

our inspector -- inspection staff basically because

14

they are shorthanded, and of course these positions

15

are currently vacant, but they were formerly

16

So that means that the remainder of the staff must

17

now take up the slack for the inspectors that were

18

there.

f~lled.

We also take into account that we have KIVA,

19
20

the KIVA system, which is a request and complaints

21

system which has been put into effect.

22

lot of

23

past, and people can now log in their requests on

24

line.

25

follow-up has grown over the years with the

It's now a

a lot more automated than it's been in the

So the request to the inspectors for
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1

introduction of the KIVA system, and I think the

2

inclusion of these two inspector positions would

3

help us to respond to basically a growing number of

4

requests that we have to respond to.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And I appreciate that,

6

Mr. Arakawa, because I think that I've been the

7

recipient of a number of calls from people that are

8

really unhappy with having to wait for these

9

services and the delays.

And of course when you're

10

looking at either moving into a facility or in the

11

construction phase, the meter is running when every

12

day is another delay.
So, you know, I really would like to see

13
14

these, Mr. Chair, if there's any way we could

15

possibly include that for consideration by the

16

Committee.

17

merit, and perhaps we could cut down on the overtime

18

and stress for the Department so that we don't have

19

workman's compensation claims later on and no

20

employees.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I think that it is a request that has

We'll take that up when we review

22

operations.

Okay, any other questions, Members?

23

not, we thank the Deputy Director for being with us

24

and providing comment regarding the recommendations,

25

as well as we thank him for finding the $£00,000
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1

that qualify for Countywide wheelchair ramps

2

program.

Thank you, Milton.

Okay, Members, we will continue.

3

So we are

4

at the Central Maui Landfill entry facility.

I ask

5

that before you make your decision whether to make

6

adjustments, know that you have also heard other

7

requests for consideration earlier in the day and

8

that it will be coming toward the end of page 5.

Okay, so we are at the Central Maui Landfill.

9

10

We have consensus that we would reduce this

11

consideration by $250,000.

12

the Department.

13

We have the comments by

Next we have Central Maui Landfill Phase I

14

and II closure.

15

have deleted that and added -- and shifted the

16

funding to be by Lapsed Bond.

17

The request is $100,000 Bond.

Central Maui Landfill Phase IV-B.

18

a $150,000 request for Lapsed Bond.

19

point deleted that.

20

Molokai Landfill Cell 3.

21

Bond.

22

to 2005, we have deleted that.

We

There was

We have at this

That was a $50,000

Because we have heard that it can be deferred

23

At this time, total for Sanitation is'350,OOO

24

for Bond, $100,000 for Bond, a total of $450,000 for

25

this area.
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Under wastewater, Kahului Wastewater Pump

2

Station renovation, $200,000 Bond, that remains.
Lahaina Wastewater Pump Station Number 4

3

4

modifications, 175,000, that remains.
Lahaina Wastewater Reclamation Facility

5
6

modification lA, we had a $200,000 Bond

7

consideration that was deleted.

8

for -- from sewer, whereby we have a total reduction

9

of 125, with 75 from the Sewer Fund remaining.
Under Countywide EPA Consent Decree, we have

10
11

We have a $75,000

a $500,000 Bond request, that remains.
Under Countywide Wastewater Pump Station

12
13

improvements, we have a $250,000 Bond consideration,

14

that remains.
Total under wastewater is 1.125 millioni

15
16

under sewer, 75,000i a total of $1.2 million.
Under Other Projects, we had $50,000 under

17
18

Bond for Front Street parking lot.

19

that.

20

We have deleted

Under Ukumehame land acquisition, we had a $4

21

million Bond request.

22

million, whereby we have a net $3 million remaining

23

in that consideration.

24
25

We have reduced that by 1

Under Countywide equipment we have a $2.95
million request.

We have deleted $100,000 for the
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security.

I have recommended a net $10,000 decrease

2

under vehicle, which is a $75/000 utility vehicle

3

that was requested for use by the Managing Director.

4

I take that back.

5

Department of Management.

6

of that total in my consideration of you to consider

7

$65/000 for that rescue vehicle as presented by the

8

Department of Fire that will be utilized to tow the

9

HazMat trailer as well as the total amount of

That was requested for use by the
And I have deleted 10/000

10

equipment required to respond and replace their

11

existing 1993 Suburban.

12

I've also asked that we reconsider

13

reinstating $2.5 million for the Maui Police

14

Department IT system.

15

under page 30-35 of your Program Budget, Members,

16

under Countywide equipment, and also my

17

recommendation is that all projects will be line

18

itemed in this request.

19

Under the area

this is

Central Maui land acquisition, $14 million.

20

We have deleted that $14 million.

21

total other projects, under Bond, $5.95 million at

22

this time.

23

because we didn't add the IT back?

24

our total for Other projects?

25

And then we have

No, that's not correct, yeah, Staff,

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

What would be

8.45/ yeah, Mr. Chair?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

5.95 plus the

204

BF 4/23/03

1

2 .-5.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8.45?

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

$8.45 million.

Okay, Staff, so what would

5

be our new numbers under totals without water?

6

Okay, I believe under Highway Funds it is still

7

4.275 million; Bikeway, 300,000; Lapsed Bond, 2.05

8

million; Park Assessment, 20,000; Sewer Fund,

9

75,000; Federal, 4.8 million; Other, 300,000.

10

would be the General Fund under Bond?

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

Mr. Chair?

Yes, Mr. Kane.

million?

Did you cite a Bond number 16.795

Is that what you cited?

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I have not cited that yet.
Oh, 11m sorry.

lIve just stated what the totals I

18

understand it to be under the other categories,

19

except for the General Fund Bond requirement.

20

MR. TAGUCHI:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

MR. TAGUCHI:

Committee Chair Hokama.
Lance.
I wasnlt quite sure, did the Committee have

23

consensus on the changes for the Central Maui

24

Landfill?

25

What

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

MR. TAGUCHI:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

MR. TAGUCHI:

5

6

No, there's no changes at this time.
No changes?
Yes.
I'm going to need a little time to

calculate.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

We will recalculate that and then

7

present the totals to the -- working totals to the

8

Committee.
In the meantime, we have Mr. Medeiros, who

9

10

has been waiting patiently.

So we have two options,

11

Members, we can continue and utilize Mr. Medeiros

12

after a five-minute break and then get through

13

Department of Transportqtion, or we may take an

14

evening break and then return at approximately 7:00

15

p.m. to continue the work of this Committee.
So, Mr. Medeiros, you have any time

16
17

requirements that you -- okay.

18

since he's here, we utilize him after a very short

19

recess, Members.

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

RECESS:

23

RECONVENE:

.24
25

5: 27

I would prefer,

No obj ections.

Okay, five-minute recess.

(Gavel) .

p.m.

5 : 49 p. m.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Gavel)

Members r thank you.

reconvene the meeting for this evening.
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1

by the Staff under the column Total CIP Budget

2

Without Water, Highway Fund 4.275 million; Bikeway

3

Fund, 300,000; Bond, 16.665 million; Lapsed Bond,

4

2.050 million; Park Assessment, 20,000; Sewer Fund,

5

$75,000; Federal, $4.8 million; Other, 400,000.

6

Your total CIP consideration at this time without

7

Department of Water is 28 million 585 million

8

dollars.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
CHAIR HOKAMA:

$28,585,000.

Excuse me.

Okay.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

11

12

28 --

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We shall move on to Transportation, since

13

we have "do Don" here.

I'm sorry, this is Mr. Don

14

Medeiros, Executive Assistant in the area of

15

Transportation.

16

under which Committee Chairman at this time?

Let's see, Transportation comes

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Molina.

Mr. Molina.

Mr. Molina, do you have any

19

questions for Mr. Medeiros?

20

time with us.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

23
24
25

He had a very short

Opening statement?
Yeah, can we have an opening

statement first?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

I was going to make his job easy by just

responding, but, Mr. Medeiros, if you have comments
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at this time you wish to share with the Committee,

2

please do so.

3

MR. MEDEIROS:

No, I don't have any comments at this time.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

5

6

You are aware that the Chair has

made revisions to this area, Mr. Medeiros?
MR. MEDEIROS:

Yes.

I just was handed this a little while

7

ago and I've been trying to go over it, and I really

8

don't understand what's happening.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well, we have made adjustments, since we

10

have understood that we have double addition, double

11

entries for the same thing in two different areas.

12

So we have adjusted it so that it is a more accurate

13

proposal and representation of what this Committee

14

believes to be a consideration.

15

has been adopted by consensus, which means we've

16

agreed to use this -- this proposal from the Chair

17

as its working number.

18

Committee or any of its individual members in

19

support of

20

basis of which we work from at this point.

21

therefore, if you have no comments

22

MR. MEDEIROS:

~

What is before you

It is not binding on the

final determination, but it is the

Well, I have a question.

So

Under the

23

Department of Transportation, it shows a net

24

appropriation of 512,942.

25

that represents, because it doesn't show any sort of

But I'm not sure what
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line item that adds it upr so I don't know what this

2

makes -- what this is for operation

3

administration under the Department of

4

Transportation.

5
6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Which number are you looking at,

Mr. Medeiros?

I'm sorry.

7

MR. MEDEIROS:

I'm looking on page 15.

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

9

MR. MEDEIROS:

19-4 TRANS.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

11

MR. MEDEIROS:

And it comes down under column GRH r net

12

13

appropriation 512 r 942.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

What the Committee under my proposal

14

has done is that the Mayor had under the

15

administration for this Department requested

16

503 r 200.

17

understood what was for transportation r there was

18

$660 r 942.

Under the Department of Management r as we

19

MR. MEDEIROS:

Correct.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Of which we believe there is duplication

21

for the ad campaign r the advertising r the airfare r

22

the equipment bike racks r bus shelter r and bus stop

23

signage.

24

after you add both the $503 r OOO and the $661 r OOO r

25

rounding it off r the proposal then reduces by

So what is in this proposal you will see
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1

$111/500 equipment bike racks/ bus shelters/ and bus

2

stop signage.
From the total request we have transferred to

3

Highw~y

4

the

Fund the school bus transportation/

5

which is $151/000/ you will see that we again reduce

6

111/500/ which is the duplicate charges for

7

equipment/ bike racks/ bus shelters/ and bus stop

8

signage.

9

since we believe it was duplicated twice.

We have deleted the ad campaign/ $200/000/
We have

10

deleted $75/000 for the $37/500 that was duplicated

11

twice/ as well as the duplicate charge for airfare

12

of $2/200.

13

with an amount, of $512/942 for the administration of

14

this Department.

Subtracting those amounts leaves you

15

The next area still remains because our

16

understanding of State legislation is that the

17

request of $550/000 for the air ambulance service

18

still remains.

19

MEO, under this department area of $3.873 million/

20

we have zeroed it out.

21

for Akina Bus of 300/000 has been zeroed out and we

22

have placed that under a different portion of the

23

budget submittal under grants consideration.

24
25

Under the grants disbursement for

The grants and disbursement

And we can have -- Staff can help us relocate
where we've -- I think under Department of Public
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Works you will see on page 13, under transportation

2

grants from DOT, we have a $3,392,810 consideration.

3

For MEO bus replacement, 350,000; MEO operations,

4

$2.649,880 million; and $392,930 for the Ala Hou

5

transportation program.
The Akina Bus transportation program request

6
7

of 300,000 has been reduced by 150,000, 'whereby we

8

have a net amount at this time of 150,000.
Grants and disbursement for school bus

9

transportation remains at $151,000.

10

The equipment for bike racks, bus shelters,

11
12

bus stop signage, we have made a reduction of

13

11,500, with a balance remaining of $100,000.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Excuse me, Mr. Chair, what page are

you readirig from right now?

15
16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Page 13.

17

?:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Page 13.
And that is from the Chairman's proposal.
Mr. Chairman, I just have a question.

Mr. Kane.
Thank you.

Because of the proposal

22

and as you said for -- under consensus that these

23

things were moved, is the --

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Which we did yesterday.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, right.

So the Director of
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1

Transportation -- or Mr. Medeiros will not be

2

overseeing these programs that have been moved to

3

the Highway Fund and instead it will be overseen by

4

the Department of Public Works under the Highway

5

Fund?

6

proposal that we agreed to?

7

clarify what we agreed to.

Is that what the intention was as -- as the
And I'm just trying to

And I guess my underlying question is we only

8

have an Administration program

9

t

and I'm just trying

10

to figure out what is he administering t

11

if everything else has been taken out of the

12

Department?

13

I'm just trying to understand what's going to be his

14

job.

15

kidding.

16

And it's an honest question t Mr. Chair.

I meant is there an opening?

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm just

I'm just kidding.
I would say we have t through our

17

understanding of the revised Charter

18

be responsible for the planning

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

t

and let me --

Coordinating the structure of the --

-- and coordinating the modes of

transportation.

21

22

if he's

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

Mr. Chair?

of the Department, yeah,

That was our discussion t yeah?

24

CHAIR

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

HO~:

Yeah t

That is correct.
Okay.
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1
2

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Not operating or being the grant review

administrator.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Rightt rightt okay.

4

wanted clarification.

5

at it on paper t you know, I mean --

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

NOt

and I just
as you look

Because as it

That's why I thank you for that question t

7

but it is our understanding of how the Charter --

8

and that's why it's pretty at times confusing or

9

misunderstood what County's Department of DOT will

10

provide as compared to the State Department of

11

Transportation.

12

operationally it is still with Public Works t whereby

13

under State DOT they're in charge of planning and

14

operations.

15

Chair's proposal.

OkaYt our understanding is that

SOt ag~int it's just part of the

Yeah t

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

thank you t Mr. Chairman.

We can always make the revisions.
Mr. Chair.

Yes t Mr. Mateo.
If we could continue, you know,

21

perhaps we understand, you know, like your

22

perspectives based on the Charter.

Mr. Medeiros

23

looks totally befuddled with that.

Could he tell us

24

what he thought his role, you know t was about

25

regarding operations versus planning and
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development?

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Medeiros.

3

MR. MEDEIROS:

If I understand your question, looking

4

towards the Department -- the formation of the

5

Department of Transportation, that as I read the

6

Charter that it -- the elements that would go into

7

it for public transportation, you know, Akina, MEO,

8

school bus, and what have you would be there, but

9

the infrastructure for the transit system, bus

10

shelters, bus stops, you know, and these sort of

11

things are part and parcel of the public transit

12

area, which is

13

the Department of Transportation.

14

elements all come together under that.

which is in my -- in my mind it's
And so these

And if it's under Public Works, how would the

15
16

new Department of Transportation, which I'll be in,

17

access those funds?

18

that would be.

19

Department of Transportation, where it has the

20

512,942, it says administration program.

21

know if that's all the salaries and all this sort of

22

thing.

23

had operations and we had listed these various

24

things under operations.

25

I don't -- I don't know how

And my other question was under the

I don't

Because when we had worked on the budget, we

So if the 512,942 is for operations such as
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an ad campaign and advertising and what not r then I

2

don't really have a problem with that because we can

3

move that forward.

4

moved into the Highway Fund r which is MEO and Akina

5

and some of those thingsr and some of the figures

6

that have gone downr in the case r for instance r of

7

Akina r we're probably going to have one route, not

8

the two routes that we have now r which is South Maui

9

and a connection to Central Maui.

But when I look at what was

10

For 150 r OOO you're probably going to

11

eliminate something there r and the point of what we

12

were trying to do was to develop transportation r

13

public transportation and the connectivity from one

14

of the fastest growing communities in our island.

15

And the point of having public transit on South

16

Kihei was to -- was to offer options and hopefully

17

get people out of their cars.

18

and the reason for the ad campaign is that when MEO

19

and Akina and all were doing a lot of this

20

advertising and we had a real blitz r when it hit the

21

radio r that's when people knew it was there.

22

it's going to take some money to do these things and

23

to put itr saYr maybe on cable or whatever so that

24

people can understand.

25

What we have noticed

And so

What I'm getting from the public that uses
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the system is it's just been confusion with the

2

schedules, with the lack of bus stop signage, which

3

we got in seven months after the program started.

4

So we're trying to clean some of those things up and

5

get our public input out and that's why we put those

6

things in there.

7

and put a good basis for public transit down for the

8

general public to provide alternatives.

9

The bus

And what we asked for was to try

the bus stop shelters and all

10

really important to that.

11

with that on a daily basis.

12

some areas for accessibility, and we're thinking

13

about some of those initiatives for them.

14

looking briefly at what's down here for MEO and I

15

don't have the budget in front of me, but what I

16

know about it and things that got cut are really

17

kind of important.

18

sustaining deals.

19

replacement program got chopped severely again,

20

which was actually a carryover from a previous year.

21

MEO, for instance, deals
It's a real problem in

I'm just

I mean, these are life
And then I see that the bus

Without the railroad cars, you don't have a

22

railroad, right?

So it's important that these

23

things occur.

24

looking at this if

25

under the Department of Transportation doesn't

And so if -- if in a quick blush
if administration program

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

216

BF 4/23/03

1

include all the salaries and that money can be used

2

for ad campaigns and some of the things we talked

3

about that are zeroed out, then I think we can make

4

it work.

5

and Environmental Management -- these guys build

6

roads.

7

how that can

8

their cup of tea.

If this other piece that's in Public Works

I don't know how -- how this will fit and
that can work.

That's just not

So I'm sorry, I really have a bunch of

9

10

questions on this because I just saw this, but

11

that's the thought process that went into the

12

Department of Transportation, what we're trying to

13

create.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Medeiros.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

15

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Molina.

Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

You mentioned the cost for advertising.

18

Now,

19

you have advertised with Akaku, I presume, on cable

20

or you have --

21

MR. MEDEIROS:

No, we haven't.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

23

MR. MEDEIROS:

So nothing

It was just that one blitz that we did when

24

we first started it.

A lot of that was free.

25

Maui News and the newspapers did a lot of that free.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I know it's important to use

2

different outlets, media outlets to get your message

3

across.

4

to at least give them an inclination of what you

5

intend to do as far as advertising?

6

What is -- you've approached Akaku, though,

MR. MEDEIROS:

Actually, I talked to the cable TV folks is

7

what I did.

How -- how are you -- how will you

8

get -- what is your target audience?

9

audience are people in cars.

Your target

How do you get to

10

them?

11

when they're home watching TV.

12

course is out of the question, but on cable TV

13

there's some -- there's some possibilities there to

14

run campaigns.

15

for six months you'll do three months and wait three

16

months and do another three months, you're talking

17

about 30, 40,000 dollars, and then you've got a lot

18

of production to put into it.

19

On the radio when they're in their car or
And national TV of

To run a campaign on, say, cable TV

Some of the questions are, well -- and one of

20

the things that happens in transit, and it's

21

happening now, an Akina bus looks like an Akina bus

22

looks like an Akina bus.

23

MEO bus.

24

we're trying to set -- what we're -- what I'm

25

looking for -- what we're trying to do is say this

An MEO bus looks like an

What is the bus that I'm looking for?
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1

is a public transit bus.

2

look like and this is how we're going to advertise

3

it so that people know about it.

4

chartreuse or whatever we call it, I'm not going

5

there right now, but it's identifiable, it's

6

identifiable as a public transit service.

7

This is what it should

Whether it's

And then we have to have the associated

8

schedules that match and the locations that you can

9

get it, and hopefully to do the connectivity.

We're

10

very fortunate on Maui that private industry can

11

handle, say, the west side very nicely for public

12

transit, but on the initiative -- some of the

13

initiatives that MEO is talking about was to do the

14

other side of it with the seniors and the

15

the adult day care in Kihei, that I think went

16

bye-bye with some of this stuff, which I think is

17

important because the social service transportation

18

that MEO does is really -- it's really the basis for

19

the quality of life on this island for a lot of

20

people that are on fixed incomes and can't drive for

21

whatever reason.

22

people either.

23

can't drive for whatever reason.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

and say

And it's not necessarily old
There's a lot of young people that

Okay, thank you.

I think you

answered my question on that matter.

One more
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1

question.

In the prior Administration you were

2

the -- labeled the traffic czar.

3

MR. MEDEIROS:

Right.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

How has your role -- has your

5

role -- I guess how has your role changed now with

6

the new Administration or has it changed or has it

7

been expanded as compared to what was expected of

8

you from the prior Administration?

9

on that?

10

MR. MEDEIROS:

Can you comment

Yeah, I -- the prior Administration I was

11

involved in various areas with Public Works and

12

pretty much anything that has to do with

13

transportation, and under the new Administration

14

it's been expanded and I'm getting involved in more

15

in these other areas, simply because a lot of times

16

the public feels that there is the Department of

17

Transportation and where does it go?

18

of coming my way is what's happening at this point.

19

So there's discussions about air and water and

20

there's all sorts of things.

21

the voters voted, they feel it's there already.

22

get stuff that says Department of Transportation.

23

There's no such thing yet.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

So it's sort

Because I think once
I

So it comes to me.

And then on your salaries

it's still 102,000 for salaries out of the office?
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In the Details.

2

MR. MEDEIROS:

3

COliBCILMEMBER MOLINA:

4

MR. MEDEIROS:

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

6

MR. MEDEIROS:

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

8

Okay.

I'm sorry.
It's in our Budget Details, 19-2.

I don't see it here.
Okay, I'll hold off on that for

now, Mr. Chairman.
Thank you, Mr. Medeiros.

9

10

I don't know where that is.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm thinking whether we need to take our

11

evening break., because obviously Mr. Medeiros hasn't

12

been able to look at the Details or can answer

13

questions that relates from the Details.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

question?

Ms. Tavares.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

Mr. Chair.

Can I ask him one critical

Please do.
Were you involved in developing

the Department of Transportation Details?

21

MR. MEDEIROS:

Yes.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

But you've never seen them before,

23

you know, the Details that we're talking about that

24

are in the book?

25

MR. MEDEIROS:

I'm sorry, I was involved in the
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1

Transportation budget under the Management --

2

Department of Management.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

MR. MEDEIROS:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

MR. TAGUCHI:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

MR. TAGUCHI:

Okay, that budget.

Yeah.
Okay.

Thank you.

Chair Hokama.
Lance.

Staff.
I just wanted to point out that a lot of

10

this confusion may be occurring because there was

11

items I guess relating to the Department of

12

Transportation which was transferred in from the

13

Department of Management, and there are also various

14

transfers because when -- in the proposed budget

15

there is the increase which comes into the Highway

16

Fund for fuel tax, and those funds are utilized for

17

some of the transportation expenses.

18

we could have some time, then we can maybe explain

19

to Mr. Medeiros and it might be a little easier that

20

way.

21
22

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So if I guess

Thank you for that, Staff.
Ms. Tavares, anything else at this time?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Well, I guess the other questions

24

I have we better do after dinner, because they're a

25

little more involved.

Having to do with -- you've
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1

got to help me find where in the Charter under

2

Public Works and Environmental Management is this

3

program going to fit, the parts that are now

4

assigned to the Highways Fund.

5

it in any of their powers, duties, and functions as

6

prescribed in the Charter right now, so maybe that's

7

something to research.

8
9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Because I don't see

I think one of the areas that I looked at

with the Staff was the use of special funds in the

10

allocation for operations or under the grants

11

program.

12
13

14
15

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
Charter?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

No, it's more of how we utilize special

funds.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

20

That's another section of the

Okay.

Ms. Johnson.
I'll check with staff during the

break.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah, we will get the break and we will

21

bring back our Details to share with the members.

22

Ms. Johnson?

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just want to ask Mr. Medeiros

24

too if -- because he has very

25

wide range of experience in many different areas of

I guess, you know,
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1

transportation, just in terms of the capability to

2

do actual analysis as to what's coming in for

3

review, whether it's an MEO projection for grants or

4

it's bus transportation for Ala Hou program, do you

5

believe that it would add an additional burden onto

6

you to be able to kind of look at these areas and

7

then work with management to oversee these programs?

8

Would that be something that would be out of the

9

realm of possibility?

10

MR. MEDEIROS:

No, I don't feel it would, and in this next

11

budget cycle we're actually going to have a

12

department with a director and what have you, so

13

it's not going to be alone person operation.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And the only other thing,

15

Mr. Chair, is that if -- even though these may be

16

special funds that are coming in -- I can see the

17

logic from a cash standpoint or, you know, tracking

18

funqing, if there's any way that staff could look at

19

the granting of funds basically for another area

20

that would be related but have that set up in such a

21

way that it would enable the Department of

22

Transportation to function without it having to

23

be -- it could be a related function but not

24

directly under Department of Public Works.

25

know, if he could get grants, in other words, and
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then look at that as money that's related to those

2

special funds,

3

Thank you.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I think it might still work that way.

And again, Members, the Chair uses this as

5

a proposal.

Because one of the things I did ask in

6

our thinking of how I would do this initial funding

7

program is you provide the funding for the positions

8

of this new Department, this does not go into effect

9

until July 1st, so you

until the Director and

10

whatever authorization we give for the support

11

staff, which will not be available for use till July

12

1st, and let's say for the non-Director if you go

13

through the recruitment process, normally the County

14

takes half a year, okay.

15

to the programs that exist but does not go into a

16

department that doesn't really function for half a

17

year?

18

So what does that do now

It was some logistic things that I had

19

thought about that may impact the continuation of

20

certain programs that we already provide funding for

21

that cannot wait for that half a year, okay, and it

22

may be totally a non-impact item, it may just be a

23

concern that I have that may not be realized, but

24

then again, this is a new department that actually

25

although by Charter has created, does not exist
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until July 1st.

So this is some of the things

that

2

I have thought about that I present to you.

3

again, it is the Chair's proposal.

4

Committee deems appropriate, we can make adjustments

5

and place it to a more proper place.

6

is very open to that.

And

And if the

And the Chair

7

So saying that, let's think about it.

We

8

will have the -- have our Staff get our details and

9

we can discuss it further after our dinner break.

10

Would you -- what would -- what is the pleasure of

11

the Committee?

12

okay with the members?

13

till 8:00 p.m. this evening.

14

RECESS:

15

RECONVENE:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

I see 8:00 p.m. request.

Is that

We shall stand in recess
(Gavel) ..

6: 18 p.m.
8: 07 p.m.

(Gavel).

We shall reconvene our meeting

for the 23rd of April.

18

Members, Staff has provided you an updated

19

version, as I will continue to revise and amend the

20

original proposal presented to us.

21

before we continue with transportation, I will ask

22

our Staff Tamara Koller to provide some comments

23

with what has just been presented to you.

24
25

MS. KOLLER:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Chair.

I would say

Tamara.

Some of these

changes were just clarifying some of the provisos.
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I did make some changes when -- under the Bond,

2

Lapsed Bond to incorporate the security system

3

coming out of the MIS Department into the manage

4

Management Operations and the utility vehicle and

5

also the wheelchair ramps for the Federal funds.
You -- as you will go through, you'll note

6
7

that there are some items in CIP that I did not get

8

incorporated in this.

9

before hand.

We had these copies made

We'll get those updated tomorrow.

And

10

we will also -- after talking with Mr. Moto, we will

11

be moving the Department of Transportation -- the

12

grants that we had moved into the Department of

13

Public Works and Environmental Management back to

14

Department of Transportation, and we'll try to get

15

those incorporated for your review tomorrow.

16

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

19

20

Question.

Mr. Nishiki.
Yeah, after talking to Mr. Moto, what

did Mr. Moto say?
MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Moto said that we would be able -- that

21

we did not have to move it into Public Works under

22

the Highway Fund.

23

of Transportation, we'll show part of the dollars in

24

Department of Transportation as coming from the

25

General Fund and another portion of it relating to

We can keep it in the Department
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mass transit as coming from the Highway Fund, which

2

would be whatever the Committee decides for your --

3

if you do an increase in the fuel tax.

4

the 3 million or if you drop it down to, you know --

5

you know, 600,000 or whatever, that amount will be

6

in the Department of Transportation for grants in

7

that -- for -- at the same amount.
So as an example, if you have MEO

8
9

So if it's

transportation, which is more than the 3 million

10

that you have in there -- that we currently have for

11

the increase in fuel tax, we will show MEO in two

12

places in the Department of Transportation, part of

13

it under General Funds and part of it under Highway

14

Funds.

15

would be made.

16

difference.

17

It would still be one grant agreement that

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

It would just be the funding

So, Mr. Chairman, if I may, where we

18

put it, does it matter in regards to should we raise

19

the fuel taxes, those monies could be used in those

20

areas, MEO or the other transportation?

21
22

MS. KOLLER:

It could be used for the mass transportation.

It could not be used for the school bus.

23

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Could not?

24

MS. KOLLER:

And Mr. Raatz maybe can clarify some

25

Right.

of that.
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VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

4

I guess my question would be why?

Mr. Raatz, are you able to provide some

comment?
MR. RAATZ:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I don't have the

5

citation in front of me, but Hawaii Revised Statutes

6

has a

7

revenues can be used for, and mass transit is one of

8

those items.

9

specifically does not include, for instance, school

10

spec~fic

list of items that the fuel tax

And there's a definition that

bus transportation.

11

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

I had also that similar thought,

13

Mr. Nishiki.

14

that we couldn't make the connection, even with --

15

for school -- school transportation.

16

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It made sense to me, but I was shown

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Okay, Members, again, thank you.

Before we

18

did take our break I believe there was a question

19

from the Committee of why the Chair had placed it

20

under Public Works Environmental Management.

21

our understanding at that time how we would be

22

utilizing the Highway Fund and that it needed to be

23

through this Department's expenditure program.

24

have now been advised by legal counsel that we may

25

do it under Department of Transportation.
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1

again, Members, that is a consideration.

If you

2

feel it more appropriate, then we can do so.

3

might be easier for future tracking if we do it that

4

way, as well as the ability to track the transfer of

5

funds from Highway to this program and review its

6

expenditures for future consideration.

And it

Okay, let us continue to wrap up

7

8

transportation, since we have Mr. Medeiros with us

9

this evening, Members.

So I believe Mr. Medeiros

10

did have some time to work with our staff to review

11

the breakdown of the transportation numbers.

12

Members, any questions for Mr. Medeiros at this

13

time?

14

Ms. Johnson?

15

I will work from Mr. Carroll?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So,

Mr. Kane?

My only question would be if he

16

has any recommendations after he's gone through the

17

review, if he has any concerns or anything?

18

the only thing that I would be just wanting to hear.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's

We'll -- we'll provide him what we have

20

given all the others that have joined us as closing

21

comments.

22

Mr. Mateo?

He can provide it at that point in time.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

No.

Mr. Molina?
No.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Nishiki?

2

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yes.

You saw what is being proposed

3

as a cut for the Akina Bus transportation.

Akina

4

was here, by the way, earlier.

5

you've talked to them in regards to what, if any,

6

affect it would have on the current routes and

7

the -- I guess the level of service that we would be

8

giving.

9

what you would like to see if any money is restored.

And I don't know if

And I guess not ideally, but, you know,

10

MR. MEDEIROS:

Thank you, Councilmember Nishiki.

11

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

MR. MEDEIROS:

13

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

14

MR. MEDEIROS:

Still being austere.

I understand that.
Thank you.

I understand that.

If at the rate that

15

this is going with the Akina service, I would think

16

that we would probably lose the connection between

17

West Maui and South Maui and the Central -- Central

18

area.

19

their own hopefully to generate revenues, but it's

20

obviously not to the point where it becomes self

21

sufficient.

22

strongly that that is a really necessary component

23

to connectivity for the island.

Currently they're doing that, you know, on

24

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And I think that that -- I feel

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla?
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

Ms. Tavares.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11
12

We still have to go back to the

trans -- Public Works to see where

8

10

So on this Revised Committee

Version 2 for today.

5

7

No.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That is correct at this time.

Yes.

At this time.

So that would be, I believe, Members,

on page 14 of the new handout.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So were any -- were any

13

adjustments made during the dinner break as far as

14

operational money or anything like that?

15
16

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Tamara?

No.

The answer is not at this

time, Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

So possibly, then,

18

tomorrow's version would have it all in the

19

Transportation Department?

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We can do the shift so that in the next

21

version it will be shown under Department of

22

Transportation.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, you know I want to thank you

24

and the Staff for looking at that whole thing again.

25

Because, you know

t

the second part that you said
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about helping us with the history and tracking and

2

future years r I think it will make it a whole lot

3

easier that everything is under Transportation and

4

we don't have to flip back and forth between Public

5

Works and this Department of Transportation.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Plus we'll be able to see the transfer of

7

funds.

8

new department.

9
10

11

We can track the transfer of funds to this

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeahr

thank you very much for

that.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

OkaYr thank you.

12

Mr. Medeiros?

13

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other questions for

Mr. Nishiki.
Yeahr Don, you know the 512,000 we're

14

giving you for your administrative program r the

15

Chair didn't cut anything.

16

idea on exactly what the breakdown is on that?

17
18
19
20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So can you give me an

Okay, Members r that's on page 16 of new

handout.

Oh r I'm sorry.

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:
sum.

That's quite a bit of

That's the reason why I was just curious.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

You're talking about the 663 r OOO.

22

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes r sir.

24

MR. MEDEIROS:

Right.

25

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Oh, it's 663 now?

Instead of the 512, okay.
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MR. MEDEIROS:

Yeah, because

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Medeiros.

3

MR. MEDEIROS:

Because you added

4

bus 151 back in there, right?

5

figure came up.

6

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

7

MR. MEDEIROS:

8

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

MR. MEDEIROS:

you put that school
So that's why that

Okay.

Yeah, and what would we be using it for?
Yes.

We would be using it for -- a bunch of it

10

would be going for the advertising and the ad

11

campaign, and it would be going for

12

looking -- professional services to assist us with

13

an endeavor and to actually create the commercials

14

or the ads, what it is that we need to create to get

15

out to the public.

16

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Let me ask you this.

where am I

How much

17

control would you have over Akina in regards to

18

policy?' Sometimes I -- in my experience it seemed

19

like they were operating without any kind of

20

guidance from you.

21

MR. MEDEIROS:

Your answer.

We would include many of the areas -- I

22

believe we could include in the,contract with them

23

language that would give direction and preclude some

24

of the pitfalls that we've experienced.

25

that we have some experience, we could then go
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1

through that and put that in the contract.

2

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

3

MR. MEDEIROS:

4

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

In the contract?

Yeah, part of the grant.
Thank you.

And I would hope that

5

Public Works Committee would deal with this concern,

6

I think, with the contract.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I would think, Mr. Nishiki, that in support

8

of Mr. Medeiros's agreement, that since this is now

9

a department of the County as established by the

10

Charter of the County of Maui, that we may also by

11

ordinance enact the appropriate legislation and

12

creation of a proper chapter that would help define

13

the policy and requirements for this Department as

14

well as creation of any type of required special or

15

revolving funds, required reporting, and the general

16

policy to further define the goals and objectives of

17

this Department.

18

general parameters but does not prohibit the Council

19

from enacting further legislation to define those

20

parameters.

21

Mr. Molina, as our subject matter Chairman, to take

22

under consideration after the budget review session.

23
24
25

"

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

The Charter has created the

So that is a consideration for

That's a good idea, Mr. Chairman, and

I thank you for that input.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, and I'm sure we'll ask
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Mr. Mede<iros for his comments and his assistance in

2

helping to craft such legislation.

3

questions for Mr. Medeiros this evening, Members?

4

We have his presence.

5

understand what we need to consider for funding in

6

this area.

7

eliminating areas we believe to have been

8

duplications.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Other

We have been able to better

We have mqde the adjustments of

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Kane.
On page 16 on number 865, where it

12

says transfer from Managing Director's Office, this

13

660,942, and this is for clarification, Mr.

14

Chairman, in that number, $350,000 is recognized in

15

the Details on page 11-3 of 350,000, and it's also

16

being recognized on line number 886, which I think'

17

we went to Highway Funds and we're going to bring it

18

back.

19
20
21
22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Is there a duplication there?
Okay.

Thank you for that question.

Staff, are you able to respond to that
question from Mr. Kane?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Details 11-3, under Services, number

23

6160, 350,000.

So the 300,000 plus an additional

24

50,000 for something else.

25

for clarification, that's all.

And it's just a question
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1
2
3
4

MS. KOLLER:

I'm sorrYr I was talking to the Department of

Corporation Counsel.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Could you just ask --

Surer no problem.

On 11-3 of the

Details.

5

MS. KOLLER:

Correct.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

There's an item number under

7

Services r number 6160, Transportation Services r

8

there's a number of $350 r OOO, and that number I

9

believe is included in the number that we have
on the latest handout, number 865, transfer

10

from

11

from Managing Director's Office, 660,942, does that

12

350,000 that's included in that number 660,942

13

represent a duplication of line number 886 r which is

14

the Akina Bus transportation program of 300,OOO?

15

MS. KOLLER:

That's correct, part of that, and that's

16

where the duplication was taken out.

17

see.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Well r let's

Thank you, Mr. Chair, for bearing

19

with me.

20

seems like it's being recognized twice, that's why,

21

886, 300,000, and then in the 660 number there

22

it's also there two times, if it's the same thing.

23

So I don't know if you've recognized it.

24
25

MS. KOLLER:

I'm just trying to understand how -- it

I'm going to need to take a look at this one

again and see.

Its intention was to take that out,
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2
3

4
5

that it was a duplication.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

But right now you're not reflecting

taking it out, right?
MS. KOLLER:

As I'm looking at it now, I think you're

correct.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

MS. KOLLER:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

Uh-huh.
Okay, and just observation.

Thank you for that.

We'll ensure that it

10

is not duplicated and that whatever is the

11

Committee's desire will be properly noted in the

12

specific lines.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Okay.

Any other questions for Mr. Medeiros

this evening, Members?

Seeing none.

Mr. Medeiros, your opportunity to provide

16
17

comment in assisting us in this first time or

18

benchmark funding for the Department of

19

Transportation.

20
21

MR. MEDEIROS:

Thank you, Council Chair.

As we look at it

now, I would --

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

MR. MEDEIROS:

Committee Chair.

-- I would strongly urge the Council to

24

consider reinstating $737,000 to the Transportation

25

budget.

And that would be made up of an additional
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100 -- the 150,000 for the Akina service that was

2

taken out and the reinstituting the 350,000 for bus

3

purchase, and to also reinstitute the 157,500 for

4

the dialysis treatment service for dialysis

5

treatment, and at least another. $80,000 to handle

6

the day care in Kihei and the Hale Mahaolu Senior

7

Housing in Lahaina.
These are very necessary programs, and I feel

8
9

that we all got a mandate from the voting public to

10

create a Department of Transportation and that these

11

are the elements that are needed in order for it to

12

work.

13

understand that that is a very big concern, but I

14

also feel that in its infancy, if we are going to

15

I am not on the funding end of it, and I

,push this baby out to sea with one oar and a leaking

16

hull, it's not going to work.

17

the adequate funding to make it work.

18

today with these elements missing, we'll have a very

19

nice bus on the road, but the tires will be flat.

20

Thank you.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

As it is

Well, maybe a Chevy will be better than a

22

limousine.

23

Mr. Medeiros?

24

here this evening.

25

And we need to have

Okay.

Any other questions for

Okay, we thank Mr. Medeiros for being

OPERATING BUDGET
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Members r the Chair's intention at this time

2

is for us to go back to the beginning of the

3

expenditures.

4

Budget.

5

locking up and eliminate as much as we can the

6

expenditures so that when we do go back to Revenues r

7

we can start getting close to final on considering

8

what we will need to either reduce or find ways of

9

generating revenue.

It is the Chair's intention to start

Okay.

10

That would be on page 2r Operating

Services.

We will start with Office of Council

We have a net appropriation of 3 r 754 r 733

12

and we are still retaining a 218 r 067 cut r a

13

reduction.

14

let us move forward.

Any request for revision?

Office of the County Clerk.

15

We have

16

consensus and have agreed to 601 r 840.

17

for revision?

for revision?

Seeing none r we shall move forward.

Seeing none r let us move forward.

Department of the Corporation Counselr

20
21

l

22

Ms. Tavares.

23

Any request

Civil Defense AgencYr 315 r 169 r any request

18
19

Seeing none r

r

467 r 830.

Request for revision?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes r Mr. Chair r on Corporation

24

Counselr I know we had discussed returning them to

25

the '03 level, but you had shared with me that
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perhaps they can use some of their operating off of

2

the self insurance fund if -- or could you explain

3

to the other members?

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.

Members, part of

5

the Department of Corporation Counsel is of course

6

to -- they are one of the few or maybe the agency

7

that can utilize funds from self insurance in their

8

work to provide proper representation for the

9

Council -- I mean not the Council, the County

10
11

departments, including the Council.
If you would choose to review their

12

performance more accurately and want to consider

13

restoration of their '03 budget level, as we had

14

chatted with Corporation Counsel, Mr. Moto, then I

15

would recommend that you reduce accordingly the same

16

amount that you would add to Corporation Counsel

17

from the self insurance fund.

18

knowledgeable that should Mr. Moto need to utilize,

19

he will be able to use that special -- not that

20

special, that account called self insurance for

21

those purposes.

22

So I leave it up to you.

Or I would say be

I'm fine with it

23

either way, because I understand how and who can

24

utilize that fund, but if you feel for

25

accountability and better ability to review next
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year's budget, then you may want to restore, reduce,

2

and hold him accountable that way.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.

Yeah, my question was going to be

4

if they did use funds from that self insurance,

5

would it be reflected as expenditures in Corporation

6

Counsel under its proper index and sub index code

7

next year?

8
9

CHAIR HOKA.MA:
would be.

I guess if we proviso the language, i t
Other than that, I'm not really sure how

10

accounting would subject code it, if they'd put it

11

to the specific case or item versus the sub code

12

within the Department.

13

which I think is very valid, then I would say we

14

prefer to reduce self insurance by the amount that

15

you would add back to Corporation Counsel and then

16

we can hold it more -- we can track it easier on the

17

expenditures.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

But if that's a concern,

That's what I was thinking, that

19

for us to track and develop a history of

20

expenditures for Corporation Counsel, if we have a

21

year that is going to be way shorter and then, you

22

know, it's coming from somewhere else and how we're

23

going to know that for the future members who sit in

24

these seats are going to know that and take it into

25

consideration when they're looking at the budget in
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future years.

2

of the money back, and I think the difference right

3

now is around 95,000.

4

that's less the amount. that was given for the

5

Charter Commission, which we don't have anymore.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

MS. KOLLER:

So I would prefer to restoring some

95,280 is what I have, and

Tamara, do you have that?
I think we got communication from the

8

Department of Corporation Counsel.

9

me a few minutes, I'll take a look for that.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

If you can give

Okay, Ms. Tavares, if you would look at --

11

are you looking at 4-1 of Details, which shows the

12

actuals from 2000, 2001, 2002?

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chair, my figure is the

14

difference -- what it doesn't take into

15

consideration, the Charter Commission, so I'd like

16

to find that Detail and then subtract it out,

17

because I found the difference at 95,279.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And the Charter Commission

20

allotment was $20,000, and then we transferred the

21

claims, settlements, and judgment services of 60,000

22

and shifted it to Finance.

23

minus, you know, I guess 80,000 from that, so it

24

would be putting back like, you know, 15 or 16,000

25

net, unless my math is all crazy, but at this hour I

So actually if you
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don't know about my math.

2

MS. KOLLER:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair.
Tamara.
The communication from Corporation Counsel

5

dated April the 9th referred to account number

6

905018/ sub account 6132.

7

6/30/03 was 100/035/ and the request for '04 was for

8

75/096.

9

as of April 7th they had encumbered 78/932 and he

The appropriated for

In the memorandum/ Mr. Moto indicated that

10

felt that this area/ that the 75/00 for the year for

11

Fiscal Year 2004 would not be sufficient.

12

think if you looked at going back to what was

13

appropriated for that sub account/ you would take

14

the difference between the 75/096 and the 100/035 in

15

Fiscal Year 2003.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

MS. KOLLER:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So I

So 25/000?
Correct.
Yeah/ that sounds good.

Okay/ that's April 9/ 2003/ Members/ from

20

Mr. Moto to the Committee under the subject

21

Preliminary Review Questions from the April 7th/

22

2003 Budget Meeting.

23

Chair would recommend with no objections restoring

24

to the Department of Corporation Counsel $25/000 and

25

adjusting a reduction to the self insurance $25/000.

So/ Members, at this time the
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Any objections?

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No objections.

Okay, thank you.

So ordered.

We shall

4

make that adjustment for the Committee.

5

Ms. Tavares.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you,

Thank you.

Any other revisions to Department of

8

Corporation Counsel?

9

with that adjustment of restoring $25,000.

10

dkay, we shall move forward

Department of Finance.

Let us take it by

11

divisions.

12

and Treasury, the number is 836,652.

13

revisions?

14

Under Administration, Risk Management,
Request for

Let us move forward.

Countywide Service Center, we have by

15

consensus moved it to Financial Services.

16

request for reconsideration or revision?

17

us move forward.

18
19
20
21
22

Accounts Program, 737,601.
revision?

Okay, let

Request for

Let us move forward.

Purchasing Program, 275,045.
revision?

Any

Request for

Let us move forward.

Financial Services, the number is at this

23

time 3,341,744.

24

requested 11 positions.

25

returned one for a compliance position, and

This is where they had originally
At this time we have

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

245

BF 4/23/03

1

therefore, the net from the original amount is

2

3,341,744.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

Request for revisions?

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Was this

Yes, that is correct.
And is that the compliance

posit,ion that we're addressing?

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

I just had a question.

the one where they had the problem with the mapping?

5

7

Ms. Johnson.

No.

That is within the real property tax

division, but that is not for a mapper or cart

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Cartographer.

Thank you.
Okay.

It's just it's getting a

14

little unclear at some of these points where --

15

who's supposed to be where, but I just really want

16

to make certain that in this area, particularly with

17

regard to compliance or collections or any of the

18

areas where we can actually address some of the

19

issues of revenues that we're not receiving, I want

20

to make certain that within this area, if this was

21

the specific area that was spoken about, that we

22

make sure that that's included.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I believe if you recall, Members,

24

Mr. Regan did I think inform us that to do part of

25

his catch-up -- and I remember there was concern of
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1

three years' worth of catch,-up that needed to be

2

done, since we were on and then got off of the

3

Honolulu system, that he is going to -- or is

4

planning to contract with the City and County of

5

Honolulu to help provide service to catch up and

6

then he will therefore utilize that time to develop

7

a plan of how to move this program forward and not

8

have those delays.

9

a position, we allow the Director to try and develop

And so I would say before adding

10

a plan to address what he already has recognized, a

11

need for impr'ovement.

12

would wish to support the Director in allowing his

13

proposal to us or information to us as of yesterday

14

to move forward at this time.

15

that we leave this area as we have and at this time

16

just support him with the compliance position.

17

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And therefore, at this time I

So I would recommend

No objections.

Okay.
Mr. Chair.

Mr. Kane.
It was noted that the Professional

22

Services that are on 719 of the Details is where

23

that money was for that contract for them to go work

24

it out with Honolulu City and County.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's correct.

If I think you recall,
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2

there's $400[000 -COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

ActuallYI it's 140[000[ and there's

3

114[000 difference. from last year[ and that waSt I

4

think[ part of the line of questioning yesterday

5

that clarified that point.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

And again[ the Director has

7

recognized it and is moving that forward to be

8

addressed.

9

Let us move forward.

Okay[ 3[341[744[ request for revision?

Members [ this is where we had moved the --

10
11

from Administration the Countywide Service Center[

12

the $207[000[ we have by consensus agreed to add

13

43[000 to address the contractual requirements

14

shortcomings.

15

250[000.

Therefore [ the net would now be

Request for revision?

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Let us move forward.

Countywide costs[ the

request is -- the original request was 25 million
19

713.

20

increase the retirement system contributions in

21

addition of 3.135 million and the Health Fund by

22

$933[000 for a revised net amount of 29 / 781,000.

23

Request for revision?

24
25

The Committee and the Mayor has agreed to

Let us move forward.

Under Bond Issuance and Debt Service[ we
have -- from the original $30[356[113 proposed[ we
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1

have a revised number under Debt Service Interest of

2

$1.191 million. -In addition, in principal of

3

$375,000, and we've had -- we have included under

4

this area 350,000 for Tech Ready with a proviso that

5

350 shall be for the Maui County Tech Ready program,

6

as well, Members, as this is where should former

7

Mayor Apana and the private sector have success in

8

their continued fund-raising efforts, would lessen

9

the amount that would -- that the County would put

10

forth from this appropriation.

11

32,372,113.

Net amount

Request for revision?

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Ms. Tavares.
Does this Bond Issuance and Debt

15

Service take into consideration the -- the bonds for

16

this year for the 2004 or just the 2003?

17
18
19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

Lance, as we understand

it from Finance, please.
MR. TAGUCHI:

Committee Chair Hokama, I am still waiting

20

for a response from Budget to determine whether or

21

not that calculation allows for the additional bond

22

float that would occur in Fiscal Year 2004.

23

this point in time, I'm not sure whether or not that

24

includes that.

25

tomorrow.

I will confirm it hopefully
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

MR. AGSALOG:

Thank you.

Mr. Budget Director.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

The debt service

4

principal and interest only address the one that we

5

already floated.

6

bond that we -- we are requesting to float in the

7

future.

8

it takes about three years before we start paying

9

for the principal, and they also take into

It does not address the proposed

My understanding is when we float a bond,

10

consideration some of the issuance costs into the

11

bonds that we float.

12

calculation the amount of the bond that we requested

13

for the Fiscal Year '04, and that's the practice

14

that I -- I have asked Finance and that's the

15

practice that they have been doing.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So it does not address in our

I believe the members of the

17

Committee -- we thank you first, Mr. Director, and

18

while we understand that it's in regards to the 2004

19

bond request, we also do know that in the past the

20

County has, through its General Fund, advanced

21

General Fund cash in lieu of a bond float

22

immediately because of our desire to save the funds

23

in processing a bond, that we wait until a sizeable

24

amount is required and then we go and move forward

25

with a reasonable bond float amount, and that may
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take into account past appropriations that has been

2

encumbered.

3

between now and the next budget year that would take

4

into account a bond float authorization excluding

5

the '04 Budget request?

6

MR. AGSALOG:

Are you aware of any bond floats

No, Mr. Chairman, except for the one that we

7

already closed with the refunding, I'm not aware of

8

any -- any other bond floats that we going to do at

9

this time.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

MR. AGSALOG:

Thank you very much, Budget Director.
And, Mr. Chairman, you're right, that we

12

borrow from the General Fund until we have that lump

13

sum.

14

You're right on that.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

Okay, Members, hearing

15

that, the Mayor -- the Chair would recommend

16

32,272,113.

17

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any objections?
No obj ections .

Let us move forward.

Supplemental transfer

19

to Solid Waste Fund.

20

reduction from the original request of 2.843578

21

million.

22

a net appropriation for the supplemental transfer to

23

$579,578.

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

We have an adjustment, a

We have reduc,ed that by 2.264 million, for

Ms. Johnson.
I just wanted to double check that

that included all of the proposals that we had

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS', INC.
(808) 524-2090

251

BF 4/23/03

1

2

received r the six to 12r and the other items?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

I -- Staff r can you verify that?

Okay.

And I

3

will ask that if there's no objection r we continue

4

to do this r but I will already inform your Members r

5

that I have -- when we get back to Revenuer in

6

review of how we have proceeded r I will be asking

7

you under the Green Waste Fund to maintain the $7

8

feer instead of going up to 15 r and that would be an

9

adjustment of $64 r ,000.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Kane.
If there's no objections r can we just

13

take care of that right now r since it's being

14

discussed and we can make that change right now so

15

tomorrow it's

16
17

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I will entertain that.

If there's no

objections r we can do that right now.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane.

Before we do that r if you can provide

19

us with your reasoning for maintaining the 7 instead

20

of going up to the 15.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

My reasoning r Members r iS r one r we have put

22

a lot of demand on the commercial sector with the

23

increased revenue generation that I have proposed

24

and that we have considered as consensus in the FOG

25

arear as well as the potential under the
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residential -- I guess for apartments -- wellr let

2

me just say that if I -- we would like to move the

3

MRF program forward r I think it's wise for us to

4

take it in steps that is accomplishable.

5

And so at this timer Members r while I can

6

understand the need to eliminate any consideration

7

of the subsidYr I think this shows a good effort on

8

our part of the concerns of the commercial area.

9

And that under the green waste feer because of my

10

understanding how we would need it to work with the

11

sludge program -- and againr I had to be educated

12

regarding the sludge program and the use of green

13

waster in my understanding r it makes sense for us to

14

not go after the 64 r OOO at this timer move the

15

temporary MRF facility forward r adjust the FOG rater

16

and therefore

17

before I ask you to consider an adjustment in the

18

green waste area.

19

and then wait another year or two

And if you would like r I can have the people

20

to come up and explain how you use the green waste

21

and the sludge and all that fun stuff r and r againr

22

you make this unworkable and people will not utilize

23

our program.

24

not available for our use in the sludge program r we

25

will then go out and have to purchase itr if you can

And if this type of waste material is
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believe it.

2

Ms. Johnson.

3

And that does not make sense to me.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I have a question.

If -- if you

the fee I believe was $5

4

reduce in this area the

5

before for'self haul -- or no, it was $6 I believe

6

previously.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

That's right.
If we return to the $6 knowing

that we have at least, you know, Saturday or Sunday

10

as a free day where people can still avail

11

themselves of not having to pay that fee, what

12

revenue would that produce if we just went up a

13

dollar and returned it to what the old tipping fee

14

was of the 6 instead of the 5?

15

MS. KOLLER:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair.
Tamara.
If I could interrupt.

One of the reasons why

18

we're using the $5 was at the recommendation of the

19

Department of Public Works and Environmental

20

Management, that way the workers at the landfill

21

will not have to make change.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

That seems logical.

So,

23

you know -- and probably, you know, if -- most of

24

the people, if they object to the fee, they're going

25

to go on the weekend anyway, so it's going to be
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more trouble than it's worth.

2

just wanted to know.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

So that's fine.

OkaYt Members,

if there's no

4

objections t may we make that adjustment at this

5

time?

6

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

Chair.

Mr. Nishiki.
Yeah.

Obviously someone talked to

you about this.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Definitely.
If they didn't go and mix it with the

12

sludge to create that compostt where would that

13

green waste go?

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

19
20

I

Where would the green waste go?
Yeah.

Go to the landfill.
It's cheaper for them to do it that

waYt into the landfill t than -CHAIR HOKAMA:

Wellt part of the compost -- I mean the

sludge --

21

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No --

The sludge program is part of -- of our

23

understanding with fats, oil, and grease and the

24

sludge t we are trying to comply to a consent decreet

25

and that is why we have contracts with EKO and Maui
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1

Biodiesel.

They're providing a service for us to

2

maintain compliance in the area of fats, oil, grease

3

and the sludge program.

4

through our service providers, EKO and Maui

5

Biodiesel, the past practice has been that the

6

sludge has been taken to the landfill.

7

allowed to do that.

8

consent decree, and as we all know how the Federal

9

government is, they have no problem issuing fines

If we do not perform

We are not

We'll be in violation of the

10

and penalties on the County of Maui till we go back

11

to compliance.

12

matter, it is part of an operational matter, and

13

that is why I'm requesting that we take this one

14

step at a time in addressing the fees for these

15

areas that get impacted.

16

MR. AGSALOG:

17

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

And therefore, it is part of a legal

Mr. Chair.
Yeah, so the fear is by raising that,

they won't divert it to use for the mix?

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well

20

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That would

If we don't have enough material that we

22

need to do the proper composting or the mix in order

23

to take care of the sludge, we're going to have to

24

go out and pay to get the right amount of quantity.

25

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Got it.

So that's the fear.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

MR. AGSALOG:

Mr. Agsalog.
Mr. Chair, my understanding when talking to

3

Solid Waste with regard to green waste and the

4

regular trash that they dump there, if they take the

5

green waste to the dump, they'll be paying $41

6

and -- versus if they take the green waste to the

7

composting it will be $15 -- well, $7 now.

8

that's the incentive for them to separate the green

9

waste to the regular trash.

10

11
12

So it's 15 proposed

versus the 41 that they're already charging.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

That's why I don't understand.

It's

still cheaper, but it's okay.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

15

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

So

Any objections?
No objections.
I object, but I'll go

along~

We thank you for that gracious gesture,

Mr. Nishiki.

18

MS. KOLLER:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

MS. KOLLER:

Mr . - Tamara.
Sorry to interrupt, but since we're on that

21

same page in the Revenues, I just want to point out

22

that we will need to recognize the revenue from the

23

Kualapuu Village Subdivision Fund, and that's under

24

Licenses, Permits, and Others.

25

appendix to the Budget Ordinance, Appendix A has a

The amount in the
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'f igure of 98 800 .

2

Finance and then we'll have to make the appropriate

3

adjustment in the CIP section.

4

1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm veri fying that number wi th

OkaYI Members I we have already discussed

5

this.

6

sunseting of the Kualapuu special fund that's in the

7

code l

8

be moved to Molokai I believe Department of Public

9

Works account for Molokai resurfacing.

10

We have -- Mr. Mateo is fully aware of the

and that the balance of such fund would then

objections to making the adjustment?

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

Thank you

Thank you.

l

Mr. Chair

l

OkaYI any
So ordered.

for

That will save us going back to

that later.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

SOl

Mr. Chairman.

Yes.
So on page 3 1 on Item No. 145 1 that

17
18

which adjusts the net appropriation number?

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Staff

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

MS. KOLLER:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

l

I think -By 64 / 000.

That is correct.
Right

the net figure is 643 / 578.

I

Okay.

Let us move forward.

We have the

24

increase for Transportation grants moved to Highway

25

Fund.

Tamara

I

how we going to do this
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1

think the Committee has wanted it back to the

2

Department?

3
4

MS. KOLLER:

This supplemental transfer will be deleted.

We'll make that adjustment tomorrow.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, Members, no objections?

6

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No objections.

Okay, thank you.

We shall move forward.

8

Under Insurance Programs and Self Insurance, we

9

shall make the revision, $25,000 adjustment due to

10

the earlier consideratipn for Department of

11

Corporation Counsel.

12

MS. KOLLER:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

MS. KOLLER:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, so --

That net figure is 2,591,341.
One more time.

2,591,341.
Okay.

Any requests for any further

16

revisions?

Let us move forward.

17

5, transfer to the Open Space Fund, there is a

18

revision of 11 million -- $11,034 to a new

19

appropriation of $1,115,207.

20

Okay.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Under subsection

Request for revision?

Chair.

Yes, rna' am.
Yes, on this one, you know, having

24

heard the discussion regarding the Waihee Dairy

25

site, we have I think 1 million this year in Fiscal
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1

'03 and the 1 million from last year,

2

for whatever reason.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

'02, was lost

That's correct.
Would the members consider putting

5

in a proviso that 1 million would be devoted for the

6

Waihee Dairy purchase?

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, Members, you've heard the request for

8

revision by Ms. Tavares.

Please understand this is

9

a General Fund request, and therefore, cash revenues

10

will need to be generated if you will agree to a $1

11

million increase.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Yes, ma'am.
You know, the other question I had

15

about this Open Space Fund, can these funds be used

16

to pay debt service?

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Corporation Counsel, you've heard the

18

question, do you have a comment?

That's an

19

interesting question, since this is brand-new

20

language.

21

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

Deputy Corporation Counsel.
I think I'm going to have to get

22

back to you on that one, because the Charter just

23

says that the funds shall be utilized for purchasing

24

or otherwise acquiring.

25

going to have to get back to you on that.

So I'm -- I'm probably
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Mr. Chair t

1

if I could t

I just wanted to

2

clarify something about the Maui Coastal Land

3

Trust --

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Proceed.

5

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

grant agreement.

I did some

6

research after hearing the testimony and determined

7

that the grant agreement was drafted by our office

8

back in October of last year

9

my understanding -- and then it never came back to

t

and the Mayor -- what

10

our office for signature once it was drafted.

11

understanding is that the grant agreement was held

12

up by the Mayor's Office because the Maui Coastal

13

Land Trust had not submitted all of the supporting

14

documents.

15

record t that that's what the situation was.

16

wasn't that our office held it up.

17
18

My

So I just wanted to make that on the

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

It

I have another question for Corp.

Counsel.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.

While you're checking into whether

21

or not it can be used for debt service

22

check into whether or not these funds can be granted

23

to like the Maui Coastal Land Trust?

24

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

t

can you also

Okay.
If the Chair will allow that.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I would have no objections.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

MS. KOLLER:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

MS. KOLLER:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Chair.
Yes, Tamara.
If I could just point out, when Councilmember

6

Tavares was speaking about the funds for Fiscal Year

7

2002 and 2003, she's correct that the 2003 -- 2002

8

has lapsed, that million dollars.

9

submittal on Exhibit 6, on his revised documents,

In the Mayor's

10

when he listed the CIP projects, the cash projects

11

that he was going to use as he wanted to postpone

12

some and move some to Bond, the million dollars in

13

there for Fiscal Year 2003 is one of the projects

14

that he is -- was recommending changing to Bond, and

15

I just want to point that out.

16
17
18

COUNCILMEMBERTAVARES:

Oh, thanks for reminding me.

I

had forgotten that.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you, Members.

And the Chair

19

would also remind the members that you have agreed

20

to the Chair's 1.7 million carryover savings figure

21

as our revenue number, and that allows you some

22

flexibility in considering this request by

23

Ms. Tavares because the -- the communication for

24

Fiscal Year 2003 of that $1 million sits within the

25

jurisdiction of this Committee, and this Committee
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1

will then make the final determination.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Yes, Ms. Tavares.
If we could hold off any more

5

discussion on this area until we have the

6

informat:;.ion from Co:r:-p. Counsel regarding the two

7

areas, the granting of these funds and whether it

8

can be used for debt service only.

9

would help us determine what direction to go in.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I think that

And I would ask Corporation Counsel that if

11

need be, like other areas of the Charter, that

12

supportive or defining ordinances need to be enacted

13

to flush out the parameters of how to proceed, then

14

to please notify this Committee of that requirement,

15

and then Council can decide on the appropriate

16

legislative action.

17
18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Shall I make it a little more

complicated and ask the next question?

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It's the time.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

It's the time.

I think I went to

21

sleep but I didn't quite yet.

While you're looking

22

into that, if it is able to be used for debt

23

service, can the bond that's floated be a revenue

24

bond, since there will be a yearly dedicated source

25

of revenue for this fund.
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4

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, debt service not going to fly,

I think.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's a new -- good twist.

Of course

revenue bonds, we pay higher interest.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, that's higher interest,

6

right, but it doesn't go against our debt ceiling,

7

right?

A revenue bond would not go against our GO

8

bond?

Are they treated as two separate animals in

9

the eyes of the bond raters?

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I wouldn't -- we would need to check on

11

that, because it's still the County's bond rating

12

that -- well, I don't know if our bond rating -- I

13

know our general obligation bond rating influences

14

the rate given for the general revenue bond, but I

15

would think because we have good GO rating, that

16

even for revenue --

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

It would be decent.

It's interesting.

Yeah, that's a different

twist, using property tax as your dedicated source.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Kane.
And I know Member Tavares has asked

23

for no further discussion, and all I'd ask is in

24

light of the comments of Corp. Counsel with respects

25

to the situation with the Maui Coastal Land Trust
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1

and the Waihee Dairy acquisition/ I would request

2

that the Maui Coastal Land Trust be contacted and

3

asked for a written response to this latest

4

information that we have.

5

in testimony/ it was one thing, and tonight we're

6

hearing some comments from our Corp. Counsel as

7

to -- from this side what has occurred for the --

8

for the apparent delay of this particular

9

acquisition, and I think we need to get some clarity

10

so we can move forward with that clarity in front of

11

us.

12

cleared up.

13

there/ then let's make sure that we clarify what

14

documents are needed and make sure that get in so we

15

can continue.

16

past have shown support for the Waihee Dairy

17

acquisition, so we will do what we can to make this

18

thing work.

19

Because as we heard today

So I just ask that request/ that we just get it

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And if there are documents that aren't

Because I think we all are -- in the

So thank you.

Okay/ thank you.

And again/ this Committee

20

is concerned with the funding portion of that

21

request.

22

must ,be the time of the day.

23

you would need to also then -- if bond money will be

24

utilized to consider funding a land acquisition

25

request, regardless of Waihee Dairy or another

I would say/ Members/ gosh/ you know/ this
Corporation Counsel,
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project{ can bond money be used to provide a grant?

2

Because we normally only provide grant funds in

3

cash.

4

into a bond consideration wouldn't work at all.

5

would need to be a General Fund appropriation.

6

gets better and better.

So if that is the case{ then putting this
It
It

7

8

recommends we leave this request for revision.

9

us move forward.

10
11

Let

Under General Costs{ Department of Finance {
the number is 3{158{250.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Request for revision?

No.

Let us move forward.

Department of Fire

14

and Public Safety{ Administration and Maintenance

15

Division{ 820{872.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Request for revision?
No.

No.

Let us move forward.

Training program{ the

19

request originally was at 517{871.

20

with the Chief we have deleted $7{000 for the

21

trailer{ whereby we have a new net appropriation of

22

510{871.

23

forward.

24
25

Request for revision?

In discussions

Okay{ let us move

Under Fire/Rescue Operations ( the original
request was for 14{133{373.

We have a reduction of
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1

50,000 for miscellaneous costs by the Mayor's

2

$10,000 recommendation and another 40,000 I believe

3

is on page 8-29.

4

14,083,373.

Having a new net amount of

Request for revision?

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

No.
No.

Let us move forward.
Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And I would ask that sometime

11

tomorrow under Fire/Rescue Operations program, that

12

I ask for a consideration to discuss the wellness

13

program in the operations area.

14

information with me -- in front of me now, not

15

anticipating that we're going -- moving in this

16

direction for now, but if tomorrow I'd be able to

17

get a consideration to make a point on the wellness

18

for the fire -- fire fighters for a wellness

19

program, I'd like to have that consideration,

20

Mr. Chair.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I don't have

That would be in this division or Training?
I

believe it's in the Fire/Rescue

23

Operations program, Mr. Chair, but I apologize( I

24

don't have the specifics with me now.

25

wasn't prepared to speak to this matter tonight, but
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1

if somehow at some later date when there is -- I

2

guess the best time is going to be when we get to

3

the formal vote and I'll make it a point for

4

discussion r but I just wanted to bring it to your

5

attention r Mr. Chair r that there's an intention on

6

my part to bring that forward for consideration.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Chair has not denied any member's

8

request to bring forward consideration.

9

Ms. Johnson.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

On the $40 r 000 reduction r in

11

addition to the Mayor's recommended 10 r OOO r I cannot

12

recall r but was this checked with the Department and

13

was there any kind of a difficulty with the

14

reduction in that regard?

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Hold on one second r please.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

The only reason I ask that r

17

Mr. Chair r is some of the other departments have

18

come back and then they've said yea or nay to

19

intended cuts r but I just do not recall whether the

20

Department responded to this one or not.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

50,000?

23

another 40 r and we reference 8-29.

24
25

MS. KOLLER:

Staff r do you recall how we arrived at the
The Mayor had recommended 10 and we had

Mr. Chair r we'll do some research on that

one r check it out.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Ms. Johnson.

Thank you for that question,
We will respond back to your question.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.
Any other questions or requests in

5

this area, Fire/Rescue Operations for Department of

6

Fire and Public Safety?

7

move forward.
Fire Prevention program, 470,766.

8

9

Okay, seeing none, let us

Request

for revision?

10

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

No.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA: . Yes, Mr. Kane.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Let us move forward.
Mr. Chairman.

Before we move out of the Fire

15

Department area, I just wanted to make a point for

16

the record that we did complete that strategic plan

17

from last year and as of now we're moving forward

18

without any implementation of any major portion of

19

that -- that strategic plan, which in concept was

20

put together to make the Department more efficient.

21

And I just wanted to make that note, because --

22

well, in my opinion, I think we're miss -- we're

23

missing the opportunity to move forward with

24

something that I think is important for I guess what

25

some would call a core service.

And as big as this
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1

Department is and as much of -- as much money that

2

goes into this Department to provide for the

3

community, it's unfortunate that we're not able to

4

recognize any sort of major implementation of that.

5

And if it's for next term, then -- or next year,

6

then so be it, but I hope that we don't allow this

7

strategic plan to collect any dust on the shelf.

8

And that's

9

importance of it last year and hopefully in the very

and I think all of us recognize the

10

near future we start recognizing the importance of

11

that strategic plan and its -- and the components in

12

it.

13

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you very much.

Any other

14

comments before we leave Department of Fire and

15

Public Safety?

16

additional opportunity to make revisions.

17

Okay, Members, you still have your

Department of Housing and Human Concerns,

18

Administration, 356,810.

19

us move forward.

20

Housing program, original request was

21

263,086.

22

recommended by the Mayor.

23

253,086.

24

forward.

25

Request for revision?

We've had a $10,000 reduction as
Net appropriation

Request for revision?

Let us move

Under Human Concerns we have a request of
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1

$2,789,560 million.

2

shall be for the Enlace Hispano program.

3

appropriation would remain the same.

4

aware we did receive a communication from the

5

Department, I believe under Immigration Services,

6

stating their concern with this earmarking of the

7

72,856.

8
9

We have a proviso that 72,856

Request for revision?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

The net

Please be

Ms. Tavares.

Not about that, but about

personnel in this division or this program.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, ma'am.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

(Inaudible)

just brought to my

12

attention, I had forgotten about it, but I believe

13

that last year tied into that complaint regarding

14

instructors and how they were paid in the Parks

15

Department, that they created some instructor

16

positions in this Department for their instructors

17

in the senior program, Kaunoa Senior Services to be

18

specific, but I don't see it in this year's budget

19

and I don't even see it zeroed out in this year's

20

budget.

21

oversight not to put in those - - put back thos,e

22

positions.

23

nine positions for instructors for that Kaunoa

24

program.

25

included here, unless Tamara knows something about

So I'm just wondering if this was an

I think it was seven or nine -- seven to

And I'm not sure where it went or if it's
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it, if I missed it.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Staff, are you aware of that position

count?
MS. KOLLER:

No, I'm not on that.

I -- but I wanted to go

5

back onto the previous one about the 72,856, the

6

proviso.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Why don't we wrap up regarding the

8

question from Ms. Tavares first.

9

in a request to the Department

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

Okay.

-- regarding the question of the E/P· count

for I believe the

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

Instructors.

instructor or the class program that was

provided.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

MS. KOLLER:

I think they were LTAs in this --

I believe you're right.
-- this year's budget.

I believe -- I believe it was seven LTAs.

20

I'm not sure if Department

21

has any insight on that.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

24
25

Why don't we put

if Corporation Counsel

Any comments, Deputy Counsel?
I know that the issue had come up

. when the Department was here and I reminded the
Director about it, so -- but that's the extent of
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1

it.

2

know.

If they didn't submit anything, then I don't
But I know it was brought to her attention.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

Thank you.

Okay, we shall ask the Department to

provide some response to that question.
Tamara, regarding the 72,856 proviso.

6

7

Oh, okay.

MS. KOLLER:

Yes.

The Mayor's submittal on April the 17th

8

had some reductions in various departments, and one

9

of the reductions was for immigrant services for

10

72,856, and I believe what -- the proviso was put in

11

here not to reduce the dollars but to keep the

12

dollars in that Department but to provide it for

13

this program.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you for that information, and

15

also there is another communication from the

16

Department, from Immigration Services area signed by

17

Deputy Director Andaya.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21
22
23

What date?

I had just read it.
Sorry, Mr. Chair.

I haven't seen

that one, so I was just -CHAIR HOKAMA:

That was basically in yesterday's -- or two

days ago.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

April 21st.

I think it was the one from Baxa.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

April 21st, Mr. Chair.

Thank you.

Thank you.

That is correct, April 21st,

4

letter addressed to the Committee and signed by

5

Mr. Andaya for Mr. Baxa, Immigration Services

6

Coordinator, and his comments regarding the concern

7

of the 72,856.

8

request for revisions?

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Any request -- further
Ms. Johnson.

What was the total amount for the

program at the 2003 Budget level?

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

Okay.

For Human Concerns?
No, I meant for the Enlace Hispano

program.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I believe it was approximately $110,000.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

110.

And that was the same as the

16

budget request this year or was there an expansion

17

of that?

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

There was no budget request for it in this

19

year's budget.

20

Administration termed inadvertently omitted.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It was something that I believe the

I would like at this time to at

22

least restore the funding for that program to the

23

2003 level.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

You're asking just that the proviso

state that and that you are still maintaining the
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amount regarding the program appropriation?

2

your request?

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

What is

Well, the total amount that's

4

included here, the 2 million 789 -- 789,560 is

5

already going to be reduced because we're now

6

putting this program in, because that was the

7

original amount.

8

the request, I don't believe, from Human Concerns.

9

So that would make even more money coming out of the

We didn't increase the amount of

10

program.

11

accommodate for this program.

12

So I'm asking for an adjustment to

And I think that early on in my memorandum to

13

the Budget Chair and the other Council members -- I

14

basically feel that these are areas that at least we

15

should maintain level funding throughout the Human

16

Services area, and the reason being that in economic

17

stressful times -- or economically stressful times

18

these services are going to be more utilized, and my

19

fear is that the people on the lowest rung are going

20

to be left out.

21

So I'd like at least to consider this

22

particular area, and perhaps even visit with

23

Ms. Lee -- and I know we didn't request her to come

24

back, but I'm really concerned, Mr. Chair, for the

25

other problems that are going to be created if we do
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not bolster these areas, particularly drugs, crime,

2

abuse.

3

whole entire area.

So that is my general concern with this

4

And particularly with the Hispanic community,

5

they are at least able to integrate into the various

6

jobs and positions that are available.

7

that if the language barrier is going to be an

8

obstacle for them, then they will not be able to

9

seek gainful employment, and then we're just going

So I think

10

to go into a downward spiral, because the next thing

11

will be drugs, because that's something that is

12

really rampant, and particularly in the West Maui

13

community as well as other areas of this County.
So that's just my general comment about this

14
15

whole area, but particularly with the Hispanic

16

community, they're really trying to make some

17

inroads, I think, and at least making some attempt

18

to have gainful employment and to do what they can

19

to provide for their families.

20

to take away from other programs either, so those

21

are just my thoughts, Mr. Chair.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So I don't want that

So you are asking to increase -- let

23

me just share how we arrived at this.

24

original request is $2,789,560.

25

your Details, under Immigration Service there is a

On page 9-12 of'
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1

grant subsidy in the amount of $72,856.

The Mayor

2

was proposing to eliminate this funding.

3

instead is recommending to retain this funding but

4

earmarking it for the Enlace Hispano program.

5

Of course Mr. Baxa has his concerns, because he had

6

plans for that 72,000, which he writes, but this is

7

why the Chair kept it in, because the Mayor was

8

willing to delete it.

9

the balance to make it 110, Ms. Johnson, then are

The Chair

Okay.

If you are considering to add

10

you -- where are you planning to cut to restore the

11

additional $38,OOO?

12
13
14
15
16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And that's why I took my position

very early on about some type of a tax increase.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

So your proposal is to pay for it with a

revenue increase?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, and that's basically my

17

feeling about the Human Services section,

18

particularly this area, and I just have very strong

19

feelings about that.

20

raise taxes, but, again, that's part of my

21

philosophy in just dealing with this, that I would

22

rather not see these areas be cut and at least try

23

to maintain the services to the people that are in

24

most dire need.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I know people do not want to

Okay, Members, you've heard the question.
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Ms. Johnson is asking to restore an additional

2

$38,000, approximately, and she is asking you to

3

support this through a tax increase or another

4

revenue source increase.

5

Mr. Kane.

6

COUNCILMEMB~R

KANE:

Objections?

Consensus?

Mr. Chairman, I'd just like to --

7

just to add some comment to the area, Mr. Chairman,

8

not just onto Enlace, and I know with the Human

9

Concerns program I agree with Ms. Johnson in her

10

explanation of social programs suffering cuts during

11

tight times may -- and I'll expound on what she

12

said -- may in fact create a worse scenario for us

13

later on.

14

not taken a position on property tax increase.

15

However, I do take the position that there needs to

16

be a restoration of many of the cuts that some of

17

these -- some of these Human Concerns programs have

18

gone through.

And so I -- I too do not have and I have

19

I will make a comment that although there are

20

other programs that have not been funded in the past

21

and that they are new programs that are being

22

proposed, and I'll list two as an example, and I

23

think they1re -- you know, they're very worthy

24

programs, but Light Bringers is one and Salvation

25

Army is another one.

They were not funded prior,
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and yet both of those programs combined in the

2

original proposal is for $280,000.
And again, those are worthy programs, but in

3
4

tight times, I think we need to take care of the

5

programs, in my opinion -- this is me speaking now,

6

you know, not reflecting what Member Johnson said.

7

But for me, I think that we need to look at the

8

programs that have provided us with some sort of

9

track record where we can follow on them and see how

10

they've done and assess or analyze what they've

11

done.

12

appropriate service to the community that it serves,

13

then I feel that in tough times we need to at least

14

keep them level.

15

And if they've done what we feel is

Because I took the privilege -- or I took it

16

on after we talked about an initial proposal of

17

maybe 10 and 20 percent cuts.

18

of the non-profits that are going to be impacted as

19

possible, and in every single case, virtually,

20

Mr. Chairman

and I think we all know what the

21

answers were

but I got it in writing from them

22

back that for some of them it means it's going to

23

close their doors and for others it means they're

24

going to severely reduce services to the point where

25

it's going to be difficult for them to maintain a

I contacted as many
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level of service which will recreate, how shall I

2

say, bigger holes in the safety net of our -- of our

3

community, which in the long run is going to hurt us

4

more than it's going to

5

of saving on that dollar.

than the short-term gain

6

So for mel I'm not willing to make a

7

commitment at this point to say that -- where am I

8

going to make up for it?

9

in a position to say that yetI but I am willing to

On property taxes, I'm not

10

say that I would have a preference on supporting

11

a -- supporting a program that has a track record

12

and continue to support that program in hard times

13

and lower the priority -- as good as any program is

14

coming in, I would lower the priority to look at

15

them for funding.

16

the folks who have the track record first for

17

funding before I would look at a new program coming

18

in for funding.

19

In other words, I would look at

And so that would be -- if you're going to

20

try and pin me on it, then I would say if I had to

21

choose, then I've stated it.

22

be for the

23

established, has done things for the community and

24

we can assess them.

25

times we would look at other programs and helping

-~

My first choice would

for the group that's been here

l

is

And maybe in good -- better
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them and providing them opportunity to get grants,

2

but in this case that's not where I would get the

3

money.

Thank you.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

8
9

Mr. Chair.
Mr. Chair.

You will all have your opportunity.

Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Mr. Chair, thank you very much.

I'd

like to just continue on where Mr. Kane kind of like

10

took us, because in part I agree with some of, you

11

know, what he said, but I think it gets down to not

12

whether a program is new and have the track record,

13

because on Maui island there is all kinds of

14

programs and all kinds of opportunities.

15

island we do not, and there are things that I

16

consider priority.

17

that did not get funded, the Alu Like Youth program.

18

It's a drug program.

19

drug programs on Molokai.

20

to?

21

services.

22

go to the Big Island.

23

guess the grant request based on sheer merit.

24
25

On my home

For example, one of our programs

Mr. Chair, we have no youth
What can we compare that

Our people cannot be flown to Maui for
They can't go to Honolulu and they can't
So we've got to base the -- I

Sometimes it does not come with a track
record and it is viable enough.

If we are one

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

281

BF 4/23/03

1

county made up of, you know, mUltiple islands -- and

2

oftentimes I refer to this as the Cinderella

3

syndrome, with Cinderella Maui with her two

4

step-sisters Lanai and Molokai.

5

it objectively and not require, you know, a lengthy

6

track record and just look at the merit of the

7

program and the impact to the islands.
And I will be coming -- you know, I guess

8

9

Then let's look at

requesting for consideration of that particular

10

program, and I'll be submitting a request tomorrow.

11

Thank you.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Mr. Molina?

Not at this time.

Mr. Nishiki.
I was reading with interest this

16

April 21st letter, Mr. Chairman.

17

Danny said some real interesting

18

had my hand up because I was going to go fight like

19

hell for the other ethnic groups.

20

Koreans?

What about the Vietnamese?

21

Tongans?

What about the Samoans?

22

Hawaiians?

23

~eal

24
25

What about Japanese?

And, you know,
thi~gs,

because I

What about the
What about the

What about native
You know, it's a

tough call in this area.
And I know people say, well, I want to

increase funding, and my call when I read what has
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been communicated to us by Mr. Baxa is that, you

2

know, all these ethnic groups need help.

3

just curious whether if one group gets it, others

4

will be left out of the loop.

5

because I

6

trying to mislead us, but he talks about this

7

immigration division on Maui which is only staffed

8

by two specialists, and I can almost guarantee you

9

that these specialists cannot speak Tongan and

And I'm

And why I say this is

I don't think Mr. Baxa is in any way

10

Samoan and Vietnamese and Korean and the gamut.

So

11

ultimately I bet some people that

12

ethnic groups probably don't even go there because

13

they probably can't even be helped.

some other

And so personally, myself, before I start

14

15

increasing monies to whatever year level is being

16

asked, I'm going to take the stance right now that I

17

am not in favor of it and I need to think more about

18

it and really see where and how we're going to

19

generate the monies to pay for these services.

20

.that is my take on it right now.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So

Mr. Pontanilla?
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

You

23

know, I agree with my fellow members in regards to

24

the providing of human services here on Maui.

25

know, as we all know, State government, Federal
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government, County government cannot take care of

2

all of the human services that is required on this

3

island.

4

the means as far as supporting the unfortunate on

5

this island.

6

generation for the County, you know, we know it's

7

hard times.

8

go down the list, look at every program, and if

9

members have any questions to them in regards to

10

These non-profit organizations do provide

But when you look at our revenue

And what I'd like to do, Mr. Chair, is

addition, reduction, we make the changes.
We've got some departments that we need to

11

12

look at, and I know there are ways as far as

13

reducing some costs.

14

raise property tax,raise user fees, take a look at

15

what we can do as far as government in trying to

16

reduce some of the costs that we incur.

17

instance, overtime costs,workman compensation

18

costs, try and reduce all these costs adds up,

19

probably adds up into the millions.

20

do that first before we say, yeah, we're going to

21

cut programs because we don't have the money at this

22

point.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

Thank you.

So before we say, you know,

For

So I'd like to

Ms. Tavares.

Yeah, on the grants, a number of

the organizations that requested line items
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requested them because they didn't want to be in the

2

competition under the community partnership grants.

3

And while they didn't have line items last year, a

4

number of them, including Light Bringers and the

5

Salvation Army had grants from the County at least

6

last year -- or this year and probably in years past

7

as they competed for the partnership grants.

8

list that we have only covers I think this -- this

9

current year or 2002's grants that were given under

The

10

that community partnership grant.

11

had a $30,000 grant that year and Salvation Army had

12

152,500.

13

Light Bringers

Light Bringers has had grants from the County

14

for years, providing the services in Lahaina,

15

because they were -- you know, we were in

16

partnership with them at the Parks Department.

17

let them use what used to be the old district office

18

at Kamehameha Ike Park and turned it over to them as

19

an agreement between Human Concerns, Parks, and

20

Light Bringers.

21

that way.

22

to go for the line item, I think we have to, you

23

know, come up with some kind of policy decision, are

24

we now going to become the Grants Review Committee

25

or not?

We

So they kind of --they've been

But the -- as more and more of them try
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I mean, I know that Mr. Smith's testimony

2

this morning was more about that, that we should be

3

reviewing the organizations and their programs and

4

whatever.

5

back to the '03 level, you know, I think maybe

6

that's something we can look at as a whole, but none

7

of this is going to come free or cheap.

8

we've been working on this budget for weeks now and

9

what we're trying to do is find ways for every

10
11

You know, if we want to restore the level

I mean

department to economize.
And when we're even talking about below the

12

'03 level, you keep cutting it down and down, you

13

know, it's not the operational costs that are cut

14

that are making us less and less able to pay for

15

what we have.

16

costs, fringe benefits, Health Fund, collective

17

bargaining negotiations.

18

doing business, you know, buying a ream of paper and

19

stuff, yeah, that goes up a little, but not the

20

leaps and bounds that we're seeing happening in our

21

employee benefits packages.

22

our budget to get higher and higher.

23

It's the other costs.

It's personnel

I mean, yeah, the cost of

That's what's causing

And unless we're going to cut back on certain

24

programs and certain services so that we don't

25

expand our government, we're going to be faced with
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I don't -- I

1

this every year.

I agree.

2

don't like the idea of cutting -- cutting grants t

3

but also I see that some of the grant requests are

4

not reasonable.
I mean we could put -- you know t in that

5

6

substance abuse program appropriation t it was

7

400 t OOO in Fiscal Year '03.

8

have a problem.

9

the articles we read about we're not winning this

Now t

granted t we still

And all the statistics we read and

You know t we could putt two t three t four t five

10

war.

11

million dollars in this kind of a program and it

12

would be an attemptt anything we can dOt but do we

13

want to over than double the appropriation over this

14

current year into that program from 400 OOO to

15

1 t 050 t OOO t whatever the request was?

16

that we're line item -- you know t we already have a

17

line item for drug court.

18

t

And out of

SOt you know t it can -- we can't put all his

19

resources in there.

And certainly I feel for -- for

20

what our social services need here on the island.

21

You know t while we can get angry and mad about the

22

fact that we're taking over or we're supplying

23

resources that the State will not or cannot provide

24

or that the Federal government will not or cannot

25

provide t they still are people in our County.
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can't just leave them off and say you know what, you

2

have a big S on your forehead or a big F on your

3

forehead, you don't have a C, so you're not us.

4

We -- these are people in our community.

5

know, it's not -- it's not an easy task, but I think

6

we have to approach it with reason and try to be

7

reasonable and make sure that we're making progress

8

in certain ways.
Immigrant services has a program.

9

So, you

You know,

10

I agree with Mr. Nishiki, that we have all of these

11

immigrant groups coming in and that all of them need

12

services.

13

budget on one

14

you. know the other groups are going to suffer

15

because of it, or not have those same level of

16

services.

So to focus, you know, 98 percent of the
one group is a little hard because

So, I mean, nobody said this is easy.

17

And,

18

you know, if we're going to restore and put back

19

things, just be ready.

20

for it.

21

system needs a whole lot of fixing, and we can't do

22

it between now and Friday.

23

try to do the best we can under these circumstances,

24

and I sure hope that this following year before the

25

next budget that we will devote a lot of Council

We're going to have to pay

And we already know our real property tax

So we have to kind of
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1

committee time to finding ways that we can work with

2

the departments to economize, to streamline, to look

3

at cost benefit analysis for programs that are being

4

served.

5

programs if we don't want to raise taxes any

6

further.

7

this year, myself, but you know we've got a hard job

8

ahead of us.

9

it.

10

11

And next year we may have to cut out

I don't see how we can avoid raising taxes

The budget is just the first part of

The rest of the year to the next budget is the

tough part.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

I will share with you a

12

perspective that was shared with me, and that

13

perspective is that should the County be viewed or

14

should the County consider, as a government -- not

15

as a community, but as a government

16

eliminate all ills of our society?

17

that, then you can approach the grants, the programs

18

from a certain point of view.

19

the government of this County needs to provide the

20

support to allow its society and its community to

21

eliminate its ills and problems, then you can

22

approach the grants and the programs from that point

23

of view.

24
25

to fund and
If you believe

If you believe that

It comes down to who should collect the
people's money to provide the payments and resources
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to fund those programs?

One way is have the

2

non-profits go directly to the community and have

3

those people voluntarily pay the programs they want

4

to support and have that be the provision of how

5

they provide the service.

6

we do it, we say what we will fund, we'll assess a

7

rate and tax, do the collection, and then grant it

8

out in agreements.

9

why should you tax me when I don't use the service

Or we could do it the way

But there will be those that say

10

or I don't feel to provide for that service?

11

you believe in that point of view, then you can

12

approach grants and programs from that manner.

13

So the question is

-~

And if

and again, because

14

Mr. Mateo brought it up, we are multi-island

15

society.

16

services, the need is in the Filipino community.

17

For Mr. Mateo, maybe the need is also the Filipinos,

18

but there is a big need in native Hawaiian.

19

island is very diverse and over the last few years

20

the Hispanic population numbers have grown to being

21

now one-tenth, one of every ten of us come from that

22

group of people.

23

For me on Lanai, our people in immigration

So, Members r

I would say when we come to

24

decision -- and I will say because I am very

25

confident we have no consensus at this time.
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wait till the next pass where we'll get down to the

2

vote.

3

opinion on how to fund and what to fund in the next

4

round, and that is why we are all in these nine

5

different seats.

Because I'm sure we'll have differences of

But I believe the things you have heard from

6
7

each and every member this evening has a lot of

8

credence, has a lot of merit, but we come down to

9

your values and how you view your community and your

10

society of this County in what the bottom line will

11

be.

12

money.

13

So we may not sleep at all tonight, but that is what

14

you have chosen to do and where to be.

15

move to where we need to go.

16
17

18
19

And I don't say the bottom line in terms of
I say bottom line in terms of human value.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

RECONVENE:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

That is a reasonable request.

take a IS-minute recess.
RECESS:

24

Request for a recess, Mr. Chair.

We've been going for two hours now.

20

23

So let us

We shall

(Gavel) .

9: 57 a.m.
10 : 19 a. m.

(Gavel).

Okay, Members, we shall reconvene

our evening meeting of the 23rd of April 2003.
Before we continue on, the Chair has two
items that he would like to bring you updated on.
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One was the question that I believe Ms. Johnson had

2

put forward regarding page 4 under Department of

3

Fire and Public Safety in the area of .Fire/Rescue

4

Operations, how did we arrive at the $50,000.

5

tell you that 10,000 of course was a recommendation

6

from the Mayor, and the other 40 under 829 I believe

7

was in the area of the diesel emission control

8

equipment for the Fire Department.

9

understanding is that the manufacturer provided

I can

And our

10

training to our personnel to do the installation,

11

whereby we would be saving the difference instead of

12

having the manufacturer do all the installation to

13

the equipment.

14

Tamara?

15

MS. KOLLER:

Is that an accurate description,

Yes, Mr. Chair, it is.

There was 80,000 that

16

was included in line 6035, Miscellaneous Supplies,

17

the total 150,650, and reduced half of that, so it

18

was 40,000.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I just

20

wanted to make sure that, you know, it was all right

21

with the Department.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, thank you for that question.

Okay,

23

now the second item that I have information for you

24

is that -- regarding the question I believe -- or

25

the request from Ms. Tavares when we were under the
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area of page 3, subsection 5, under Finance,

2

transfer to the Open Space Natural Resource Fund.

3

It is our understanding from our legal support of

4

Council Services that bond proceeds may only be

5

used -- may only be used for bond retirement,

6

capital programs, and public emergencies.
And under Section 9-7, Restrictions, with the

7

8

exception of bond retirement, capital programs, and

9

provisions of subsection 9-9.2, which is public

10

emergencies, all the appropriations and expenditures

11

of the County shall be made from revenues derived

12

from sources other than borrowing, the issuance of

13

bonds, or interest paid on bond revenues.

14

believe in a previous Council term that was also

15

reinforced by our Bond Council.

16

is not available in that consideration under the

17

Open Space area.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And I

So, Members, that

Anything el se ,Ms . Tavares?
No.

Okay, Members, we left off on page 4, under

20

the Human Concerns program.

21

will ask is there a request for revision?

22

we shall leave this and move forward, and again, the

23

Chair will await a proposal that can be written out

24

as Mr. Molina had presented for us to work from.

25

Objections?

At this time the Chair
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COUNCIL MEMBERS:

No obj ections.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

number.

4

you desire, a proposal for revision in written form

5

for consideration.

Okay.

We shall use this as the working

And, Members, you can start preparing, if

2,789,570 moving forward.

Housing and Human Concern grants, the

6
7

original request for community partnership was 1.890

8

million; revision, 890; net appropriation, $1

9

million.

10

forward.

Request for revision?

We shall move

Number 2 under grants, disbursements for

11
12

Culture and Arts.

Request is 180, original; 30,000,

13

reduction; net appropriation, $150,000.

14

revision?

We shall move this forward.

Early childhood program grants.

15

Request for

Original

16

request, $111,000; reduction, 36; net appropriation,

17

$75,000.

18

forward.

Request for revision?

Grants and disbursements, E Malama I Na Keiki

19
20

Preschool.

21

more.

22

We shall move this forward.

23

We shall move this

Original was 35.

Net amount, $60,000.

The revision was 25
Request for revision?

You know, before we move forward,

I'm not too

24

sure if we discussed -- and I think we did, but I

25

just want to make sure.

And tell me if I didn't
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bring it up, because I thought I did.

2

things that I believe I thought I brought up with

3

you, Members, is that if we provide line item, that

4

part of the language would be that they would not be

5

able to apply for other. pot grants, and that way

6

another organization that did not have a line item

7

would have their opportunity to get from the

8

community partnership allocation.

9

bring that up as a consideration of how we may look

10

11

at this area of grants.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

One of the

So that

I

Mr. Kane.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I

12

appreciate you bringing that up.

I think our

13

past practice for the past several years is that I

14

think the comment of double dipping was coming in,

15

getting a line item, and then going out and going

16

for the

and competing with the other groups to

17

get that.

So I wanted to also clarify with that,

18

though, is that that consideration is specific to

19

that particular program.

20

groups that offer multiple -- multiple services and

21

multiple programs.

22

or entity from if they don't get a line item for a

23

specific program, they're still able to go out and

24

compete some place else in a different service that

25

they didn't get a line item, and that is also true

Because you have some

So it wouldn't disclude a group
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1

2
3

4

as well, Mr. Chairmani is that correct?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

That has been our consideration in past

years.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, okay.

And I just wanted to

5

clarify that, that is past praqtice.

6

unless somebody is recommending that change, I would

7

hope that that's what we can continue to provide,

8

and I support what you said, that the double dipping

9

thing is something that we should not be condoning.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And unless

And I think when we do the review of CDBG

11

funds, of course they require you list all grant

12

revenue so that you're aware of what sources that

13

they receive before we make our considerations.

14

OkaYI

let us move forward.
Hana Human Services, the original request was

15

The revision was 28,000 deletion/reductioni

16

28 / 000.

17

net appropriation, zero.

18
19

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

are you

Okay.

22

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Thank you, Chair.

I would like to

bring that figure up to 25,000.

20

24

Mr. Carroll?

Are you just asking for an add or

No.

asking for a consideration of how to

achieve the 25 / 000.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

I'm going to ask that Light
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Bringers has $50,000, that we make 25 for them and

2

25 for the Rana appropriation.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, Members, you've heard Mr. Carroll's

4

request for consideration, which would put back

5

25,000 for Hana Human Services, and he is requesting

6

that you consider that a reduction under number 8 be

7

from 50 to 25,000 dollars.

8

Mr. Carroll?

9

Comments?

Questions for

Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, I can -- I can only -- I

10

can support half of the request.

11

adding in, but I'm not going to support at this time

12

the taking out from the Light Bringers, but I can

13

support restoring monies for Mr. -- for

14

Mr. Carroll's request to the Hana Human Services

15

grant.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I can support the

Next, Ms. Johnson?
I concur with Mr. Kane on that.

I

18

believe that it's important to include that, but I

19

also know what the situation is with Light Bringers

20

and they are moving into a location where they will

21

have to pay rent now, and that is going to really

22

cause hardship on the ability -- even just the cut

23

to 50,000 is going to make their program almost not

24

viable, but they're doing what they can, and I would

25

not support cutting their funding any further.
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explained that the other day to the head of that

2

program r and r you know r he said that they'll try and

3

deal with itr but it's going to be very much of a

4

struggle.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Comments r Mr. Mateo?

Thank your Mr. Chair.

I'd support

7

Mr. Carroll's request for the 25 r OOO.

8

point -- I don't think I'd like to take the money

9

from any other point at this time.

10

I at this

I'd like to wait

for a later -- later period.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Molina?

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I can support the requested

13

addition for the Hana Human Services.

14

no position on the reduction from Light Bringers.

15

Thank you.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

At this point

Any comments r Mr. Nishiki?
Do we have any past record on whether

18

the grants given for the culture and the arts has

19

always been exhausted?

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Staff r do you have the ability to look at

21

the quarterly reportr the last quarterly report and

22

see what is the amounts available under Culture and

23

Arts r Department of Housing and Human Concerns.

24

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Anyway --

We--
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VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

-- while they look --

Yeah, we'll report back to you.
I'm just looking at maybe if it's not

4

being exhausted, then maybe that's where more cuts

5

can occur.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Pontanilla?
Just a question.

As far as the

8

Hana Human Services, can you provide me some light

9

in regards to that particular grant?

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Carroll.

11

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

There are

12

several things that we have over there.

One of the

13

most important is we have our community -- the old

14

school cafeteria.

15

Services Officer and we have the senior program over

16

there and we use that for the community and

17

community functions and we need to upgrade that

18

the kitchen over there.

19

anything inside there for our seniors and we can't

20

use it for the community.

That's where we have our Council

We can't prepare food or

The other one is we have -- in Kaupo we're

21

22

trying to get (inaudible) for the community.

23

need a small amount.

24

projects that just at this late hour escapes my

25

mind.

They

And there are several other

It's not enough to do all, but it's enough
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1

for me to at least keep what we have going viable

2

now.

3

county funds hopefully this year to complete it, to

4

finish completing the other projects.

5

And I'm looking for other funds aside from

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So you say we've got a Council

6

Services Office out there in Hana.

7

be supported by Council Services here in Wailuku?

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Shouldn't that

Mr. Carroll?
The Council Service Office is/ but

10

we're not talking about that.

11

of the building/ but that's not what we're talking

12

about.

13
14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's on the far end

He's just I guess helping you get a

reference of where the Hana Service program is run.

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Oh/ okay.

For the members' information/ under Culture

17

and Arts grant/ in the program area of Department of

18

Housing Human Concerns/ at the end of the third

19

quarter they have expended 100 percent.

20

Human Services from the last -- this current year's

21

appropriation/ they have a balance of $5/000.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Chair.

Ms. Tavares.
With a quarter to go?

That's correct.

Ms. Tavares.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Also under the Culture and Arts in

2

Economic Development is zero.

3

of their grants too.

4
5

6

OkaYt Members

CHAIR HOKAMA:

t

They've expended all

that is the status of those

accounts.

OkaYt Mr. Chair

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

t

I have no

7

problems in supporting the Hana Human Services.

8

comments on the reduction on Light Bringers.

9
10
11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

OkaYt thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

No

Ms. Tavares?
I have a question

t

is Ohana

Makamae a Hana-based organization?

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Carroll?

13

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Yes t

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Because they received a

it is.

15

competition grant last year -- or this year for

16

41 800

17

they won't be able to compete for a separate grant.

18

t

t

and if this human services goes in t then

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

This money is not used in any way

19

for their -- their program

20

seniors eat lunch in the cafeteria

21

directly affecting their program.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

NOt

t

except maybe when the
t

but it's no way

I'm saying is that the Ohana

23

Makamae says it's a counseling services program

24

which is a human services program.

25

line item t by what we have just said t that they
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would be ineligible, then, to go in on their own

2

because they would be a Hana Human Services program.

3

They would have to be part of this appropriation.

4

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Along that line of thinking, then

5

any program in Kahului would be the only single

6

program that would be allowed or Wailuku or Kula or

7

any other place.

8

services, the program is no way -- it's a completely

9

different program.

The

even though it's human

It's not a program that is in

10

competition or direct connected in any way with

11

that.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So I fail to see the logic of that.
I believe, Mr. Carroll, that if we will

13

follow the idea that if you receive monies from a

14

line item grant, which Hana Human Services is

15

currently listed as a line item grant, then Ohana

16

Makamae will not be able to request or receive

17

consideration from the community partnership grant

18

allocation of a million dollars for distribution

19

because that would be what we consider the double

20

dip.

21

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I yield to Mr. Kane.

Mr. Kane.
Yeah, and I'm sorry, Mr. Chair, and I

24

guess I'm missing the point.

25

that as saying that Ohana Makamae is, what, applying

Because I would take
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for monies from Hana Human Services and community

2

partnership grants and that's why they can only get

3

one or the other?

4

I'm missing it.

5

grant of $28 r OOO have to do with Ohana Makamae?

6

meanr what's the relationship?

7

relationship?

8

going to the community partnership grants if Hana

9

Human Services is providing a completely different

But from my

and I apologize if

What does the Hana Human Services
I

Is there any

What would prevent Ohana Makamae from

10

service than Ohana Makamae?

11

people.

They're not the same

I thought the understanding that we had was

12

13

that the same group -- ABC Preschool r if we get a

14

line item for ABC Preschool r then ABC Preschool

15

cannot go and go apply for a community grant.

16

that's my understanding of it.

17

trying to explain to me is you're saying because ABC

18

Preschool -- or XYZ Preschool is getting a line item

19

grant r you're saying that now ABC Preschool cannot

20

go apply for this community partnership grant r and

21

that to me doesn't tie.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So

So what you're

I'm not

NOr

Or if we use something realistic r

24

Mr. Chair.

Say MEO -- MEO Microenterprise gets a

25

line item.

That means in my -- from what I
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understand

that MEO Microenterprise cannot go in

2

and compete for -- for the community partnership

3

grant.

l

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Right.

But if MEO Microenterprise gets a

6

line item

MEO's -- MEO Youth Bank can still go

7

compete if they don't get a line item.

8

compete.

9

penalize MEO for getting one grant for one line

l

In other words

l

They can go

you're not going to

10

item.

11

group umbrella of MEO cannot go out and go apply.

12

So that's -- that's why I'm missing what does Ohana

13

Makamae have to do with Hana Human Services?

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

You're not going to say now MEO -- the whole

My comment is that if Ohana Makamae is

15

rece,iving monies from the Hana Human Services line

16

item grant

17

receiving the funds as it's disbursed --

even if it may be indirect

l

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

NO

I

l

it is still

Chairman.
I'm just saying that if -- iC then

20

they would not be able to come in under the

21

that's the way they're receiving funding also.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24
25

And I guess that's the confusion.

And if it's not

l

then they qualify to come

in as -- in the competitive grant proposal.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

if

And that -- I agree with you
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completely, and I think the point that Mr. Carroll

2

and -- Mr. Carroll, I apologize, I'll yield -- but

3

my understanding was Ohana Makamae has nothing to do

4

with the Hana Human Services grant and they do not

5

get any money from Hana Human Services grant.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And I believe the question was more to ask

7

if there was any connection between Ohana Makamae

8

and Hana Human Services grant.

9

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

I think -- and I thank Mr. Kane

10

for that very good explanation, and it's back to

11

that again.

12

would be -- mostly would be using would probably be

13

to upgrade the septic system over there so the

14

community can use the building over there for the

15

different

16

tied in with Hana Makamae is a real stretch.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And specifically the money that-we

anybody can use it.

Okay.

To say that it is

And again, that is why I think the

18

question is more for clarification, Mr. Carroll, and

19

we're not saying it is.

20

it is, then it wouldn't qualify.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24
25

We're saying if it is, if
Okay.

Mr. Chair.

Yes, Ms. Tavares.
Is Hana Human Services an

organization or is it a category?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Carroll?
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COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

It's a category.

It's not an

2

organization.

That's why I said there are several

3

different things that we would be using that money

4

for.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No further questions, Ms. Tavares?

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Well, this is why I guess I got a

7

little confused on -- and thanks for the

8

clarification.

9

category like homeless programs or a category like

If it's a category, then it's a

10

culture and the arts category, that kind of

11

category?

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Carroll?

13

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

What has -- ever since I've been

14

on the Council -- and I can't say how it was used

15

before that, but I believe it goes way back -- we've

16

used that money for the different human service

17

needs that we have, like the kitchen, in Kipahulu

18

helping with the restoration of the old school, the

19

Kaupo School for community center, and those types

20

of things.

21

traditionally been used for, to help the community

22

do the things to benefit in the human services area.

And that's what the money has

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

Okay, thank you, Ms. Tavares.
You know --
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, Mr. Nishiki.

2

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

This kind of bothers me.

I don't

3

know how -- in other words, if I wanted to create a

4

Kihei or Wailea or Maalaea human services category

5

for someone receiving a grant, then those

6

organizations in Kihei could go and apply for this

7

and it would only be specifically for those of us

8

that live in Kihei under a general term human

9

services?

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

14

15
16

As long as they met the requirements of -(Inaudible) .

-- of the allocation.
(Inaudible) over there that are

feeding the homeless or whatever can -CHAIR HOKAMA:

As long as it meets the general allocation,

I would say the answer is yes.

17

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Mr. Chairman.

I just -- I just wanted to stretch a

20

little bit also, you know, and kind of bring to

21

light how we're now giving it to an area without any

22

specific group receiving.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

Okay.

Thank you.

I guess it bothers me.
Ms. -- Ms. Tavares.

Yeah, thank you.

Yeah; I kind of

see where Mr. Nishiki is going with that reasoning,
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but I think that if we as a

2

there are areas within our County that need extra

3

help or extra resources, such as Hana and Molokai,

4

that perhaps we should be creating a larger pot of

5

money that will take care of all of the proposals

6

that come in from let's say Hana or Molokai.

7

bo~y

will consider that

Because I know later on we're going to have a

8

discussion about the Maui Adult Day Care Center.

9

And the Maui Adult Dare Care Center has been part

10

shared -- or their allotment has been shared with

11

Hana's day care center.

12

the Maui Day Care Center, you know, is in dire

13

straights and can no longer, you know, support the

14

Hana center.

15

come in to apply for a community partnership grant,

16

you know, to me, they should all apply under

17

community partnership grant, or we recognize that

18

Hana -- and, you know, I don't want to leave out

19

Molokai, have the same situation.

20

And from what I understand,

And so if the Hana center is going to

And if you feel the competition is not

21

exactly -- or not on level ground when they compete

22

with the rest of the community partnership

23

applicants, that perhaps we should consider doing

24

that, a regional category for Hana and one for

25

Molokai, if that's where we want to say that these
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folks or these areas t because of their remoteness t

2

their isolation t

3

particular

or

or whatever t
t

you know t

that they need

special kinds of help.

But to met it's -- 28 t OOO is a very small

4
5

amount to be a line item.

6

tOOt

7

something t you know t we should consider.

8

That's one of my things t

it's a very small amount.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

But maybe that's

Thank you very much for that

OkaYt Members t I would saYt hearing your

9

comment.

10

comments

11

forward with 25 OOO

12

reduce community partnership grants by 25 OOO.

13

Can't have it all.

t

if you'd like to move Hana Human Services
t

t

then I would recommend you
t

14

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

No objection.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chairman.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane.
And I apologize t and please forgive

18

me.

With all due respect t we did act on a revenue

19

issue with respects to the green waste fee.

20

decide to kick it back $64 OOO and we did not

21

balance that out.

22

think what we're trying to do is we're just trying

23

to get through this where we can get the consensus.

24

I don't know if we're trying to balance it out as

25

much as possible.

We did

t

So I think

in all fairness,

I

So anyway, I just point that out
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as far as the consistency issue, Mr. Chairman.

2

againt with all due respect t I just -- you know t

3

some of us has already implicated that we're not in

4

a position to go cut it.

5

And

I think I made my position clear that I'm not

6

willing to look at some of the cuts that as the

7

Chair you have recommended, and I respect your

8

recommendation.

9

us that it is just a recommendation and at one point

However t you have made it clear to

10

or another we as individuals will have to be taking

11

some positions.

12

take on this issue is that I'm not willing to cut

13

any -- for what we've talked about so far

14

willing to cut out any more.

15

And

SOt

And the position that I'm going to

t

I'm not

againt that's the position that I'm

16

going to take.

17

daYt you know t the bottom line is that we've got an

18

imbalance t then either we're going to have to take

19

another round through and really look at it closely

20

or we're going -- we're going to inevitably end up

21

at the revenue side and we're going to have to start

22

making some decisions about where we're going to get

23

additional revenue.

24

that we're going to have to make.

25

And if it takes -- at the end of the

And that's the tough decision

But in the end t

I mean like you said t you
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know, the clock's ticking, we've got to move, and

2

I'm going to take my stand here.

3

look at cutting anyplace up at this point.

4

willing to cut where you're asking for me to cut.

5

And if it's a consensus issue, then I object to it.

6

And so that's the position I take.

7

all

8

because I appreciate the position that you're in in

9

trying to move us forward as smoothly as possible,

10

11

I'm not going to
I'm not

And again, with

with all due respect to you, Mr. Chair,

but thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

And, Members, I can appreciate that

12

comment, and as all of you have stated how you

13

wanted to view this, I'm telling you how I'm viewing

14

this.

15

point is I'm going to cut it from -- for me to do

16

this, I will cut it from partnership grants.

17

obviously we have no consensus on this.

I'm willing to add, but I'm going to

18

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

21

So

Okay.

Chair.

Mr. Carroll.
Just for clarification, though, we

are going to add that in at this time?

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

my

correct.

There is no consensus on this.
I thought --

There is a consensus on the add.
There is consensus --
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1
2

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

that we had -- for the add we had enough people.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

5

right?

6

Yeah, that is -- was my feeling

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Is that the understanding of the members?

No.

Well, consensus means maj ori ty,

If there's one objection, it doesn't

7

move forward.

8

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

10

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

Oh, okay.

Objection.

Okay, it doesn't move forward at this time.

We shall move forward.
Homeless program, 370; reduction, 220; net

13
14

appropriation, 150.

15

Mr. Molina.

16

Objections.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Request for revision?

Chairman, just a request from the

17

Department.

I don't know what the homeless program

18

covers, the details as far as what's the -- you

19

know, what -- is the homeless program a category?

20

Is it a specific entity?

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It's a category, Mr. Molina.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

It's a category, okay_

And if I

23

could request from the Department -- I don't know

24

how soon they can get it to us, to see, you know,

25

how the funds are being used, that could help me
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1

make a decision on whether I support these cuts that

2

you have proposed for this matter.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Okay, and one of the reasons that the Chair

4

had recommended a consideration of reducing is that

5

last Council we have put forth I believe $4 million

6

to fund a new facility that would -- is to help

7

address and supplement this program for West Maui.

8

And therefore, it is my understanding that that

9

should help alleviate some of the concerns.

There's

10

been some good progress made in this area, but also

11

we have other agencies like Ka Hale A Ke Ola which

12

receires funding from other sources also to help

13

address this area.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Kane.
And thank you for recognizing me, and

17

I apologize if I'm making trouble with you.

18

220,000 -- from my understanding, this homeless

19

program provides for first month's rent and rental

20

assistance to lower income individuals or families.

21

And although you've mentioned that $4 million, !

22

understand that that $4 million was a loan, not a

23

grant.

24

grant.

25

That

And in this case we're talking about a

And, again, I'm going to take the position --
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so I will not be in consensus with this $220,000

2

cut, Mr. Chairman, that I believe that

3

this -- this is -- we're just going to make it more

4

difficult and more people who -- who depend on

5

government -- and call it what you will, if some

6

people want to characterize it as bad to depend on

7

government, it's just the fact of the matter that

8

some people just can't do it on their own and they

9

need the help.

And in this case we're going to cut

10

more than half out of this particular grant, that

11

that's many more -- that many more people that are

12

not going to get the assistance that is genuinely

13

needed.

14

figure.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

So I cannot support a consensus on this

Okay.

We shall move forward with no figure

in this category.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chairman.

Yes.
Just for clarification, if there is

20

no consensus -- the question is the consensus on the

21

revision?

22

the original working number will be the Mayor's

23

proposal?

Because if there is no consensus, then

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That is correct.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.
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2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No, unless there's an objection to that,

and I object to that.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

that --

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

And, Mr. Chairman, and if I object to

Then it will still be zero, because there's

no number we going to reach consensus on tonight.
Hui Malama Learning Center.

7

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

CHAIR HOKA.MA:

10
11

So we'll put zero for now.

Excuse me, Mr. Chair.

Yes, Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

If I don't have consensus on any

of it, can we just skip to the end?

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We will eventually return to it.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And that's why I would rather look

14

at some of the ones where we really can -- you know,

15

like I guess some of the -- like the dental program

16

farther down, that one I think because it was a

17

one-time thing, that's something that we could agree

18

on.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Johnson, we will have to deal with it,

20

so we might as well deal with it now and know where

21

we have agreements and where we don't.

22

when we get through with the agreements, we'll be

23

able to reach and go back to those areas that we

24

don't have agreement.

25

And then

Hui Malama Learning Center, 25,000.
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increased it by 180

2

$180,000.

3

that forward.

-~

155.

Net appropriation,

Request for revision?

Okay/ we will move

Light Bringers/ 100/000i reduction, 50, with

4
5

a proviso that I believe all of you can readi net

6

amount/ $50/000.

7

move forward.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Yes.
11m sorry.

Could you review for

12

us the ones that we are moving forward?

13

lost track.

14
15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4, number 7, number 8.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We will

eventually need to return to 5 and 6.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

Okay.

And we are now on number 9.

19

21

I kind of

One -- number 1/ number 2, number 3/ number

16

18

That will

Maui Adult

8

9

Request for revision?

Okay, thank you.

Number 9, Maui Adult Day Care Center/ 150

is the request.

Any revisions?

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Mr. Carroll.

Thank you/ Chair.

As for the last

23

two years, I would like a provision inside there/ as

24

Ms. Tavares said she knew is coming/ a proviso

25

provided that a minimum of $90,000 shall be used for

,
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1

a program in Hana.

2

question maybe that some people have ahead of time.

3

That is the only program that we have for adult day

4

care.

5

150,000 for the one arm over here on this side, but

6

they do have other monies from the State that come

7

inside and they do have some other monies from other

8

sources.

9

program at all for our seniors, which is a really

10

11

We did raise, the overall amount last year to

Hana, if you take that away, there is no

good program.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

And I'd like to answer the

Thank you.

Okay.

Comments regarding the request to

12

make a proviso specifying use of 90,000 for Hana?

13

Ms. Johnson.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Because Maui Adult Day Care Center

15

has -- they're opening in -- I believe they've got

16

one open now in Kihei and they also have the

17

location in the process of moving in Lahaina, this

18

is really -- you know, plus their other locations --

19

this is really going to put a strain on them, so I

20

would -- and I realize that that's the only program

21

in Hana, but, you know, some -- as Ms. Tavares said,

22

they really are in dire straights, and so if you put

23

one program or one set of money into the program,

24

it's going to perhaps cause the collapse of the rest

25

of the program and then no one will have the
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service.

So that's my fear.

2

should try and get information from the people at

3

Maui Adult Day Care Center to actually let us know

4

how this is going to take place.

5

going to cause the collapse of the entire program, I

6

could not go along with it.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

Okay, thank you.

Because if this is

Mr. Mateo, comments?

No.

Mr. Molina?

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

And I think that we

Mr. Nishiki?

I just prefer to allow Adult Day Care

11

Center to make that decision as far as where the

12

needs are.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Pontanilla?

I'd agree with my fellow

15

Council person next to me, that Maui Adult Day Care

16

Center make the decision on this here.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Ms. Tavares.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I think I expressed it earlier.

19

If Hana Day Care Center needs a specific grant, it

20

should be a specific line item all to their own and

21

not attached onto this one.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Kane?

I have no comment.

Okay.

Proviso will not move forward.

Amount will move forward.

Any objections to the
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1

amount moving forward?

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

No objections.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chairman, I have just a question.

Yes.
Just for clarification.

Because

6

Member Carroll stated that there was a proviso, are

7

we able to track how far back that -- because I

8

believe we had a proviso that went back over time.

9

Is there a way

10

that's fine.

11

go?

12

think.

and if we don't have that now,
The -- how far back did that proviso

Because I know it wasn't just last year, I

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

MS. KOLLER:

That was I believe from Mr. English days.
Mr. Chair, I can check on that and get back

15

to the Committee tomorrow, but I do believe it went

16

back three or four years.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, and I have no objection to it

18

moving forward, Mr. Chair, as far as the number as

19

is.

20
21
22
23
24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, we will move the amount forward.
Maui Community Food Bank, $150,000.

for revision?

That shall move forward.

Maui Drug Court, $100,000.
revision?

Request

Request for

That shall move forward.

Maui Community College cooperative education
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1

program, $65,000.

2

move forward.

Request for revision?

revision?

That shall move forward.

Request for revision?

That shall move forward.

MEO Youth Bank, $150,000i revision, 50i net

9

10

appropriation, $100,000.

11

That shall move forward.

Request for revision?

Molokai's summer program, 12,600.

12
13

Request for

MEO Headstart summer programs, $84,000.

7
8

That shall move forward.

MEO Headstart Hana, $12,000.

5
6

That shall

MEO Headstart after school program, $189,133.

3

4

Request for revision?

for revision?

Request

That shall move forward.

Salvation Army, $180,000i reduction, $30,000i

14
15

proviso addedi net appropriation, $150,000.

16

for revision?

18

That shall move forward.

Self sufficiency programs, $180,000.

17

Request

for revision?

Request

That shall move forward.

19

Substance abuse programs, $1,050,000i net

20

revision, $200,000i net appropriation, $850,000.

21
22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

one second, please[ on that one.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

Mr. Chairman, if you can hang on just

Okay.

Mr. Kane.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Is this the

one -- and I'm just trying -- for clarification.
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Details 9-18, Member Tavares I think brought this

2

up, where we had an appropriation of 400,000 last

3

year, this is the million 50 this year?

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That is correct.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And 650,000 I believe was dedicated

6

to the Juvenile Drug Court, is that -- is that what

7

that was?

8
9

10

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It was lumped under substance abuse -- I

believe this is where the -- part of it would be for
Juvenile Drug Court.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, I was under the impression

12

that -- 650,000.

And I apologize, I don't have the

13

clarity on that.

And I bring that up because I feel

14

that the money shouldn't be moving forward for

15

Juvenile Court at this time because, A, Ms. Lee

16

stated that there was no model that they had -- they

17

have in place for a specific Drug Court program,

18

that it's conceptual in nature.

19

willing to support it .until they come forward with a

20

complete plan that describes how it's going to be

21

working.

22

anything more than 200,000 for a Juvenile Drug Court

23

program, then I will not be supporting it.

24

ask for more deletion.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And so I am not

So if this number of a million 50 includes

Okay.

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I believe the 200 t OOO was for the

2

Juvenile Drug Court/ to get that established t and I

3

gather that because of the success of the Adult Drug

4

Court t and particularly because it had -- had $uch

5

tremendous recognition throughout the countrYt that

6

once again somebody is going to come forward with

,7

the program.

And I believe that the people that are

8

working in this area are very knowledgeable about

9

how they can establish their own model.

So I think

10

they're going to be applying the same principles and

11

I'm sure that the individuals who are putting the

12

proposal together will have a model and a working

13

model t but I believe that at this point in time even

14

any amount of money that could go towards at least

15

the planning or the establishment of the model would

16

be important to put in.

17

have that program try and proceed with some kind of

18

funding for at least establishing t you know t that

19

much of a base.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

OkaYt thank you.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So I would at least like to

Mr. Mateo t comments?

Mr. Chair t my comment would be I

22

guess regarding the letter we received from Director

23

Lee that was signed by her Deputy April 21st.

24

Because even though we know what the total request

25

wast the letter is really not specific enough.
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the third paragraph tells us that the

1

Because if

2

Department of Housing and Human Concern requests for

3

650,000 for implementation of substance abuse

4

programs and services is an extension of ardent

5

pleas for help from our community.

6

does not really describe the total amount of money

7

that you're really requesting.
So, you know, this stuff here, I think they

8
9

That kind of

really should have clarified it a little more,

10

because the 650 refers to the specific program, but

11

it has been I guess drafted not as clear as it

12

should be, because I would have liked to look at it

13

as them saying we only need $650,000, but that is

14

not the actual Case.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you.
Mr. Molina?

Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

With

17

regard to the additional appropriations for this

18

fiscal year, if I'm correct, 650,000, prior to that

19

was 400,000, so for a total of 1 million.

20

actually dovetail what Member Tavares has stated

21

earlier about the battle for -- with drugs.

22

almost in some ways a war of attrition.

23

much money do you need?

24

year, 5 million next year.

25

battle will ever be completely won, but at this time

It's

I mean, how

I mean, a million this
I don't know if the
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I know your proposal is to cut 200,000.

I'm looking

2

at considering maybe something a little bit more

3

than that and putting that money somewhere else as

4

it relates to youth.

5

at is the MEO Youth Bank, maybe putting some money

6

back into that.

7

but I'm looking in that direction at this time,

8

Chairman.

9

you.

One consideration I'm looking

A whole 50,000, I don't know yet,

So those are my comments for now.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

11

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank

Mr. Nishiki?

Can someone enlighten me in regards

12

to what that -- if Alice when she came represented

13

how much money would it be for that drug court

14

program?

15
,16
17
18
19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Staff

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

remember numbers.
MS. KOLLER:

I'm sorry.

I believe her original request to the Mayor

was like a million dollars for this new program.

20

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

MS. KOLLER:

22

I remember her coming, but I can't

Just

And what was in the budget was 650,000 for

the Youth Drug Court.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chairman.

Ms. Tavares.
She provided a breakdown on her
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1

March 25th response to us on the third page/ to

2

provide a breakdown of the program/ and she has

3

under prevention/ 100/000i continuum of care/ that's

4

treatment capacity building/ 250,000i recovery,

5
6

50/000.

And then under each of those categories she

7

has a breakout details of that/ if you can find that

8

one.

9

this is where I guess I would figure that that Youth

10

Drug Court might be -- she has research and planning

11

for 40/000i cooperative agreements, 10/000i

12

integration of systems/ 20/000i and evaluation,

Like/ for instance, in the family court -- and

13
14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for that.

15

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Maybe you can tell me how you got

16

200.

17

maybe we can have a budget amendment or whatever?

18

I'm just curious, Mr. Chair.

19

it out that way.

20

Was that in lieu of when she's ready, then

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm trying to recall over the weekend

21

how --

22

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

Maybe you didn't break

Okay.

That's all right.

-- we arrived at 200/000.
I'll right now support the 200/000,

and if I see that -- that whole drug court may be
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more, then I'd be willing to cut even more until

2

Administration comes back and says now we're ready

3

and we may want to make a budget amendment change.

4

So I'll just support the 200 right now.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla?
Mr. Chair, I'll be supporting

your recommendation.

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.

Yeah, Mr. Chair, I think as we

10

discussed informally -- we ran into each other on

11

the weekend -- was looking at 400,000 was the

12

current year's and by increasing it by 450,000 it

13

was like more than doubling the efforts kind of a

14

thing without the level of detail I think that some

15

of us are concerned about, including the two of us.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Again -- oh, Mr. Carroll, I'm sorry,

17

I didn't offer you your opportunity.

18

I may cut more, so I'll support whatever is the

19

largest cut.

20

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

You know --

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Well, I -- I'm sorry.

22

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Go ahead.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, Members,

But let me continue that
Since you asked.

-- we have -- but obviously we have a range
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from 200,000, which I have currently provided in

2

this consideration, up to approximately, as I

3

understand it, the $650,000 reduction based on each

4

member's understanding of what it would be used for

5

and whether or not they feel supportive of the

6

expansion areas at this time.

7

we can continue to move on and find where we do have

8

agreement, we shall leave this area.

9

there is no consensus, like 5 and 6 --

10

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

So stating that, so

And since

You know what.

Mr. Nishiki.
I'm going -- I'm going to make an

13

attempt, and I'll cut a half a million based on when

14

Human Services comes with that plan that perhaps we

15

can make a budget amendment and then they'll be

16

ready, but until then, I want to increase that by

17

300,000.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Wait, now.

I'm trying to do the math.

19

want to cut by half a million, but you want to

20

leave -- add 300,OOO?

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

number.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

You

Mr. Chair, the net would be 550,000.
300 to the 200.

The net would be 5.50 as the working

Okay.

You've heard Mr. Nishiki' s proposal.
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$550,000, which is a $150,000 increase over the

2

current year's funding.

Consensus?

Ms. Johnson.

I really do have concerns about

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

that deep a cut.

5

year, but the problem is not getting any better.

6

There have been nine suicides amongst our young

7

people.

8

addiction.

9

The drug problem is growing at an alarming rate.

10

And you are either going to pay it now or you're

11

going to pay it later.

12

going to be a lot more costly.

13

see more of our young people turning to drugs or

14

committing suicide, and I think that we're going to

15

have to make a decision very soon or we will go the

16

way of the Virgin Islands and we will have more

17

armed robberies and we will have more crime against

18

the visitors and we are just seeing the tip of the

19

iceberg.

20

I realize that it's more than last

I have talked to people in the area of drug
I've talked to youth center leaders.

And when it's later, it's
And I don't want to

To deny that this problem exists I think is

21

playing ostrich.

22

has been identified in our community as a serious

23

problem.

24

deal with it as ,a serious problem, and not just

25

address it in this way.

This is a serious problem, and it

And I think, Mr. Chair, that we have to

So I've done my homework
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and it is growing and it's not going to get better.

2

It's only going to get worse.

3

this is an epidemic.

4

that we do not want to see, and then when one

5

incident or several incidents happen, we will not

6

have an economy.

And Ms. Lee is right,

And it will hit us in ways

And that is my fear.

And I have seen that happen.

7

I have seen it

8

destroy an entire economy in the Virgin Islands, and

9

over drugs the Fountain Valley massacre occurred

10

where tourists were mowed down by people with

11

AK-47s.

12

drugs.

13

this community.

14

you're going to address this problem.

And they had no economy and that is from
I do not want to see a repeat performance in

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So you had better think about how

Mr. Molina.
Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

And my

17

colleague from Lahaina brings up some very good

18

points worthy of consideration, and I would just

19

like to add that I recall yesterday Chief Phillips

20

here telling us with the current funding that the

21

police has and the programs that they have in the

22

schools and I presume as well as with the current

23

funding with the various programs related to drug

24

prevention that the Department of Housing and Human

25

Concerns currently offer, the progress is currently
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1

being made in that area.

And that was good to hear.

But I think we also need to continue to

2
3

foster programs that help that -- we're seeing where

4

our youths are actually making progress.

5

keep that in mind too.

6

example may be the MEO Youth Bank.

7

programs that are either -- well, they're keeping

8

kids out of trouble, basically, and trouble leads to

9

more trouble, if you don't pay attention to it.

So let's

You know, like I said, one
These are

So

10

I guess the gist of my message here is let's

11

consider funding for those areas too, you know, as

12

well as the areas where kids have the problem, but

13

the kids that are making progress, let's not forget

14

the kids that are involved in programs such as that.

15

And these children and adults are leading productive

16

lives thus far, so that's my statement on that.

17

let's keep focus in that direction as well.

18

you.

19
20

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

So

Thank

Anyone else?

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I think the recommendation as

22

made by my colleague here is too deep of a cut for

23

this important program.

24

to admit we have a drug problem on Maui, and we need

25

to do something about it.

Yeah, you know, we've got

And as Director Lee
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indicated, this is one area that we need to focus

2

on.

3

than that.

4
5

So I'll support your $200,000 cut.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, we have no consensus.

We will move

forward.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

CHAI R HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

No further

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Kane.
And thank you for allowing me to

speak, since, you know, you provided many of the

10

other members.

11

there's anybody in this room or anybody out there

12

that would characterize us on this issue as putting

13

our head in the sand, then you need to really look

14

at the numbers, because we have 400,000 there this

15

year, and this is one of the rarities in this whole

16

budget that we're talking about a significant

17

increase of funds.

18

Nishiki put in, which is an additional $150,000

19

and I was willing to go another 50 on top of that,

20

which would .make it a 50 percent increase in tough

21

times.

22

I just wanted to note that if

Even the number that Member

Now, if anybody cannot say positively that we

23

are recognizing the problem and we are doing our

24

best in tough times that we are looking at this

25

seriouslYr then that's the ostrich with their head
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Show me where else we're looking at a

1

in the sand.

2

50 percent increase or close to that in any other

3

program.

4

important to all of us.

5

Each of us in way or another have been impacted

6

directly or even/ you know/ indirectly by drugs.

7

Personally I've been impacted directly by drugs.

8

So/ you know/ we know that/ and that's why we're

9

looking at this in a positive light and that's why

10

we're looking at an increase from this year to the

11

next fiscal year, which is the discussion.

I challenge anybody.

So this program is

We all know the impacts.

So I just a wanted to make that clear,

12
13

because I would hate anybody to attempt to

14

characterize this body as shirking their

15

responsibility in realizing the affects and the

16

impacts of drugs in this community.

17

show it.

18

numbers are there.

19

than what's there this year, and that in itself

20

proves that we care and we want to do something to

21

get this thing better for our community.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The numbers

Let's -- you know, the talk is done.

The

We're looking at something more

Thank you.

Members, the Chair will ask you to move

23

forward.

However, before we leave this, I will

24

leave you with a thought that we can come back

25

later, is one, whatever number we will arrive at,
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and I will agree with Mr. Kane, we have put hundreds

2

of thousands of dollars over the years, maybe

3

millions already.

4

Possibly the problem with this program is that it is

5

a general description program.

6

help bring additional focus is that we create

7

specific line items for specific programs.

8

it's program A, for example, that you feel has

9

worked and is justified and has the support, we'll

So we have made a recognition.

What may work to

So if

10

create a line item for number A, which is under

11

substance abuse program, X amount of dollars, and

12

you can say I support that and we'll put the

13

resources that way.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay, Mr. Mateo.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

So what

15

you're mentioning is at this point I could look at

16

that particular grant number 21 and I could say that

17

the -- at this particular point the Alu Like Kahue

18

Ola Hou program at $150,000 could be a specific item

19

that we could list under this particular program}

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

As an example, yes.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you very much, Mr. Chair.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We will put zero and move forward

Okay.

23

and return, and I would ask that you take the

24

Chair's suggestion as possible line item

25

considerations as a way to address how we may want
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to approach this area of the budget.

Thank you.

UH Maui Dental Clinic, $110,000.

We have

3

recommended deletion.

4

was a one-time grant request and that the amount now

5

is zero.

6

forward.

7
8

9

10
11

Our understanding that this

Request for revision?

We shall move

Youth Centers, $1.3 million.
revision?

We shall move forward.

Youth Programs, $150,000.
revision?

Request for

This will move forward.

Community Workday, there was no request.

12

Committee's recommending $100,000.

13

revision?

14

Request for

The

Request for

This will move forward.

Lanai Community Dialysis Program, it was not

15

in the request original -- from grant -- I

16

believe -- excuse me.

17

Office of the Mayor, $150,000, and we've theniput it

18

under Housing and Human Services, and my

19

understanding, Members, this is a one-time request,

20

such as the dental clinic.

21

This will move forward.

22

There was a grant in the

Request for revision?

Animal Management Program, 912,500.

23

a proviso.

24

purchases of vehicles.

25

Ms. Tavares.

There is

No funds this year will be utilized for
Request for revision?
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chairman, actually, you

misread it.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm sorry.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

But I think what you read is

5

right.

What you said is right, not what's written.

6

No vehicles, which would include trucks.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

10

11

Thank you.

Thank you very much.

And if we could change it to

vehicles.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Members, any objections to revising the

proviso, vehicles?

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No objections.

Okay, thank you.

We shall move this

14

forward at 912,900 -- 912,500 with the revised

15

proviso.

Thank you.

Department of Liquor Control.

16

17

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Chair.

Mr. Carroll.
Yeah, I was going to wait till

20

tomorrow, but I'd like to go on record, being after

21

11:00 I did miss one that I do not have consensus

22

on, and that is item 16, line 262, grants and

23

disbursements for Maui Economic Youth Bank.

24

do not agree with that cut.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Okay, thank you for that.

Okay, this is
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1

number 16 under MEO Youth Bank, 262.

2

consensus.

We have no

We'll put zero aqd return to this later.

Department of Liquor Control, page 6, under

3

4

Liquor Control Program the request is 1,385,096.

5

Request for revisions?

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

10
11

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Kane.
So this is including the revision

that they talked about with the additional bodies?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Staff, if you would provide comment on

this, please.

12

MS. KOLLER:

No, this is the number that was original.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

MS. KOLLER :

The original proposal, yeah?

The original proposal.

The - - there was a

15

question whether they had reduced their operations

16

costs to include the additional bodies, but in

17

reviewing the documentation, no, they had increased,

18

and that's something that the Committee can decide

19

whether they want to accept.

20
21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

This is a self sustaining

Department, so ...

22

24

Okay.

That is correct.
Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

for clarity.
CHAIR HOK.AMA:

Okay, thank you.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

Just

BF 4/23/03

336

1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Ms. Tavares.
You know, I would support their

4

new proposal with whatever -- whatever -- I can pull

5

it out, what they added.

6

has been very responsible through the years in

7

accounting for their business, how they do business,

8

and I think we can all recall the tribulations

9

they've had in the past with people on leave and not

I think this Department

10

being able to fill positions of inspectors and --

11

you know, several years ago, and I think they're

12

kind of on a roll now.

13

And since this is a self-supporting

14

organization and they adjust the permit fees and

15

license fees, they adjust their licenses and what is

16

charged and then whatever isn't used they, you know,

17

rebate back or reduce the fees the next year, I

18

think "that unless we see a glaring abuse of their

19

charges or their programs, that pretty much, you

20

know, I do have faith in this particular Department

21

and in their Director and Deputy Director to have a

22

very up-to-speed kind of program.

23

adjusting it for their latest proposal.

24

don't have that figure real handy.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So I don't mind
I'm sorry I

Any other comments regarding the
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consideration?

2

Control Officers II, as requested by the Deputy

3

Director of Liquor Control.
Tamara, if you would, please.

4

5
6

7
8

9
10

I believe this is for two Liquor

MS. KOLLER:

Yes, Mr. Chair, the total in the Department

would go to 2,132,592.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

That would also include the administrative

overhead charges adjustment?
MS. KOLLER:

Right.

I'm going to have to see the split.

They didn't give us a split between those two items.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

MS. KOLLER:

13
14
15

Yeah, it's one gross number.

But the gross number for the -- for those two

would be 2,132,592.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

revision.

Members, you have heard the

Objections?

16

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No objections.

Okay, we'll move Department of Liquor

18

Control revision forward, which will be the addition

19

of two E/Ps, Liquor Control Officers, and associated

20

overhead charges for Administration.

21

move forward.
Department of Management, original request

22

23

Okay, let us

was 893,696.

The revision went down to 590,226.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Chair.

Yes, Ms. Tavares.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

If I can request some indulgence.

2

I think that with all the movements of things back

3

and forth between the Department of Transportation t

4

et cetera

5

their whole numbers in comparison with the Fiscal

6

'03 Budget t if that's -- if that's possible t if we

7

could just skip the Department of Management for

8

this time.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I would like the opportunity to relook at

t

I will support that request t Members t

10

because I have also -- I was going to propose a

11

revision of an addition -- to consider an addition

12

after reviewing also the accounting of the changes

13

that I had proposed earlier.

14

objections

15

whichever members are interested

16

report back -- I will report back to this Committee

17

regarding a revised number for the Department of

18

Management.

t

then allow the Chair and we'll work with

19

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

So if there's no

t

that we will

No objections.
Thank you t Chair.

OkaYr we will skip Department of

Management.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chairman.

Yes.
Before we move forward t
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2

those changes a reconsideration of GIS?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

In my reconsideration, I will be including

3

that GIS remains with Management, but I believe my

4

other concerns was in the area of energy and some of

5

the other programs that we have supported in the

6

current year's budget.

7

do not hinder the operations of those already

8

assigned to that Department, and so I will be

9

reporting back with an adjustment and report back

10
11
12
13

I want to make sure that we

the rationale of those adjustments.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Appreciate

your comments.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

We'll move on to the

14

Office of the Mayor.

15

We have a revision of 8 -- net appropriation,

16

870,832.

17

number forward.

18

Administration, $2,005,442.

Request for revision?

We'll move that

Professional services for taping/broadcasting

19

meetings of boards and commissions, $65,000.

20

Request for revision?

21

MS. KOLLER:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

MS. KOLLER:

Mr. Chair.
Excuse me.

Yes, Tamara.

We moved this here as a separate line item,

24

but it may be -- you may want to do it in the

25

Administration program with a proviso, provided that
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1

65[000 is used for the professional services for

2

taping.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for that clarification.

So we

4

will be adding 65[000 and then creating the proviso?

5

Thank you.
Members [ you've heard the comments of the

6

7

Committee Staff that we will add 65[000 to the

8

870,832 and then create a proviso earmarking those

9

$65,000 funds.

10

Are there any comments?

If not, any

objections?

11

COUNCIL MEMBERS.:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No objections.

Thank you.

We shall move forward.

Because

13

of that[ Members [ under Office of the Mayor [ number

14

1[ Akaku[ that will become a zero.

15

deleted the expansion for Akaku youth programs,

16

25[000.

17

forward.

18
19
20
21
22

Request for revision?

Okay[ moving

Number 3[ Alu Like - Kahua Ola Hou - Molokai[
$150[000 deletionj nett

zero.

Request for revision?

ARC of Maui, $5,000 for Molokaij net
appropriation[ zero.

Request for revision?

Ka Hale A Ke Ola ceramics program[ $20[000

23

deletionj nett zero.

24

Ms. Johnson.

25

We have under 2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Request for revision?

I would ask that that be reduced
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2
3

4

to $5,000 so that Ms. Hopkins can seek other grants.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, Members, you've heard the request to

leave 5,000 in this program.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane.

So the question comes back again, if

5

she gets the line item here, will she be able to go

6

apply for other grants -- well, County grants?

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

It will be outside of that.
Outside grants.

Okay, thank you for clarification.

I would say we would still more than likely

12

place this in a different department and not the

13

Office of the Mayor, if this at all makes it.

14
15

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Do you want me to write a proposal

to have it moved to another area?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Either that or you can request -- we can

17

request the Staff to consider an appropriate place

18

if the proposal moves forward.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, if that's possible, I would

20

really appreciate that, because there are many of

21

the people at Ka Hale A Ke Ola that are served by

22

the program and it is -- and I don't know how many

23

of you have seen the display that was on the ninth

24

floor r but the families, and particularly the

25

parents and the children, are learning skills, and
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so they are also able to supplement some of the

2

funding that they need to get into their own homes.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, any other comments?

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.

Yeah, Mr. Chair, this is a grant

5

that could be under the culture and arts category

6

and the Department of Housing and Human Concerns

7

grants.

8

could be a line item under that category.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And if Ms. Johnson wants to propose it, it

Okay.

Ms. Johnson, hearing that, would

10

that be -- I would consider that the more

11

appropriate place.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

That would be fine.

If the other

13

Council members would agree that that would be

14

appropriate, I have no problem with that, and then

15

moving that to a line item specifically.

16

it's too late to apply for the grants already

17

because grants review is already underway.

18

know, she would not have an opportunity to submit a

19

grant.

20

it's a little late, if it's going to be a grant

21

where she's actually having to have already

22

submitted it.

23
24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Because

You

So that's my only concern is that,' you know,

Okay, Members, you've heard the revised

consideration.

Comments?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.

I thought I -- I thought I saw

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

343

BF 4/23/03

1

that there was a balance in one of the grants in

2

this year's line, but I can't remember now.

3

pullout the third quarter and look at it again.

4

But how many of these grants that are in the Mayor's

5

Office are there because they missed the deadline

6

for the grant application?

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I could

Is it all of them?

My understanding it is, except for Lanai

8

Community Dialysis, which I believe Mr. Carroll had

9

requested the Mayor consideration.
Mr. Budget Director, are all others there

10
11

because they have missed the deadline for

12

consideration?

13

MR. AGSALOG:

Mr. Chairman, in -- when I -- that was the

14

last minute cuts, so I put those organizations that

15

came over to drop their request.

16

evaluating all of them we were able to put those

17

organization's request with the information that we

18

have at that time.

19

missed the deadline, I didn't ask.

20
21
22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And when

As far as asking them if they

Okay, thank you very much for your

comments, Budget Director.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

I can shed light on that.

The

23

Literacy Program was covered before under Economic

24

Development and the Ka Hale A Ke Ola grant was

25.

covered under Economic Development.

And I believe
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that one of the reasons that Ms. Lee was trying to

2

put things in a different area where it wasn't

3

specifically, I guess she felt, within her

4

Department.

5

being under Economic

6

not Economic Development.

7

Concerns before under Alice Lee's Department, and

8

the Literacy Program had been funded last year as a

9

line item, and I also had a line item under Human

10

So what we did was it was a shift from
I'm sorry, Human Concerns,
It was underneath Human

Concerns for the Ka Hale A Ke Ola program.

11

MR. AGSALOG:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

MR. AGSALOG:

And, Mr. Chairman, if I may.
Mr. Agsalog.
Also, some of the grants that it was --

14

traditionally was in Economic Development, and at

15

the request of the Director of Economic Development

16

that if the program is not Economic Development

17

related, that we would try and to find a proper

18

place for it, but since time didn't -- it was not in

19

our side, we just put it under the Mayor for the

20

time being and tried to find a proper home for it.

21

So that's the reason that we have quite a bit of

22

request under the Mayor, but I would hope that

23

during this deliberation that we could find the

24

proper home for them.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Yes, ma'am.
I found the line item.

In the

4

third quarter report, under the category of the

5

Homeless, there's a balance at the third quarter of

6

40,70q-some-odd dollars.

7

you could check with Ms. Lee to see if those funds

8

are gone already or they're available.

9

based on a contract with somebody, this balance

And maybe, Ms. Johnson,

If it was

10

shouldn't be here, if they used the whole thing.

11

You know, they do periodic payments for larger

12

grants, but that should have been encumbered.

13

this balance looks like a balance that's available,

14

unless there's been a grant given out since March

15

31st.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So

I'll check on that, but I believe

17

it was underneath another area and I believe that

18

that was not -- that was for a different program.

19
20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
now?

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23
24
25

The balance that she has in there

The balance I believe is,

yes~

It would be available for utilization, as I

understand it.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
too.

Yeah, that's what I understand

Thank you.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So, Members, we will zero it out

2

here and consider it under culture and the arts,

3

unless Ms. Johnson is able to work with the

4

Department under the current year's final quarter

5

balance allotment for funding.

6

forward.
Dengue fever, anthrax, and other

7
8

health-related issues.

9

put it in the proper department.

We have zeroed this out and

Hui Malama Alternative Education, I believe

10

11

Okay, we shall move

we have already addressed this earlier.
Next page, 8, Lahaina Intermediate Literacy

.12

13

Program.

I believe we have put this under the area

14

of Housing and Human Concerns.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Excuse me, Mr. Chair.

Yes.
I don't believe it was moved.

Staff.
I believe it was just eliminated.

Okay, the note is considering the Human

21

Concerns lump sum grants, so that would be a

22

competition for the community partnership grant

23

funds?

24

MS. KOLLER:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm sorry, Mr. Chair, which line item?
Number 8.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:'

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Yes, rna' am.
I think that could either go there

4

or be in the Youth Programs cat-egory, grant

5

competition, but this is another one if it's in

6

there because they missed the deadline, because I'm

7

not sure if the Youth Program ones have been -- if

8

they have a deadline or not.

9

partnership grants have deadlines, but I'm not sure

10

I know that community

about the others.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Johnson.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I'd ask for special consideration

13

for this and to have the amount reduced to $5,000

14

and then we can address the issue next year, because

15

this program brings in over $100,000 to the youth of

16

West Maui, and it is a program that was line itemed

17

before underneath Human Concerns and it was funded

18

previously at $5,000.

19

Lahaina.

20

believe that it is an important area.

21

prefer at this time that it just be reduced to

22

$5,000 and then on next budget cycle we would find

23

another area to place this appropriately.

24
25

The Endsleys testified in

They did bring the youth forward, and I

But I would ask the indulgence.

I would

Since we

have made exceptions for other communities, I would
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like to see this particular area at least protected

2

for the 5,000 because that program is in danger,

3

then, of not being in existence.

4

serving double the number of children that they

5

started out with.

6

program -- I believe they started out with $25,000.

7

They've now gotten that up to $100,000 that they're

8

bringing in, not to mention the worth of all the

9

tutors that are included in

And this is

So they've increased their

th~

that program.

So I

10

would hate for $5,000 to see this program go by the

11

way side, and most of those grant deadlines have·

12

already past.

So it's $5,000.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Questions or comments?

Ms. Tavares.

I didn't cat.ch your last one, you

15

said they -- the deadlines are already passed for

16 ;

the category grants?

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

As far as I've been informed.

18

That's why we put this in the Mayor's budget,

19

because we were not aware that it was going to be

20

taken out of Human Concerns.

21

jeopardize the whole program, I asked that it be put

22

in the Mayor's budget so at least it could continue.

23

And because they did have double the number of

24

children

25

we'll go out and raise the additional funds in the

And so not to

we had originally asked for 10,000, but
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2

community, but I'm asking for $5,000.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

You know, I really

3

would like to hear the timing of when these grants

4

are -- the deadlines for them.

5

they -- you know, we talked about them having the

6

deadlines pushed up, you know, earlier in the year

7

so that people that didn't make it could come to the

8

Council to get line items as one of the

9

justifications, but I didn't think it was for all

I know at one time

So, you know, maybe we need some

10

the categories.

11

clarification with Ms. Lee as to how the timing of

12

these category grants are distributed.

13

thought some were more or less discretionary based

14

on the merits of a particular program that came in,

15

but maybe it would help us, I think, if we knew what

16

some of those deadlines were.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Because I

Two things, then, Members, timing is

18

of -- essential.

19

you would take this in the spirit I put forth the

20

request, if you can get that information to us by

21

sometime tomorrow morning, that will be helpful, and

22

I apologize for the informality of how I'm putting

23

forth the request to you, if you would please

24

consider that verbal request from me.

25

MR. AGSALOG:

So, Budget Director, I would hope

I will, Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Okay, Members, in the meantime

2

why don't we move $5,000 for Lahaina Intermediate

3

Literacy Program and place it under the area of

4

Youth Programs under Department of Housing and Human

5

Concerns and keep this consideration alive and

6

moving forward at this time.

7

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any objections?

No objections.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you.

Let us move forward.

Lanai

10

Community Dialysis has already been considered

11

earlier, so this is zero.
Molokai Veterans Rent, this is a duplication

12
13

that is already provided in the area of Department

14

of Public Works.

15

forward.

So it is zero.

Under the Economic Development Program, we

16
17

have a consideration of 285,280.

18

revisions made by the Chair.

19

revisions?

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

24
25

There is no

Any request for

Okay--

20

23

We will move

You know, what

Yes, Mr. Nishiki.

Who runs it?

What is Economic Development Program?
Who gets it?

What is it?

CHAIR HOKAMA: . That is their administration budget for the
Office of Economic Development run by Lynn
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1

Araki-Regan in the Office of the Mayor/ as well as

2

her staff.

3

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Oh/ excuse me.

4

really tired.

5

a stupid question.

Okay.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

10
11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That was really

Nah/ it wasn't.
No/ it wasn't.

It was a good question.

It's worthwhile for people to know what is

in this program area.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Okay/ Members/ I know I'm pushing you/ but

we have two days left and so

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

I apologize.

No/ I think that was --

12

14

See/ I'm getting

We're rocking and rolling.

We're moving/ so why don't we move until we

hit a block.

18

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

A wall.

A wall/ a block.

Okay/ Economic

20

Development Grants/ okay/ let us please stay

21

together and focus/ Members.

22

from Ms. Monnie Gay how we're reducing it/ 35/900/

23

for a net 100/000.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

135/900.

Any requests for revision?
No.

Let us move forward.

Okay/ Members, speak
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up now, because I'm going to move.
Agriculture Promotion.

2

We've adjusted

3

35,900, net -- well, this is the addition from

4

Agriculture Processing Plant.

5

Promotion.

6

appropriation is

We have added 35,900, whereby the net

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

900.

We will move forward.

Check.

We move forward.

Aquaculture/Marine

Resources, $60,000, moving forward.
Business Research Library, $100,000, moving

11

12

13~5,

Aloha festivals, $40,000, no changes.

7

10

We move it to Ag

forward.
Cultural Restoration Program.

13
14

50; net,

15

Authority grant monies I believe should be able to

16

provide for this type of areas.

17
18

zero.

Deletion of

We believe the Hawaii Tourism

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

Is this Hokulani Holt-Padilla's

program that she had had?

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No, it is not.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It's a different program?

That is correct.
Okay, thank you.

Okay, we're moving forward.

Culture and

24

the Arts, we have the same consideration.

25

believe the HTA grants under the area of Culture and
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the Arts should be able to help provide support for

2

this area.

Net appropriation, zero.

East Maui Cultural/Economic Development, we

3
4

have a reduction of 75,000, and again, we also

5

believe that the HTA monies would be made available

6

to support this program.

7

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

10

11
12

I would still like to see $50,000

for that program.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, we have a request to put back $50,000

by Mr. Carroll.

Comments?

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

Mr. Chair.

Yes, Mr. Carroll.

13

16

Net, zero.

you know,

M~.

Questions?

Mr. Kane.

I don't have a comment, Mr. Chair.
Johnson.

~t's

Basically because that is the --

a heavy agricultural area and because

. of the facb, that we're trying to keep agriculture

18

alive here dn Maui County and diversify our economy,

19

I really tqink that it -- it really bears some type

20

of funding.i

So I would go along with $50,000 at

!
I

21

22

this point.:

I

CHAIR HOKAMA:

THank you.

Mr

0

Mateo?

I,

23
24
25

COUNCILMEMBER MA~EO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

i .

suppor t t h e questlon.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Molina?
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Support.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Mr. Nishiki?
What do you use it for?

Mr. Carroll.
Thank you, Chair.

25,000 of that

6

will go to complete the community kitchen in

7

Kipahulu.

8

can market their products, you know, in the local

9

stores, and 25,000 is for the design money.

That's for the farmers out there so they

And we

10

are acquiring land in Hana for two things, one, a

11

community kitchen over there and a hot dip facility

12

for the flowers for the flower growers in the area.

13

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Got it.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Yeah, the way I read this is

16

that delete it and then as far as the program

17

utilize HTA grants; is that right?

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

~o

That is correct.
Okay.

Thank you.

Ms. Tavares?
I think it should be under the HTA

22

grants, so I don't concur with that request right

23

now.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, Members, we have no consensus.

put zero, leave this alone

l

and move forward.
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Number 9, Environmental Protection, 250,000.

2

have added a proviso that 50,000 shall be used for

3

the axis deer concern or issue.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We

250 moving forward.

Mr. Chairman.

Yes, Mr. Kane.
By putting in the axis -- because the

7

axis deer issue -- I believe it's the first time

8

that we are actually appropriating monies for the

9

axis deer.

This actually will reduce the monies

10

that were previously available for Miconia and

11

fireweed, which were very important issues, that

12

continue to be very important issues.

13

supportive of including an additional 50,000 in this

14

program.

15

and that we line item or -- for the axis deer or we

16

add 50,000 and proviso it for the axis deer.

17

Because by doing this, we're actually cutting into

18

the other issues that we are very well aware of and

19

have identified as major threats to our -- to our

20

environment, and that is specifically two of them,

21

the Miconia and fireweed.

22

this point, Mr. Chair.

23
24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So I would be

In other words, either keeping it as is

Thank you.

So that is my comments at

Ms. Johnson, comments at this

time?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I also support adding the 50,000,
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because the cattle industry/ if it's going to

2

continue and if it's going to be able to survive/

3

the fireweed is a serious threat.

4

are what keep everything running here in Maui County

5

and the axis deer are a problem/ but I really,

6

believe that that has to be addressed separately.

7

So I would also advocate an additional 50/000.

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Our watersheds

Mr. Mateo?

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

No comment.

Mr. Molina?
Support.

Mr. Nishiki?
I want to look at it differently.

I

14

think that Miconia/ probably the entire money could

15

be got from the Water Department budget/ and you

16

know how we are envious of the kind of cash that

17

they've got and the inability for them to spend/

18

seriously.

19

because I think it is in that watershed area/

20

perhaps whatever you see/ Mr. Chairman/ as getting

21

that money from that water budget I think would --

22

may be justifiable.

23

like to see you headed and fireweed or whatever else

24

is necessary fund through this.

25

whatever it takes for Miconia/ just take it from the

So whatever it takes for the Miconia/

So that's the direction I'd

But/ you know/
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water because it is in the watersheds.

2

MS. KOLLER:

3

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

4

Mr. Chair.
I'd leave it up to the Staff to find

out.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

MS. KOLLER:

OkaYr thank you.

Staff.

Yes r Mr. Chair r I believe in the past years

7

both the Council r you know r has funded this and also

8

there's been money in the Water Department.

So

9

there's additional funding there and that

we can

10

verify that with Mr. Tengan tomorrow r but I believe

11

they do have that included.

12

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah r and what I'm sayingr Tamara r is

13

get the entire money for Miconia from the Water

14

Department r being that we know that they've got a

15

lot cash.

16

nothing

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I meanr you know that too.

It's

That is a correct assessment.
Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Mr. Chair.

Looking through

21

these environmental programs r I see that we have

22

$250 r OOO, and I think this is the one we're talking

23

aboutr and I see another watershed protection r

24

200 r OOO r

25

believe both of them are for watershed protection.

in the Public Works Department.
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2

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Wellr you could -- I could -- I would say

you could make a connection there.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So in other words r the $50 r OOO

4

that r you know r we want to increase a line item

5

number 9 r you know r we should take a look at both of

6

these programs.

7

lot of money for watershed protection and getting

8

rid of Miconia r as well fireweeds.

9

Chair.

And I think with $400 r OOO r that's a

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

OkaYr thank you.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

NOr

Thank your

Ms. Tavares.

I was going to tell you what

12

page it's on.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

The watershed?

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

OkaYr any other comments r

15

Yes.

It's number 33 on page 10.

Ms. Tavares.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

No.

Mr. Carroll?
Thank your Chair.

Yeah r last year

19

I believe it was two r two.

We gave 200 r OOO and the

20

Water Department gave 200 r OOO.

21

And I agree with Mr. Kaner because unless we have

22

some guarantee that the Water Department is going to

23

further fund this r which we do not have -- and I

24

don't think we have control over that r of what the

25

Water Department was going to budget for this r I

They matched us.
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would like to see, if at all possible, an addition

2

of $50,000.

3

of money.

4

collapsing if we don't get control of this.

5

we should probably be spending about a million

6

dollars, and the State is coming forth with almost

7

nothing.

8

to a certain point, we can be like the Big Island

9

that has given up.

Mr. Pontanilla said $400,000 is a lot
We're looking at our whole system
It's

So if we don't take care of it and it gets

They're only into containment.

10

And I would really hope and pray that we never come

11

to that point.

12

it up to 300,000 and leaving 50 for the axis deer.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So I would like to support bringing

Let me give my comments, please.

I

14

believe that we have made commitments in the past.

15

We have put resources.

16

concern of the Miconia.

17

for fireweed.

18

funding for watershed protection.

; 19

We have recognized the
We have stepped up again

We have stepped up and initiated the
Axis deer, it

just burns my gut.

20

You know, I've hunted this animal since I. was

21

a kid, and on Lanai we had the annual reports by the

22

State Department of Land and Natural Resources

23

regarding the popUlation for Maui for decades.

24

knew every year and they knew what was happening

25

because they were responsible.

They did the
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population count every year.

2

were.

3

corne and ask us to use our money to take care of

4

their problem r I don't know whether we should take

5

them to court and file on them for destroying our

6

environment and hold them negligent.

7

paying their bills.

8

9

They knew where they

They knew the situation.

Now for them to

I'm tired of
)

So when is it appropriate for the County to
say no and hold them responsible for their

10

negligence r I will say?

Because they knew what was

11

happening and they allowed it to continue.

12

did that and it was a program that the EPA

13

administered r we'd be penalized and fined and our

14

people would be paying right now.

15

penalized and fined for something we had no

16

responsibility for and now we being -- paying the

17

penalties and fines for the State's negligence.

18

I think we need to draw a liner Members.

19

so for me I'll make my stand right here in this

20

budget on this item.

21

voting for for every year sitting on this Council r

22

and I prefer that we request Mr. Kane as the

23

Chairman to write a letter stating our position very

24

clearly that we will not tolerate this and that we

25

hold them responsible and in contempt of our

We are being

And

So I continue to support by
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2

resources.

Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and I

3

sincerely appreciate your comments and I will follow

4

through, if this body feels -- if you provide me

5

with that authority, then on behalf of this body as

6

a Council I'll be more than happy.

7

Mr. Raatz to go look into -- and to look into that

8

issue and look into what various immunities that we

9

may face with a legal challenge.

I've also asked

So I just want to assure you, Mr. Chairman,

10
11

that I think as a body we share your burning gut

12

feeling on this.

13

meanwhile, the war rages on with, you know, dealing

14

with the axis deer, dealing with the Miconia,

15

dealing with the fireweed.

16

Mr. Chairman, that you as well as, you know, the

17

rest of us consider that aspect of it, that the

18

fireweed, the goats -- I mean the deers and the

19

Miconia is not going to stop growing for us.

20

mean, they're just going to keep going.

21

got to keep going.

22

you that we will do our best with the support -- the

23

resources that we have to pursue this issue.

24

you, Mr. Chairman.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

But I will also say that

And I just ask,

I

So we've

And in the meantime I can assure

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

Thank

And what I would ask
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the Committee, and maybe in your communication,

2

Mr. Kane, to the State -- and I only talk from

3

experience from my personal island of Lanai.

4

similar situation and -- but it was particularly

5

with the feral goat population.

6

in our watershed.

7

throughout the island.

8

said we will work with you, and the island took on

9

an eradication program i

10
11

We had

Tremendous erosion

Created massive erosion
The landowner agreed, State

just like the battle on

Miconia.
We allowed each resident hunter to go out

12

there and harvest as much as they wanted to.

I can

13

tell you most of the residents do not waste.

So

14

they went out, hunted down the game, utilized the

15

best meat possible, and we eradicated feral goats on

16

the island of Lanai.

17

hunter groups in this

18

County that will be happy under proper guidelines

19

and safety reguiations go out there and hunt if

20

provided opportunities.

21

sportsmen of our County to go out and help provide

22

service at no cost to this government?

23

utilize it for food supplement, sport for trophy

24

hunting, and also provide a service to our

25

community.

We have great sportsmen, great
on this island in this

Why aren't we utilizing the

They can

It just befuddles me that everything
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seems to be a need to put money.
So I share that also as an option.

2

If the

3

State says, what is our option?

I would say that is

4

our option, Mr. Kane, allow our hunters to go out

5

there and do their thing.

6

that soapbox.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Anyway, I thank you for

Sorry about that.
Mr. Chairman.

Yes, Mr. Kane.
One final comment on what you just

10

said.

If you can provide us with more

11

can at least point us in the direction so we can

12

provide that model as an option with respects to the

13

eradication effort of the feral goat population on

14

Lang.i, and we could consider that same model in

15

the -- in a proposal to eradicate the axis deer

16

population here on Maui, or at least, you know, do

17

whatever we can to get --

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

To a manageable population.
We -- I can tell you, we would

20

appreciate it.

21

appreciate the

22

that.

23
24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

or if you

So, please, if you can, weld
the direction for resources on

Thank you.
Okay, you have my cooperation and

commitment to assist us in this efforts.
Okay, Members, 250, Environmental Protection,
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I would ask that we delete the proviso at this time

2

and allow myself and others to move this concern

3

regarding axis deer forward in another manner.

4

objections?

5

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

9

No objections.

Thank you.

Let us move forward.

Industry Promotion, 85,000.

deletion.

Film

Moving forward.

Friends of Moku'ula, $100,000.

8

Any

We have a

I believe yesterday's Council meeting we

10

did provide a funding mechanism from a concession or

11

license and lease agreement, so the number's zero.

12

We will move forward.

13

Made in Maui Products, we had 50,000.

14

have recommended a deletion at this time.

15

zero.

16
17
18

We

Funding,

Health Care Industry Promotion, 25,000,
deleted.

Funding, zero.

lao Theater Restoration, $50,000, deleted.

19

Funding is zero.

20

that when we did check the reports, that the funding

21

here for 2003 funds has still not been used and

22

there is a response from OED regarding this.

23
24
25

And as you will see our notation

Maui Arts and Cultural Center, $250,000.
revision.

Moving forward.

Maui County Farm Bureau, 75,000.
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revision.

Maui Economic Development Board, 200,000.

2
3

revisions.

6
7

Moving forward.

reduction, 25; net, $75,000.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

11
12
13

Moving forward.

Mr. Chair, I just had a

question

8

10

Yes.
-- on that one.

Was the funding

last year 80,OOO?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

I -- we can -- we can check on that for

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I believe it was 80,000 last year.

14

I would just like at least the funding level to

15

remain at what it was last year, and I believe it

16

was 80,000.

17

No

Maui Nui Botanical Gardens, 100,000;

4

5

Moving forward.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I believe part of my rationale on

18

that, Ms. Johnson, is that while they have expanded

19

the type of programs and has -- and it has its

20

merits and is worthy, it continues to need

21

additional funding and takes away from the mission

22

that they had presented where Council bought in that

23

they would move towards self sufficiency.

24

is a message to them that they need to refocus and

25

get back to where they addressed the original
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commitments made to Council, that upon initial

2

funding they would move towards self sufficiency.

3

You know, it's great that they've moved on

4

into other areas, and as I said earlier, they have

5

their merits, but those programs continue to require

6

more funding from us and more dependency on us and

7

takes away from their original proposal and

8

commitment to us to become self sufficient.

9

I am trying to slowly wean them toward achieving

And so

10

their goal, and that was why the Chair had proposed

11

this amount.

12

MS. KOLLER:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14
15

Tamara.

They had 80,000 last year, 2003.
So, Members, it is a reduction of $5,000

from their current year appropriation.
I just wanted to reiterate,

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

Mr. Chair, that they had received a $20,000

17

reduction from last year's request because of

18

I can't recall the exact reason, but I know that

19

they were cut $20,000, and so

20

understanding that they would at some point in time,

21

I gather, anyway, be able to come forward and, you

22

know, provide additional evidence that they were

23

trying to provide some type of economic benefit to

24

the community.

25

that, yes, you're taking off 5,000 from what they

and

with the

And I would just like to look at it
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got last year, but what they got was insufficient to

2

continue their program.

3

consideration to at least keep the funding at what

4

they got last year to help get them through this

5

period of time.

6

only -- they're going to

7

of funding, and I just fear for the program.

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Because I believe that they have

Okay.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

So I would just ask for the

they're going to run out

Any other comments?
Yeah.

Mr. Nishiki.
You know, I agree with the Chair.

12

You know, this program is a good program, but there

13

seems like there's a lot of community support, and I

14

think that they need to go and fund-raise.

15

they -- if they're engaged in propagating plants,

16

that they can start a nursery and they can start

17

selling these plants.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

I think

They do.

There seems to be a lot of

20

volunteerism also from that area.

So with that in

21

mind, I think these kinds of real minimal cuts, but

22

yet a good direction that we're sending a message

23

saying, you know, in your situation you've got the

24

ability to head in -- towards more self sufficiency.

25

Sometimes unless you start to tighten the reigns,
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people don't believe you and they'll come time and

2

time again, but I think it's a good direction that

3

we set for this good project.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

MR. AGSALOG:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

MR. AGSALOG:

Okay.

Any other comments, Members?

Mr. Chair.
Mr. Agsalog.
My understanding is when the Mayor put in

8

for I think the 100 for the Maui Nui Botanical

9

Garden is that since Parks buys some plants, I think

10

it was

11

That's my understanding why the Mayor asked to be

12

put to that 100,000 was.

13

jogged my memory on that one.

14
15

it was to get some plants from them.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19
20

Thank you.

Any other comments?

No obj ections.

Moving forward.

Maui Symphony Orchestra,

reduction, 40,000; net appropriation, zero.
Maui Visitors Bureau, no revision, $3.5
million.

21

MCC/USC Film School, no revision, $60,000.

22

MEO Business Development Corp.r reduction

23
24
25

If

not, do we have any objections to 75,OOO?

16

18

So the Council member just

$50,000; net, $100,000.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

I believe that the - - particula'rly

the Microenterprise, you know, really. -- you know,
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they really do deserve the additional$50 t OOO

2

because they have been trying t and I think that

3

Ms. Araki t in conversations also with her, I think

4

that they have been doing a very good job in

5

assisting our Office of Economic Development in

6

providing many incubator businesses while people are

7

finding it difficult to find employment.

8

think that anything we can do to help diversify our

9

economic baset particularly at this point in timet

10

is very good.

11

funding not be cut.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And I

So I would -- I would ask that their

OkaYt thank you.

Mr. Kane.

Thank you t Mr. Chairman.

I've

14

supported this group from the first year that I was

15

on this Council t and in factt you know t I fought for

16

some of the monies and the increases that -- when

17

the times were hard t when we -- when we had some

18

little monies left here and there t I did the Member

19

Molina move t and timing is everything t and we were

20

successful in getting monies for the program.

21

There was a point where we were told t as

22

you've noted here t of the self sufficiency.

And I

23

believe their attempt was to get some other funding

24

sources t and my understanding is unfortunately that

25

source was not fruitful.

This is a difficult one t

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS t INC.
(808) 524-2090

370

BF 4/23/03

1

because I know that we need -- we need the group to

2

continue to strive for getting other funding sources

3

because -- well, because the thought -- the

4

commitment that we got from this -- from this

5

particular program was for a couple of years that,

6

as youlve stated, again, self sufficiency is what

7

theylre going to try and strive for.

8

Itls difficult for me to say this,

9

Mr. Chairman, because it may seem like lIm going

10

away from what lIve stood for with this program all

11

along.

12

recommendation, understanding that itls going to

13

service fewer people who do need that help, the ones

14

who get turned down for the loans.

15

work -- my professional career as a teacher, I

16

worked with many of the kids who I know this is the

17

type of programs that they would need.

18

they got older, they faced, you know, credit issues

19

and other challenging issues.

20

their -- this is their ladder, so to speak, or their

21

rope to help them up into the world.

With reservations, lIm going to support your

Specifically I

Because as

And so this is

lIm glad that welre going to continue

22

23

funding.

24

tell you lIm going to -- lIm going to do whatever I

25

can.

I will support the reduction, and Illl

If I see -- if I see an opportunity, this is
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one program that I'm going to come back and I'm

2

saying to say, you know what, we've got to put back

3

here.

4

back, but I'll support this with the understanding

5

that be prepared.

6

going to try and grab your attention, Mr. Chair, to

7

make a move.

This is some place where we've got to put

If there's something there, I'm

Thank you.

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Anyone else?

Mr. Chair.

Okay, Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you.

In regards to this

12

program, you know, we've gone out on public hearings

13

in regards to our budget, and when I see these guys

14

come forward and tell us -- tell us of the success

15

that they have -- have had and the reason they're so

16

successful is by going through this Microenterprise

17

with MEO, you know, these are not the guys that do

18

incubation at the High Tech Park.

19

guys that -- you know, carpenters, electricians, the

20

hard-working people.

21

but these are the grunts.

22

know, being successful in the -- in this program,

23

you know, gives you chicken skin.

These are the

We all hard working people,
And when I see them, you

24

And for me, you know, I'd like to see this

25

program be funded the full $150,000, until such a
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point that they become self sufficient.

I don't

2

know what is a payback as far as, you know, these

3

guys that have already been successful through the

4

program, if they do provide some funds back to this

5

program.

6

and the Microenterprise being self sufficient.

7

I'd like to see this program continue to have this

8

$150,000 funding because I think it's a very

9

successful program.

And if they do, then it's a means of MEO

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

11

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you very much.

But

Mr. Nishiki.

To the contrary, I've seen

12

Microenterprise come before us, and years ago we

13

tried to get them to wean themselves.

14

I

15

business, and I can tell you that I've run

16

businesses and I've been unsuccessful and I'm paying

17

for them right now, Mike Weis probably knows about

18

it.

19

program, we've got to hold them accountable,

20

Mr. Chairman.

21

this is a revolving fund, then you've got to start

22

collecting also.

23

-~

just as Dain

I'm sorry.

you know, if you run a

But still, you know, whoever's running this

And if you're a good businessman and

There's going to be failures that -- and yet

24

there's going to be successes.

And I've got to say

25

that whoever's running this program, you know,
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again, it's easy for you to time and time again come

2

here before this Council and ask -- and government

3

gives you the money and so maybe you're not doing

4

your due diligence and trying to make sure that the

5

businesses are run properly, you pay bills, and you

6

pay back to this fund.

7

constantly coming, Mr. Chairman.

8

collecting.

And obviously they're
Maybe they're not

You know, you educate someone to become a

9
10

business person, and some of them pass, some of them

11

fail.

12

start and we talk about -- and we talk about it time

13

and time again, but yet time and time again every

14

year they're coming and asking.

15

small cut may cause MEO to come back and do some

16

active work in looking at how to better run a

17

business.

18

to get MEO Microenterprise in front of them and see

19

the balance -- the book, the bank account and see

20

the businesses and see what has happened and why

21

it's failed.

22

then I -- you know, I'm supporting the cut.

But I just feel that the weaning has got to

And I think that whatever committee needs

We need more accountability, and until

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

I think that this

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Molina?

I'll support your recommendation,

Chair.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Mateo?

2

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank your Mr. Chair.

Mr. Chair r I

3

think this is one of those projects that really has

4

become -- you know r contrary to what Mr. Nishiki

5

says -- one of those win-win situations.

6

people succeed in developing their businesses r it

7

involves additional taxes that the business pays

8

Maui County.

9

program r and they have the success numbers r you

As their

There is a win-win situation with this

10

know r that proves itr that the program works.

11

would support the increase back to 150 for this

12

program.

I

Thank you.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

14

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Mr. Carroll r any comments?
I'd like to call to your attention

15

it's 12:30.

That's one comments.

16

I think it's a really good program and I could

17

support the 150 and the restoration of the money.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20
21

Okay.

And besides that r

Ms. Tavares?
We don't have consensus r so we can

move on.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

And as the Chair has always informed

22

your that as the days get shorter, the hours get

23

longer.

24

of earlier adjournments.

25

consensus r we will put zero and move on.

So you will need to bear with the decision
OkaYr we have no
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Molokai Slaughterhouse, revise, 30,000

1
2

deletioni net, zero.
Piko A'o, 50,000 revisioni net, zero.

3

I

4

would ask that you read the communication that has

5

been provided by Hokulani Holt-Padilla and what is

6

her understanding regarding this project, okay?

7

Mr. Kane.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
apologize.

Yeah, I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman, and I

Can you -- can you -- I'm sorry.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

See

Yes.
Loss of words.

Can you refresh I

12

guess the Committee's -- or enlighten us on that

13

comment by Ms. Padilla?

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It is my understanding from the

15

communication I read from her -- and I believe she

16

gave each member a copy -- but her understanding

17

that we have funded it in this year's budget,

18

Members, the $50,000, she was told by Administration

19

in January that they would be withholding the

20

funding and that they would be resubmitting it in

21

the '04 consideration which is before you, and that

22

is why she asked that we do not delete this request

23

at this time because she was told her current year

24

funding will not be provided, as she understood the

25

directive of the Administration.
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2
3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So my question, then, Mr. Chair, is

your recommendation is to delete it for '04?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well, I had assumed, as we

as she

4

presented the project to the Committee in the prior

5

year, that she needed this as I guess you would call

6

it seed money and we supported her.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

Yes.

And I don't know how -- how to view this.

I mean, if -- you know, our -- our colleague, our

10

Mayor was with us.

11

that this be deferred to reinstate it.

12

I don't know, you know, if we do, there is a chance

13

that a situation may arise that in the next budget

14

year he will say I can't give it to you again, and I

15

would hate -- you know, I would just prefer if that

16

was the consideration, wait and then come forward.

17

Well, he still has till June 30th to decide whether

18

or not he will fund it for this year.

19

MR. AGSALOG:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

MR. AGSALOG:

He understood this.

He asked
He did.

And

Mr. Chair.
Mr. Agsalog.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

When I was reviewing

22

all these grants when I came in, I have asked the

23

Economic Development to follow up, and my

24

understanding at that time that she wasn't ready to

25

do this.

So if she wasn't ready to do it, so
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couldn't we just put it in the next budget.

2

wasn't the Mayor's direction to counselor ask her

3

not to do it.

4

grants belongs to, as a matter of fact.

5

found out that she wasn't ready for it, maybe in the

6

next budget year she will be ready.

7

put in again, knowing that she's not going to get it

8

this year because she wasn't ready for it.

9

the communication that I got from the Economic

10

It

We were trying to find out who this
And when I

That's why we

That's

Development.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.
I did speak to Hokulani over the

13

weekend, and one of the I think her concerns was

14

that she had not gone through the process before.

15

And she was a little bit unclear about how to

16

proceed and, you know, even -- she did not even I

17

guess in the prior Administration get a grant

18

agreement.

19

done the process before, they're sort of waiting and

20

saying, well, isn't somebody supposed to contact me?

21

And whether it was her, you know, dropping the ball

22

or whatever, I really think it was just because this

23

was new to her.

24
25

She -- sometimes when people have never

And now she's working with the Administration
to move forward on this.

She understands what she
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1

has to do.

It's been explained to her . . And I don't

2

believe that currently everything is going to be in

3

place soon enough for her to access everything.

4

it would have togo into the '04.

5

ask for the consideration of the body to -- you

6

know, because it is not going to be expended this

7

year, the money's still. there, to at least just

8

extend it into the coming year for the '04 Budget.

9

Because I

So

So I would just

I do believe she has a wonderful

10

program, and she's over at Merrie Monarch right now,

11

otherwise she would have been here, so ...

12

MR. AGSALOG:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

MR. AGSALOG:

And Mr. Chair.
Mr. Agsalog.
And we would be more than happy to work with

15

her if she is not familiar with the procedure to

16

help her out.

17

time or if we could put it in the '04 budget, we

18

will be more than happy to work with her.

19

she said, the Mayor is supportive of this project

20

also.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

Okay.

23

on.

24
25

If she would come forward at this

Okay, thank you.

Any other comments?

I believe we have no consensus.

Let us move

Small Business Promotion, $250,000.
revision; net appropriation, $100,000.
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Small Town Development Revitalization,

1
2

deletion, $25,OOOi net appropriation, zero.

3

Ms. Johnson.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

On -- on the one where we had

5

reduced the -- the letter from Ms. Araki.

6

know if everyone got a copy of it, but basically she

7

is requesting that we reconsider the $150,000

8

reduction.

9

consideration, at least in view of the response that

10

I don't

And I would just ask for that

she gave and her justification for that item.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And perhaps considering maybe not

13

the full 150,000, but I don't know if she puts in

14

her justification.

15

a consideration of an additional amount.

16

body wants to move forward with that, I'll go along

17

with it, but I just would at least -- because she's

18

not here to defend this, I just would at least like

19

people to consider it.

20
21
22
23
24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

But anyway, I would just ask for
If the

Okay, you've heard the consideration, any

other comments?

Okay, we'll move forward.

We're under 26, Small Town Development
Revitalization.

Net appropriation, zero.

Solar Water Heater Initiative, $100,000
appropriation.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

380

BF 4/23/03

Sports and Entertainment Promotion.

1

2

Net

appropriation, zero.
Wailuku Main Street, $100,000

3

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Kane.
Mr. Chairman, I'm going to be

7

requesting that $50,000 be restored for a total of

8

$150,000, and I also will be requesting that this be

9

moved back to the Planning Department, because it is

10

very clear and Main Street has -- has attempted

11

repeatedly to make it clear that the primary

12

function that they have is something that is a well

13

coordinated effort with the Planning Department in

14

what they do for small towns.

15

forward that.

16

member, then I understand that we can start from

17

zero and move forward.

18
19
20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So that's -- I put

And if there is no consensus by any

Okay, thank you.

Any question?

Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

I just

21

want to add to the comments my colleague from

22

Wailuku made.

23

the Department of Planning, and maybe as a friendly

24

amendment, I do believe Wailuku Main Street is part

25

of the umbrella of the Tri-Isle Resource Center.

I support having this sent back to
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1

for your consideration, if you do want to change the

2

title of that, and I would ask for the body's

3

consideration to restore funding back to its

4

original total of 180,000, which is still a 10

5

percent reduction from the last fiscal year.

6

would ask for that consideration.

7
8

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Any other comments?

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair.

11

Makawao-Haiku-Paia.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

numbers now.

Any other comments?

We have two

Okay.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

We have three

I'll change mine and I

will concur with my colleague from

13

Thank you.

numbers.

10

12

So I

No consensus.

No consensus, zero, moving forward.
Let's see, relocate environmental grants from

17

Public Works and Environmental Management.

18

under number 30, UH Maui Sea Grant Program, 52,200,

19

moving forward.

20
21
22
23
24
25

We are

Maui Soil and Water Conservation District,
33 1 800, moving forward.

Soil and Water Conservation District Molokai
and Lanai, $10,000, moving forward.
Watershed Protection, $200,000, moving
forward.
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Dengue fever r anthrax r and others.

1

We move

2

this from the Mayor's Office.

3

reduction of 300i' net appropriation r $200 r OOO.

4

Mr. Carroll.

5

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Original r 500i

Thank your Chair.

After meeting

6

with the dengue group and talking with them r I'd

7

like to change that from 300 to 200 r OOO.

8

300 r OOO they can have a viable program like they had

9

with enough to -- enough personnel to control all

For

10

the -- not control all but to address the problems

11

that we have with the frogsr the mosquitos r and all

12

the rest r and they will have enough -- and that

13

services of course the entire island.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

OkaYr any other comments?

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

I would also support that r but I

16

have a question r and that would be if there was

17

know in the past the dengue program -- I guess

18

through the -- I believe it was Chamber of Commerce r

19

one of their programs had received monies.

20

just wondered if any of that money was available or

21

if we could find out if any of that money is going

22

to be made available for this program?

23
24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:
chamber.

And I

OkaYr we can check with Ms. Woods of the
Mr. Kane?

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

NOr

I just wanted to ask for a
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1

compromise.

I would also like to see some increase,

2

but I would ask for a compromise of a total number

3

of 250 with a request for a 50,000 increase, and

4

I'm sorry.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

~-

Mr. Carroll?
I can concur with that.

Okay, any other comments.

Mr. Mateo?

No comments.

Mr. Molina?

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

YICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

Support.

Mr. Nishiki?
Support.

You know, I wanted to tell

13

you on 32 and 33, Mr. Chair, I wish you would really

14

look at getting that money from Water Department, if

15

my understanding is right, that we're funding both

16

those projects.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

We will -- we will check on that for

18

you, Mr. Nishiki, and report back tomorrow or this

19

morning.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Mr. Pontanilla?
No objections.

Ms. Tavares?

Okay.

No comment.
We have no consensus, zero.

forward.
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E-Tech Program, we have an adjustment from

1
2

the original 435,000.

3

from the Office of the Mayor, which added 64,680.

4

We've reduced GASB, 185, leaving 100,000.

5

reduced 50,000 in the delay of gyms, fields, and

6

pools permitting project, giving a net appropriation

7

of 264,680.

8

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We transferred one position

We've

Okay, moving forward.
Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Nishiki.

10

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

You know on this GASB.

Yes.
Can't we reduce it even more, Dani?
I thought you

13

I thought you guys are not going to

14

were going to spend maybe 50,000 or something?

15

That's not true?

16

Administration?

17

reduced it, because they're not going to do too much

18

more than bare necessity, from what I've heard.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Anyway, can you check with
Because I think they further

Okay, we will -Like 50,000 is all.

-- ask the Budget Director if he could

22

provide us with some comment in the morning, but we

23

will move this number forward.

24
25

Okay, Members, we have completed and we are
now at Parks and Recreation.

I would recommend,
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1

since it's going to take a while to finish

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

you

l

Members

I

is we adjourn for this day.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

we're on a roll.

-- that I would ask -- my recommendation to

5

9

HeYI

No objections.

I still run this meeting l Mr. Molina.
So no objections to your request

But before we adjourn -- thank

YOU I

I

and

10

thank you for that comment.

11

we return tomorrow, we will continue where we've

12

left off l and I just say this in advance of what may

13

eventually occur

14

thinking about the amount of tax increase you would

15

like -- you feel you can support, because this

16

evening, even with those that we have reached no

17

consensus and have put no funds tO

18

increased departments budget

19

grants

20

those three arrows all point up.

21

I

l

Before we adjournl when

so I ask that you seriously start

I.

I

we have

we have increased the

and we have increased CIP requirements, and

So I ask you to start thinking about it

l

22

because we will need to deal with it in a few hours.

23

And so please l I just ask that you prepare

24

yourselves for what will eventually come before you.

25

Okay, other than that l the Chair thanks you very
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1

much.

It's been a hard-

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Chair.

Yes, Mr. Pontanilla.
I've got some information in

5

regards to deadlines for community partnership

6

grants.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

10

Thank you.
It's no later than February

19th, 2003.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Which has come and gone.

Okay, thank you

11

for that information.

12

Again, thank you very much for your hard day's work,

13

and I give -- be good to yourselves.

14

carefully.

15
16

17

Any other announcements?

Drive

This meeting is adjourned.

(Gavel) .

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
ACTION:
ADJOURN:

DEFER pending further discussion.

12:49 a.m., Thursday, April 24, 2003
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7

for the State of Hawaii r hereby certify that the

8
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9
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11
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13
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